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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

nexwse - 1.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED AT ITS MEETING HELD ON MAY 23,
2018 AT 7™ FLOOR, WELSPUN HOUSE, KAMLA MILLS COMPOUND, LOWER PAREL,
MUMBAI — 400013.

CONSIDER AND APPROVE THE DRAFT SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION PROVIDING FOR
AMALGAMATATION OF AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED (“THE TRANSFEROR
COMPANY') WITH WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED (‘THE
TRANSFEREE COMPANY’)

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 179(3)(i), sections 230 to 232 and all
other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {‘the Act’) and the rules prescribed
thereunder (including any statutory modifications or re-enactments thereof for the time
being in force) and in accordance with relevant clauses of the Memorandum of Association
and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to such approvals as may be
required, including approvals of the shareholders and creditors of the Company and subject
to the sanction of the Hon’ble National Company Law Tribunal {("NCLT” or ‘Tribunal’) and/or
such other approvals of the stock exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of India ('SEBI’),
Regional Director (‘RD’), Registrar of Companies (‘ROC’), Official Liquidator or other
regulatory authorities (‘Concerned Authorities’), and subject to such conditions or
guidelines, if any, as may be prescribed or stipulated by the Tribunal and/ or any of the
concerned authorities, from time to time, while granting such approvals, consents,
permissions or sanctions and which may be agreed by the Board of Directors of the
Company (the Board’, which term shall Include Its Committee(s) constituted / to be
constituted by it for this purpose), the Scheme of Amalgamation of Aethelred Multiventure
Private Limited (‘the Transferor Company’) with Welspun Investments and Commercials
Limtied (“the Transferee Company’) and their respective shareholders (‘the Scheme’ or ‘this
Scheme’), as tabled before the meeting, duly initialed by the Chairman of the Board, for the
purpose of identification, be and is hereby approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board do take on record the appointed date for the said
Scheme of Amalgamation as 1* June, 2018.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of amalgamation of Transferor Company into
Transferee Company, based on the valuation report of M/s SSPA & Co., Chartered
Accountants, being valuers appointed for the purpose of the scheme, the following share
exchange ratio is approved as under:

“26,55,528 fullj} paid up equity share of Rs 10 each of the Transferee Company shall
be issued and allotted as fully paid up to the equity shareholders of the Transferor
Company in proportion of their holding in the Transferor Company”
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Fairness Opinion Report on the Share Exchange Ratio dated
May 23, 2018 of M/s. Dalmia Securities Private Limited, Category-l Merchant Banker, as
placed before the Board be and is hereby noted and accepted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the certificate of statutory auditor of the Company i.e. M/s PYS &
Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, to the effect that the accounting treatment in the Scheme is
in compliance with applicable Accounting Standards specified by the Central Government in
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as placed before the Board be and is hereby noted
and accepted.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT report of the Audit Committee dated May 23, 2018
recommending the draft Scheme, taking into consideration, inter alia, the valuation report,
fairness opinion and the aforesaid certificate from Statutory Auditor, as placed before the
Board be and is hereby accepted and approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company hereby chooses the National Stock Exchange of
India Limited (NSE) as the designated stock exchange for the purpose of coordinating with
Securities and Exchange Board of india in connection with the aforesaid Scheme.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the draft report of Board explaining the effect of the Scheme on
the equity shareholders, key managerial personnel, promoters and non-promoter
shareholders of the Company, as placed before the Board be and is hereby accepted and
approved.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. L. T. Hotwani, Director, Mr. Gajendra Nahar, Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, Mr. Amol Nandedkar, Company Secretary, Mr. Devendra
Patil, Group President - Secretarial, and Mr. Jonty Motwani (“Authorised Persons”) be and
are hereby severally authorised to undertake the following actions, to give effect to this
resolution:

(a) prepare, make, execute, file and submit the Scheme and related applications,
supplemental documents and other papers and represent the Company before the
Hon’ble Tribunal and/or such other Concerned Authorities and to file the necessary
applications, petitions, affidavits, pleadings, appeals for and on behalf of the
Company and to apply and obtain certified copies of the orders, decrees, directions
etc. that may be passed by the Hon’ble Tribunal and/or such other Concerned
Authorities and all such other documents as may be required for and on behalf of the
Company, for confirmation of the Scheme;

(b) verify, deal, sign, swear, affirm, declare, deliver, execute, make, enter into,
acknowledge, record and perfect all deeds, declarations, instruments, consent
letters, affidavits, applications, petitions, objections, notices and writings whatsoever
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

as may be necessary, proper or expeditious in all manners of documents, petitions,
affidavits and applications in relation to the impiementation of the Scheme;

(c) make such alterations, modifications or amendments in all the application(s},
scheme(s), petition{s) and other documents as may be required or necessary for
complying with the requirements or conditions imposed by the Hon’ble Tribunal
and/or any other Concerned Authorities and to prepare and execute applications,
petitions and file the same with the Hon’ble Tribunal and/or any other Concerned
Authorities and to do all such matters connected therewith, as may be directed by
the Hon’ble Tribunal and/or other Concerned Authorities, if any, as may be necessary
in connection therewith and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
required to bring the Scheme into effect;

{d} To do all such acts, matters, deeds and things as may be necessary or desirable
including to give any directions for settling any questions or doubts or difficulty
whatsoever that may arise, for the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme;

{e) accept service of notices or other processes, which may from time to time be issued
in connection with the matter aforesaid;

(f) produce all documents, matters or other evidence for inspection in connection with
the matters aforesaid on all and any of other proceedings incidental thereto or
arising thereat for the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme;

(g) file, submit with the Registrar of Companies, Regional Director, other
statutory/regulatory authorities in India any forms, documents, affidavits through
electronic media or any other computer readable media or manually to follow up the
same or as may be required for the purpose of giving effect to the Scheme;

(h) file applications with the NCLT seeking directions as to holding/ dispensing with the
meetings of the shareholders and/ or creditors of the Company, for issuing necessary
notices and holding the meeting of the shareholders / creditors of the Company as
may be directed by the NCLT to give effect to the Scheme, if the NCLT does not
dispense with the meetings;

(i} filing affidavits, pleadings, applications or any other proceedings incidental or
deemed necessary or useful in connection with the above proceedings and to engage
Counsels, Advocates, Solicitors, Chartered Accountants and other professionals and
to sign and execute vakalatnama wherever necessary, and sign and issue public
advertisements and notices;
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

(i) obtaining approval / No Objection Certificate from stock exchanges and SEBI and
other regulatory authorities, as may be considered necessary, to the said Scheme;

(k) obtaining approval from such other Concerned Authorities and parties including the
shareholders, financial institutions, as may be considered necessary, to the said
Scheme;

() to apply for and obtain requisite approval of the Central Government and any other
authority or agency, whose consent is required including those of any Lenders /
Creditors;

(m}  To agree and accept such directions as may be provided by the NCLT of competent
jurisdiction or any other authority;

(n) To sign all applications, petitions, documents, relating to the Scheme or delegate such
authority to another person by a valid Power of Attorney; and

(o) To do all further acts, deeds, matters and things as may be considered necessary and
expedient for or in connection with the Scheme and to do all such acts, deeds and
things, as may be necessary and incidental thereto;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Authorised Persons be and are also hereby severally
authorized to sign any copy of this resolution as a certified true copy thereof and furnish the
same to whomsoever concerned.”

CERTIFIED TO BE TRUE COPY
For Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

—
Amol Nandedkar
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 08, 2018
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SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
OF

AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED (“THE TRANSFEROR

COMPARY}
WITH

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED (“THE

TRANSFEREE COMPANY?”)
AND

THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

PREAMBLE

This Scheme of Amalgamation is presented under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66
of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, as may be applicable, for amalgamation of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limifed
with Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited. The equity shares of Welspun
Investments and Commercials Limited are listed on the Nati()nal. Stock Exchange of

India Limited and BSE Limited.
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD.  AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Company Secretary DIRECTOR /AUTHQORISED SIGNATORY
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RATIONALE FOR THE SCHEME

Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited forms part of the Promoter Group of Welspun
- Investments and Commercials Limited. Tt presently holds 26,55,528 equity shares in
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited representing about 72.67% of the total

paid-up-share-capital—

It 1s proposed to amalgamate the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company by
this Scheme, as a result of which the shareholders of the Transferor Company viz. the
promoters of the Transferor Company (who are also the promoters of the Transferee
Company) shall directly hold shares in the Transferee Company and the following benefits

shall, inter alia, accrue to the Companies:

a) The merger will result in the promoter group of the Transferor Company directly
holding shares in the Transferee Company, which will lead not only to
simplification of the shareholding structure and reduction of shareholding tiers but
also demonstrate the promoter group’s direct commitment to and engagement with

the Transferee Company;

b) The promoter group of the Transferee Company is desirous of streamlining its
helding in the Transferee Company. As a step towards such rationalization, it is

proposed to merge the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company;

) The promoters would continue to hold the same percentage of shares in the

Transferee Company, pre and post the merger. There would also be no change in

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD. ‘ AETHELRED LTIVENTURE
AV Page 2026 <EPRIVATE LMITED
Company Secretary

DIRECTOR /AUTHORISED SIGNATORY



the financial position of the Transferee Company. All cost, charges and expenses
.relating to the Scheme would be borne out of the assets (other than shares of the
Transferee Company) of the Transferor Company. Any expense, exceeding the

assets of the Transferor Company would be borne by the promoters directly;

-d3 Furthers-the-Seheme also provides-that-the shareholders of the Transferer Company
shail- indemnify the Transferee Company and keep ne Tramsieree Company
indemnified for liability, claim. demand, if any, and which may devolve on the

Transferee Company on account of this amalgamation;

e) Currently Transferee Company is the one layer of subsidiary of the Transferor
Company. Any acquisition(s) by the Transferee Company involving more than one.
layer of Indian subsidiaries would be impermissible having regard to the provisions
of section ,2(87) of the Companies Aét, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction
on number of layers) Rules, 2017. That being so, the Transferee Company is
pfevented from acquiring an Indian subsidiary company which has its own Indian
subsidiary, should such an opportunity arise. To this end, the current structure is
proposed to be rationalized by eliminating the existing one layer (i.e. Transferor

Company).

Accordingly, the Board of Directors of the Transferor' Company and the Transfleree
Company have formulated this Scheme for the transfer and vesting of all the assets of the
Transferor Company with and into the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of
Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 and other relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification or re-enactment or gmendment thereof).
For WELSPUN HIVESTIENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD. . AETHELRED MYLTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Page30fdb Vs
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PARTS OF THE SCHEME:

The Scheme is divided into the following parts:

PART A | Deals with-the-definitions-and.share-capital

|PART B | Deals-with amaigamation-ot the Transferor Company with the.

'Eransfﬁrec,{lompal,iy

PART C | Deals with genéral terms and conditions.

AETHELRED MULTYVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS ND COMMERCIALS LD, _
/ Gompany Secretary DIRECTOR / AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
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PART A - DEFINITIONS & SHARE CAPITAL
1. DEFINITIONS

In this Scheme (as defined hereinafter), unless inconsistent with the subject or context,

the following expressions-shall-have-the-following-meaning:

1.1 “Act™or “the Act” means-the Companies Act, 2013, the rules and regulations
made thereunder and will include any statutory modifications, amendments or

re-enactment thereof for the time being in force;
1.2 "Appointed Date" means 1 June, 2018;

1.3 “Appropriate Authority” means and includes any governmental, statutory,
departmental or public body or authority, including SEBI, Stock Exchanges,

Registrar of Companies and the NCLT;

14 “Board” or “Board of Directors” means the Board of Directors of the
Transferor Company or.of the Transferce Company as the context may require
and shall, unless it be repugnant to the context or otherwise, include a
committee of directors or any person(s) authorized bjr the Board of Directors

or such committee of Directors;

TS AND COMMERCIALS LTD.
For WELSPUN MYESTMEN S; | — —_—
| T Company Secretary | H/

DIRECTOR / AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
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1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

"Effective Date" means the later of the dates on which the certified copy of
the orders of the NCLT sanctioning the Schemc are filed with the Registrar of

Companies, Ahmedabad, Gujarat;

“Record Date” means the date fixed by the Board of Directors or committee

thereof: if -any-of the Transferee Company for the-purpose of deternining the

memoers of the Transieror Company to whom New Equity Shares wiil be

allotted pursuani-to this Scheme;

“SEBI” means the Securities and Exchange Board of India established under

the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992;

“Stock Exchanges” means National Stock Exchange of India Limited, the

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and any such other stock exchanges;

"Scheme" or “the Scheme” or “this Scheme” means this Scheme of
Amalgamation in its present form as submitted with the NCLT or this Scheme

with any modification(s) made under Clause 17 of the Scheme;

“Transferee Company” or “WICL” means Welspun Investments and
Commercials Limited (CIN: L52100GJ2008PLCO055195), a company
incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its registered office at

Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Anjar, Gujarat-370110;

~

-
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111  “Transferor Company” or “AMPL” means Aethelred Multiventure Private
Limited (CIN: U51909GJ2017PTC100289), a company incorporated under
the Companies Act, 2013 and having its registered office at Survey No 76,

Village Morai, Vapi, Valsad, Gujarat-396191;

1.12 “Fribunal” or-“theNCELT” means the-Natienal Company Law Tribunal,

Ahmedabad-Bench;

All terms and words not defined in this Scheme shall, unless repugnant or confrary (o
the context or meaning thereof, have the same meaning ascribed to them under the
Act and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, bye-laws, as the case may be or any

statutory modification or re-enactment thereof from time to time.
2. DATE OF TAKING EFFECT AND OPERATIVE DATE

2.1 The Scheme set out herein in its present form or with any modification(s) approved or
imposed or directed by the NCLT or made as per Clause 17 of the Scheme, shall be

effective from the Appointed Date but shall be operative from the Effective Date.

2.2  Any reference in this Scheme to “upon the Scheme becoming effective” or
“effectiveness of the Scheme” or “upon the coming into effect of the Scheme” shall

mean the Effective Date.

: SIS AT ) TR AT IR
TIVENTURT PRIVATE LINTED

ARTHELRED MYl

For WELSPUN INVESTHENTS AVB\COMMERCIALS LT,
| . DIRECTORT AUTHORISED SIGNATGRY
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3. SHARE CAPITAL

3.1  The share capital of the Transferor Company as on 31% March, 2018 is as under:

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Authorised-Capital -
:.50;0130 Eguity shares:of Rs_10-each — SUG;(-}E)(-)--;
| Total. ' 5006;000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 500,000

Total 500,000

Subsequent to the above date, there has been change in the authorized, issued,
subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company. The revised
authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital of the Transferor Company as

on May 23, 2018 is as under:-

Particulars Amount in Rs.

Authorised Capital

60,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 600,000

Total 600,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up Capital

51,425 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 514,250

Total 514,250

AETHELRED MUATIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

For WELSPUN INVESTIENTS ANR GOMUERCIALS LTD,
o "
Page80f26  pIRECTOR/AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
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3.2 The share capital of the Transferee Company as on 31% March, 2018 is as under:

Particulars Amount in Rs.
Authorised Capital

13,000,000 Equity shares of Rs.10 each 130,000,000
Total - 130,000:008-

e §

36,54;476 Equity.charesofRe 10.each 26544760

Subscribed and Paid-up .Capital

36,54,476 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 36,544,760

Total _ 36,544,760

Subsequent to 31% March, 2018 and till the date of approval of the Scheme by the Board
of Directors of the Transferee Company, there has been no change in the issued,

subscribed and paid-up capital of the Transferee Company.

Further, the Transferor Company helds 2,655,528 equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully
paid up in the Transferee Company, representing about 72.67% of the total paid up

share capital of the Transferee Company.

PUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD. .
e Mb/ AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
L/t.‘.om{.wmy Secretary o~

DIRECTOR/AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
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PART B - AMALGAMATION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY WITH THE

TRANSFEREE COMPANY
4. TRANSFER AND VESTING

4.1. With effect from the Appointed Date, the business of the Transieror Company
nciuding its properiies -and assets (whether movable tangibie or miangibie) of
whatsoever nature including investments, shares, debentures, securities, loans and
advances, licenses, permits, approvals, lease, tenancy rights, titles, permissions, if
any, Beneﬁts of tax relief including under the Income-tax Act, 1961 such as credit for
advance tax, taxes deducted at source, minimum alternate tax and all other rights,
title, interest, contracts, consent, approvals or powers of every kind, nature and
descriptions whatsoever shall under the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 of tﬁe Act
and pursuant to the orders of the NCLT or any other Appropriate Authority
sanctioning this Scheme and without further act, instrument or deed, but subject to the

~ charges affecting the same as on the Effective Date, shall staﬁd transferred to and/or
deemed to be transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company so as to become

the properties and assets of the Transferee Company.

4.2. Without prejudice to Clause 4.1, all mova;ble assets including sundry debtors,
receivables, bills, credits, loans and advances, if any, whether recoverable in cash or
in kind or for value to be received, bank balances, investments, eamest money and
deposits with any govemment, quasi-government, local or other authority or body or
with any company or other person, the same shall, on and from the Appointed Date,
stand transferred to and vested in Transferee Company without any notice or other

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS MMERCIALS LD, AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIATED
' Page 10026
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4.4,

4.5.

For WELSPUN

intimation to the debtors (although Transferee Company may without being obliged

and if it so deems appropriate at its sole discretion, give notice in such form as it may

deem fit and proper, to each person, debtor, or depositor, as the case may be, that the -

said debt, loan, advance, balance or deposit stands transferred and vested in

Transferee Company) subject to existing charges or /is pendens, if any thereon.

The inabiiiires shail-also. without-any-Turther-actinstrument or-deed beriransierred-fo
and vested in and assumed by and/or deemed-to-be transferred to and vested in and
assumed by the Transferee Company pursuant to the provisions of Sections 230 to
232 of the Act, so as to become the liabilities of the Transferee Company and further
that it shall not be necessary to obtaiﬁ the consent of any third party or other person
who is a party to any contract or arrangement by virtuc of which such liabilitics have
" arisen, in order to give effect to the provisions of this Clause.
This Scheme has'w been drawn up to comply with the conditions relating to
“amalgamation” as specified under Section 2(1B) of the Income -tax Act, 1961. If any
terms or provisions of the Scheme are inconsistent with the provisions of Section
2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961, the pfovisions of Section 2(1B) of the Income-tax
Act, 1961 shall to the extent of such inconsistency prevail and the Scheme shall stand
modified to that extent to comply with Section 2(1B) of the Income-tax Act, 1961;

such modification to not affect other parts of the Scheme.

Pursuant to the Scheme becoming effective, Transferee Company shall, if so required
under any law or otherwise, execute deeds of confirmation or other writings or

arrangement with any party to any contract or arrangement to which the Transferor

CSTaIrTa of'26
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Company is a party in order to give formal effect to the above provisions. The
Transferee Company shall, be deemed to be authorised to execute any such writings
on behalf of the Transferor Company to carry out or perform all such formalities or

compliances referred to above on part of the Transferor Company.

-CONSIDERATION

7

3.1 Upon this Scheme becoming-effective-and upon amalgamation of the Transfer_o-r
Company into the Transferee Company in terms of this Scheme, the Transferee
Company shall, without any application, act or deed, issue and allot equity shares,
credited as fully paid up, to the extent indicated below, tol the members of the
Transferor Company holding fully paid-up equity shares of the Transferor Company
and whosc names appcar in the register of members of the Transferor Company as on
the Record Date, or to such of their respective heirs, executors, administrators or other
legal representatives or other successors in title as may be recognized by the Board’ of
Directors of the Transferor Company / Transferee éompany in the following

proportion:

26,553,528 fully paid up equity share of Rs 10 each of the Transferee Company shall
be issued and allotted as fully paid up to the equity shareholders of the Transferor
Company in proportion of their holding in the Transferor Company”

(Equity shares to be issued by the Transferee Company as above are hereinafter

referred to as “New Equity Shares”™).

AETHEL £ PRI TS
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AN@M/MERCIALS . RED MUATIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

¢ Gompany Secretary . DIRECTOR J AUTRORISED SiGNATORY
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5.2

53

54

3.5

5.6

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERGIALS LTD.

The Transferor Company holds 2,655,528 equity shares of the Transferee Company
and pursuant to the merger, the Transferee Company shall issue the same number of

New Equity Shares i.e. 2,655,528 to the shareholders of the Transferor Company.

The New Equity Shares to be issued to the members .of the Transferor Company as
per clause 5.1 above-shall be subject to the Memerandum- of Associatien-and-Articles
of ‘Association oi-the Transferee 'Companjr; "The New Equity-Shares- shail rank-pari-
passu-in all-respects; including-dividend, w1th the existing equity shares-of Transferee

Company.

In respect of fractional entitiement to a shareholder, shall be rounded off to the nearest
integer. A fraction of less than half shall be rounded down to the nearest lower integer
and a fraction of il&lf or more shall be rounded up to the nearest higher integer.
However, in no event, shail the number of New Equity Shares to be allotted by the
Transferee Company to the members of the Transferor Compaﬁy exceed the number
of equity shares held by the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company on the

Effective Date.

The investment held by the Transferor Company in the equity share capital of the
Transferee Company shall, without any further application, act, instrument or deed
stand cancelled. The shares held by the Transferor Company in dematerialized form

shall be extinguished, on and from such issue and allotment of New Equity Shares.

The New Equity Shares to be issued and allotted by the Transferee Company to the '

shareholders of the Transferor Company shall be issued in demggterialized form.

AETHELRED MYL

' PageI3 0726
Company Secretary
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5.7  The New Equity Shares of the Transferee Company shall be listed and/ or admitted to
trading on the Stock Exchanges on which the existing equity sharés of the Transferee
Company are listed at that time. The Transferee Company shall enter into such
arrangements and give such confirmation and/or undertakings as may be necessary in
accordanee-with the applicable laws-orregulations for complying-with the formalities

of ihe said Stock EXchanges.

5.8  The Transferee Company shall, if and to the extent required, apply for and obtain any
approvals from concerned regulatory authorities for the issue and allotment by
Transferee Company of New Equity Shares to the members of the Transferor

Company under the Scheme.

5.9  The approval of this Scheme by the members of the Transféree Company shall be
deemed to be due compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act including
Section 42 and 62 of the Act, for the issue and allotment of New Equity Shares by the
Transferee Company to the members of the Transferor Company, as provided in the

Scheme.

6. CANCELLATION OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE TRANSFEREE

COMPANY HELD BY THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

6.1 Upon the Scheme becoming effective, the issued, subscribed and paid up share capital
of WICL, to the extent of the shares held by AMPL in WICL, shall be automatically
cancelled and reduced in terms of section 66 of the Act.

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD, AETHELRED MUNTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
&%-/ Page140oTZ6
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6.2  The said cancellation shall result in reduction of capital under section 66 of the Act.
However, since the aforesaid reduction is consequential and is proposed as an integral
part of the Scheme, WICL shall not be required to undertake separate procedure under
section 66 of the Act. Further, as the aforesaid reduction does not result in either
diminution of liability in respect of unpaid--share capital or paymeni to any
sharehoider of any paid-up share capitai,’the provisions-of section-66 of the Act shaii
notbe applicable. The order of the NCLT sanctioning the-scheme shall be deenied to
be the Order under section 66 of the Act for the purpose of confirming reduction.
Further, WICL shall not be required to add “and reduced” as a suffix to its name

consequent upon such reduction.

7. ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE

COMPANY

The Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation in its books as per the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (IndAS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act and the accounting
treatmerﬁ prescribed above, to the extent consistent with IndAS. Upon the Scheme
becoming effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation in its

books as under —

7.1 All the assets and liabilities appearing in the books of accounts of the Transferor
Company shall be recorded by the Transferee Company at their respective carrying

values as appearing in the books of the Transferor Company.
AETHELRED M WVENT U
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7.2

7.3

1.4

7.5

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD.
Company Secretary

All reserves and surplus of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date shall be
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company at their existing carrying
amounts and in the same form in which they appear in the books of the Transferor

Company.

The equiy shares of the Transferee Company-held-by-the Transieror Company-shail
stand cancelled in accordance with Clause 6.1 of the Scheme and as a result
equivalent eqﬁity share capital of the Transleree Company and the book value of
investments held by the Transferor Company in the Transferee Company recorded as

per Clause 7.1 above shall stand cancelled.

The face value of New Equity Shares issued by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 5.1 above shall be

credited to the Equity Share Capital Account of the Transferee Company.

The difference, if any, of the value of assets over the value of liabilities and reserves
transferred to the Transferee Company as stated above, after providing for
adjustments as stated above and the face value of New Equity Shares issued by the
Transferee Company shall be adjusted in the reserves of the Transferor Company.as
recorded in the books of Transferee Company (to the extent available) and the

balance, if any, in the reserves and surplus of the Transferee Company.

Page 16°0F 26
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8. COMBINATION OF AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL |

8.1 Upbn the Scheme becoming effective, the authorized share capital of the Transferee
Company shall automatically stand increased and reclassified without any further act
or deed on the part of the Transferee Company, including payment of Stamp Duty and
Registrar of Companies fecs, by the authorized- share capit.al of the Transferor

Company.

8.2 Consequently, the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the
Transferce Company (relating to the authorised share capijtal) shall, without any
further act, instrument or deed, be and stand altered, modified and amended, and the
consent of the shareholders to the Scheme, whether at a meeting or otherwise, shall be
deemed to be sufficient for the purposes of effecting this amendment, and no further
resolution(s) under Sections 13, 14 and 61 of the Act and other applicable provisions
of the Act would be required to be separately passed, as the case may be and for this
purpose the stamp duties and fees paid on the authorised share capital of the
Transferor Company shall be utilized and applied to the increase and reclassification
of authorised share capital of the Transferee Company and there would be no
requirement for any further payment of stamp duty and/or fee by the Transferce
Company for increase and reclassification in the authorised share capital to that

extent.

8.3 It is clarified that the approval of the members of the Transferee Company to the

Scheme, whether at a meeting or otherwise, shall be deemed to be their

For WELSPUM INVESTMENTS 41D COMMERCIALS LTD, ' AETHELRED MUATIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
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consent/approval also to the amendment of the Memorandum of Association of the

Transferee Company as may be required under the Act.
9. CONDUCT OF BUSINESS TILL EFFECTIVE DATE

With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and including the Effective Date:

y.i  The-Transteror Cempany-shall-be-deemed to-have been-carrying on and shall carry-on-
its business and activities and shall be deemed to have held and stood possessed of
and shall hold and stand possessed of all its properties and assets pena'ming to
business of the Transferor Company for and on account of and in trust for the
Transferee Company. The Transferor Company hereby undertakes to hold the said

assets with utmost prudence until the Effective Date.

9.2 The Transferor Company shall not, except in the ordinary course of business or
without prior written consent of the Transferee Company alienate charge, mortgage,
encumber or otherwise deal with or dispose of any of its properties or part thereof of

the Transferor Company.

9.3 Any income accruing or arising to the Transferor Company shall for all purposes be

treated and deemed to be in profits or income of the Transferee Company.

9.4  With effect from the Appointed Date and upto and including the Effective Date, in the
event the Transferee Company distributes dividend (including interim dividend) or

issues bonus shares or offers right shares to its members, the Transferor Company

AETHELRED MULYIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
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9.5

9.6

10.

10.1

10.2

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS £D.
Page 19°0f 26 e

shall be entitled to receive such dividend and bonus shares, and subscribe to such

rights shares offered by the Transferee Company.

Until the Effective Date, the Transferor Company may utilize its income/available
cash, if any, for meeting its expenses in the ordinary course of business or for the

purpose specified in the scheme.

Until'the Fffective Date, the holders of shares of the Transferor Company shall, save

as expressly provided otherwise in the scheme, continue to enjoy their existing rights
under the Articles of Association of the Transferor Company including the right to

receive dividends.
EMPLOYEES

On the Scheme becoming effective all the employees, if any, of the Transferor
Company shall become the employees of the Transferee Company, without any break
or interruption in their services, on same terms and conditions on which they are
engaged as on the Effective Date. The Tra;lsferee Company further agrees that for the
purpose of payment of any retirement beneﬁt / compensation, other terminal benefits,
such immediate uninterrupted past services with the Transferor Company shall also be

taken into account.

In relation to those employees of the Transferor Company for whom the Transferor
Company are making contributions to the government provident fund, the Transferee

Company shall stand substituted for such Transferor C pany, for all purposes
AETHELRED M\ rivenTy
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whatsoever, including relating to the obligation to make contributions to the said fund
in accordance with the provisions of such fund, bye laws, etc. in respect of such

employees of the Transferor Company.
11. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

if any-suit: appeal-or-other proceeding of-whatever nature by-er-against the Transteror

i
[
.
.

Company is pending, the same shall-not abate or be discontinued or in any way be
prejudicially affected by reason of or by anything contained in this Scheme, but the
said suit, appeal or other legal proceedings may be continued, prosecuted and
enforced by or against the Transferce Cornbany, as the case may be, in the same
manner and to the same extent as it would or might have been continued, prosecuted
and enforced by or against the Transferor Company as if this Scheme had not been

made.

11.2  The Transferor Company has undertaken that there are no ﬁending litigations or other

proceedings of whatsoever nature by or against it.

11.3  In case of any litigation, suits, recovery proceedings which are to be initiated or may
be initiated by or against the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company shall be
made party thereto and any payment and expenses made thereto shall be the liability

of the Transferee Company.

AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED |
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11.4 The shareholders of the Transferor Company shall indemnify the Transferee
Company from any loss arising due to any disputes or litigations as specified in

Clause 13 below.

12.  CONTRACTS, DEEDS, ETC.

-
!\}
[

Subiect-te-the other provisions-of this-Scheme.-all-centracis- deeds: bonds. insurance.
i’etters of intent, undertakings. arrangements; policies, agreements of whatsoever
nature pertaining to the Transferor Company to which the Transferor Company is
party and subsisting or having effect on the Effective Date, shall be in full force and
effect against or in favour of the Transferee Company, as the case may be, and may be
enforced by or against the Transferee Company as fully and effectually as if, instead

of the Transferor Company, the Transferee Company had been a party thereto.

12.2  The Transferee Company shall enter into aﬁd/or issue and/or execute deeds, writings
or confirmations or enter into any tripartite arrangements, confirmations or novations,
to which the Transferor Company will, if necessary, also be party in order to give
formal effect to the provisions of this Scheme, if so required or becomes necessary.
The Transferee Company shall be deemed to be authorised to execute any such.deeds,
writings or confirmations on behalf of the Transferor Company and to implement or
carry out all formalities required on the part of the Transferor Company to give effect

to the provisions of this Scheme.

AETHELRED N LTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
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13. INDEMNITY BY SHAREHOLDERS OF TRANSFEROR COMPANY

The shareholders of the Transferor Company shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Transferee Company and its directors, officers, representatives, partners, employees and
agents (collectively, the “Indemnified Persons™) for losses, liabilities, costs, chargcs,
expenses {whether or not resulting from third party claims), including those paid or
suifered pursuart to any actions—proeeedings. claims-and inciuding interests and
penalties discharged by the Indemnified Persons which may devolve on Indemnified-
Persons on account of amalgamation of the Transferor Company with the Transferec
Company but Wo;ild not have been payable by such Indemnified Persons otherwise, in
the form and manner as may be agreed amongst the Transferee Company and the

shareholders of the Transferor Company.
14.  SAVING OF CONCLUDED TRANSACTIONS

The transfer of properties and liabilities under Clause 4 above and the continuance of
proceedings by or against the Transferor Company under Clause 11 above shall not
affect any transaction or proceedings already concluded by the Transferor Company
on or after the Appointed Date till the Effective Date (both days inclusive), to the end
and intent that the Transferee Company accepts and adopts all acts, deeds and things
doﬁe and executed by the Transferor Company in respect théreto as done and

executed on behalf of the Transferee Company.

BTRLTT gt AT ) 8 ppeTEC
nE ERIVATE LM
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15. DISSOLUTION OF THE TRANSFEROR COMPANY

15.1. On the Scheme becoming effective, the Transferor Company shall stand dissolved
automatically without winding up in accordance with the provisions of Section 230-

232 of the Companies Act, 2013.

i5.2. On-and from the Effective Date,-name ofthe Transferor Company shail-be removed:
from the records of the Registrar of Companies and records relating-to-each of the-

Transferor Company shall be transferred and merged with the records of WICL.

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND CONMERCIALS LTD.  AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Company Secretary /

DIRECTOR / AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
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16.

17.

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS TD: COMMERCIALS LTD,

PART C - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS
APPLICATION TO NCLT

The Transferor Company and the Transferece Company shall with all reasonable
dispatch make all necessary applications under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66
of the Act-and-other-applicabie-provisions of the Act to-the -NCLT. -within-whose

jurisdiction- the registered offices- of the Transferor Company and-the Transferee

Company are situated for sanctioning the Scheme.
MODIFICATION OR AMENDMENTS TO THE SCHEME

The Transferor Company and the Transleree Company by their respeclive Board of
Directors, may assent to/make and/or consent to any modifications/amendments to the
Scheme or t6 any conditions or limitaﬁons that thé Tribunal and/or any other
statutory/regulatory authority under law may deem fit to direct or impose, or which
may otherwise be considered necessary, desirable or appropriate as a result of
subsequent events or otherwise by them (i.e. the Board). The Transferor Company
and the Transferee Company by their respective Board are authorized ‘Lo take all such
steps as may be necessary, desirable or proper to resolve any doubts, difficulties or
questions whatsoever for carrying the Scheme into effect, whether by reason of any
directive or orders of any other authorities or otherwise howsoever, arising out of or

under or by virtue of the Scheme and/or any matter concerned or connected therewith.

Comparny Secretary
Page 24 of 26 -
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18.

18.1

18.2

18.3

18.4

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS ANG COMMERCIALS LTD,

CONDITIONALITY OF THE SCHEME
This Scheme is and shall be conditional upon and subject to:

The Scheme being approved by the requisite majorities in number and value of such
classes-ofpersons-including the respective members-and/orcreditors of the Transieror
Company and the Transferee Company as may be directed by the NCLT or any other

Appropriate Authority, as may be applicable;

The Scheme being approved by the “public” shareholders of the Transfefee Company
by way of e-voting in terms of P;ara (DAO)a) of Annexure I of SEBI Circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017; provided that the same shall be acted
upon only if the \}otes cast by the “public” shareholders in favor of the proposal are

more than the number of votes cast by the “public” shareholders against it;

The sanction or approval of the Appropriate Authorities concemed being obtained and
granted in respect of any of the matters in respect of which such sanction or approval

is required;

The sanction of the Scheme by the NCLT or any other authority under Sections 230 to

232 and other applicable provisions of the Act and the necessary order being filed

with the Registrar of Companies;

AETHELRED ALTIVENTURE PRIVATE L1y

Company Secretary
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18.5 Authenticated / certified copy of the orders of the NCLT sanctioning the Scheme
being filed with the Registrar of Companies by the Transferor Company and the

Transferee Company.
19. EFFECT OF NON-RECEIPT OF APPROVALS

In the-event of any-of the-said sanciions-and-apprevais referred to-in the preceding
clause not being obtained and/ or the Scheme not-being sanctioned by the NCLT or
such other competent authority and / or the order not being passed as aforesaid before
30 June 2019 or within such further period or periods as may be agreed upon between
the Transferor Company and the Transferee Company by their respective Board of
Directors (and which the Board of Directors of the Companies are hereby empowered
and authorised to agree to and extend the Scheme from time to time without any
limitation) this Scheme shall stand revoked, cancelled and be of no effect, save and
except in respect of any act or deed done prior thereto as is contemplated herein or as
to aﬁy rights and/ or liabilities which might have arisen or accrued pursuant thereto
and which shall be governed and be preserved or worked out as is specifically
provided in the Scheme or as may otherwise arise in law.

¢

20. COSTS, CHARGES & EXPENSES

All costs, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses, if any (save as
expressly otherwise agreed) arising out of or incurred in connection with and

implementing this Scheme and matters incidental shall be bprne by the Transferor

Company and / or its shareholders. AETHELRED MU\ TIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED .
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS ARD.COMMERCIALS LTD.
- ' Page 26 0f 26’ DIRECTOR / AUTHORISED SIGNATORY
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STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

22 May 2018

The Audit Committee The Board of Directors

Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited  Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Survey No 76, Village Morai,

Tal. Anjar, Kutch, Vapi Valsad,

Gujarat—-370 110 Gujarat - 396 191

Re:  Proposed amalgamation of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited with Welspun
Investments and Commercials Limited

Dear Sir(s} / Madam({s),

We have been requested by the management of Welspun Investments and Commercials
Limited (hereinafter referred to as “WICL") and Aethelred Muitiventure Private Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “AMPL"), (collectively referred to as “Companies”) to issue a report
containing recommendation of fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed amalgamation

of AMPL with WICL.

1, SCOPE AND PURPOSE OF THIS REPORT

1.1  We have been given to understand that in order to inter alia simplify the shareholding
structure of WICL and reduction of shareholding tiers, it is proposed that AMPL will
amalgamate into WICL in accordance with the provisions of Sections 230 to 232 read
with Section 66 and other applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter
referred to as “Scheme of Amalgamation”}. Subject to necessary approvals, AMPL
would be merged with WICL, with effect from appointed date of 01 June 2018.

12 tn this regard, we have been requested to issue a report containing recommendation of

fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed amalgamation of AMPL with WICL.
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTo,
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SSPA & CO.

Chartered Accouittunts

BACKGROUND

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

WICL, incorporated on 07 October 2008, is engaged in the business of trading of textile
products and commodities and is an investment holding company having investments
predominantly in Welspun Group companies.

The equity shares of WICL are listed on BSE Limited (‘BSE’) and the National Stock
Exchange of India Limited (‘NSE’).

AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
AMPL, incorporated on 20 February 2017, currently holds 72.67% equity stake in WICL.
AMPL does not carry out any other business activity as on date.

The shareholding pattern of AMPL as on date is as under:

Mr. Balkrishna Goenka, Trustee of Welspun Group Master
Trust

Mrs. Dipali Goenka, Nominee shareholder of Mr. Balkrishan
Goenka (Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust)
Total

SOURCES OF INFORMATION

For the purposes of this exercise, we have relied upon the following sources of

information as provided by the management of the Companies:

(a) Management certified provisional financial statements of AMPL and WICL for FY
2017-18.

(b) Draft Scheme of Amalgamation.

(c) Such other information and explanations as required and which have been

provided by the management of the Companies.

EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS

Our report is subject to the scope limitations detailed hereinafter, As such the report is
to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the relevant documents
referred to herein and in the context of the purpose for which it is made.

CERTIFIED TRUE copy
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4.2. This report has been prepared for the Board of Directors of WICL and AMPL solely for
the purpose of recommending a fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed
amalgamation of WICL and AMPL.

4.3. Our scope of work does not enable us to accept responsibility for the accuracy and
completeness of the in%ormation provided to us. We have, therefore, not performed any
audit, review or examination of any of the historical or prospective information used
and therefore, does not express any opinion with regards to the same.

4.4, Noinvestigation on AMPL's claim to title of assets has been made for the purpose of this
report and their claim to such rights has been assumed to be valid. Therefore, no
responsibility is assumed for matters of a legal nature.

4.5. Our work does not constitute an audit or certification of the historical financial
statements of the Companies and information sourced from public domain, referred to
in this report. We have, therefore, not performed any due diligence procedure on the
historical data and information sourced from public domain. Further, we do not accept
responsibility for the accuracy and completeness of the information provided to us by
the Companies / auditors / consultants or information sourced from public domain and
accordingly, we are unable to and do not express an opinion on the fairness or accuracy
of any financial information referred to in this report and consequential impact on the
present exercise.

4.6, For the purpose of this exercise, we were provided with both written and verbal
information. Our conclusions are based on the information given by/on behalf of the
Companies. We assume no responsibility for any errors in the above information
furnished by the Companies and consequential impact on the present exercise.

4.7. The fee for the engagement and this report is not contingent upon the results reported.

4.8. This report is prepared only in connection with the proposed amalgamation exclusively
for the use of the Companies and for submission to any regulatory/statutory authority
as may be required under any law.

4.9.  Our report is not, nor should it be construed as our opining or certifying the compliance
of the proposed amalgamation with the provisions of any law including companies,
taxation and capital market related laws or as regards any legal implications or issues

arising from such proposed amalgamation.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AN CCMMERCIALS LTD.
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4,10. Any person/party intending to provide finance/invest in the shares/convertible
instruments/ business of the Companies shall do so after seeking their own professional
advice and after carrying out their own due diligence procedures to ensure that they are
making an informed decision.

4.11. The decision to carry out the transaction (including consideration thereof} lies entirely
with the Management/the Companies and our work and our finding shall not constitute
a recommendation as to whether or not the Management/the Companies should carry
out the transaction.

4.12. Our Report is meant for the purpose mentioned in Para 1 only and should not be used
for any purpose other than the purpose mentioned therein. The Report should not be
copied or reproduced without obtaining our prior written approval for any purpose
other than the purpose for which it is prepared. In no event, regardless of whether
consent has been provided, shall SSPA assume any responsibility to any third party to
whom the report is disclosed or otherwise made available.

4.13. SSPA nor its partners, managers, employees make any representation or warranty,
express or implied, as to the accuracy, reasonableness or completeness of the
information, based on which the valuation is carried out. All such parties expressly
disclaim any and all liability for, or based on or relating to any such information

contained in the valuation.

5. BASIS FOR DETERMINATION OF FAIR SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO

5.1.  AMPL as on the date of this report holds 26,55,528 equity shares of face value of INR 10
each of WICL. Upon the effective date, pursuant to amalgamation of AMPL with WICL,
the entire shareholding of WICL in AMPL will be cancelled and the shareholders of AMPL
would be issued same number of equity shares of WICL, which they own indirectly
through their holding in AMPL. Pursuant to the amalgamation, there would be no
change in the paid-up share capital of WICL. As mentioned above, post-amalgamation
the shareholders of AMPL will hold the same number of shares as AMPL holds in WICL.
Consequently, there is no impact on the shareholding pattern of other shareholders of

WICL and therefore no valuation is required.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS A COMMERCIALS LTD
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5.2. Upon the amaigamation becoming effective, there is no additional consideration being
discharged under the amalgamation except same number of shares of WICL being issued
to the shareholders of AMPL in lieu of shares held by AMPL in WICL (which will get
cancelled}. Thus, for every fresh issue of share of WICL to the shareholders of AMPL,
there is a corresponding cancellation of an existing WICL share as held by AMPL. Also,
there would be no change in the aggregate promoters’ shareholding in WICL and it shall
not affect the interest of other shareholders of WICL.

Accordingly, valuation approaches as indicated in the format as prescribed by circular
number NSE/CML/2017/12 of NSE and LIST/COMP/02/2017-18 of BSE have not been
undertaken as they are not relevant in the instant case.

5.3. The management / shareholders of AMPL have given an undertaking that the cash
balance in the books of AMPL immediately prior to effective date will be utilised to meet
the costs, fees, charges, taxes including duties, levies and all other expenses (including
stamp duties payable on issue of new shares) in relation to the proposed amalgamation.
Further in the event AMPL is unable to bear any such expenses due to lack of sufficient
funds in AMPL, the shareholders of AMPL will bear such expenses. Thus, WICL will not
bear any expenses pursuant to the amalgamation.

5.4, Further, we understand that the shareholders of AMPL shall indemnify and hold
harmless WICL for losses, liabilities, costs, charges, expenses (whether or not resulting
from third party claims), including those paid or suffered pursuant to any actions,
proceedings, claims and including interests and penalties discharged by WICL which may
devolve on WICL on account of amalgamation of AMPL with WICL but would not have
been payable by WICL otherwise, in the form and manner as may be agreed amongst
WICL and the shareholders of AMPL. Thus, WICL will not bear any loss due to any such

disputes or litigations pursuant to the amalgamation.

6. RECOMMENDATION OF FAIR SHARE EXCHANGE RATIO

6.1 Based on above in the event of amalgamation of AMPL with WICL, we recommend a fair
equity share exchange ratio as follows:
26,55,528 fully paid-up equity shares (face value of INR 10 each} of WICL to be issued
and allotted to shareholders of AMPL in proportion of the number of equity shares

eld by the shareholders of AMPL in AMPL.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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6.2 We believe that the above ratio is fair and equitable considering that all the
shareholders of AMPL are and will, upon amalgamation, remain ultimate beneficial
owners of WICL in the same ratio (inter-se) as they hold shares of WICL through AMPL
prior to the amalgamation and that the interest of other shareholders in WICL remains

unaffected.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

SSPA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm registration number: 128851W

Signed by Sujal Shah, Partner
Membership No. 045816

Place: Mumbai

CERTIFIED TRUE Ccopy
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTn
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REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE OF WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS
LIMITED RECOMMENDING THE DRAFT SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION OF AETHELRED
MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED WITH WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS
LIMITED AND THEIR RESPECTIVE SHAREHOLDERS

Present Members

1.  Mr. Raj Kumar Jain - Chairman
2. Mr. Atul Desai - Member

3.  Ms. Mala Todarwal - Member

In attendance:
1.  Mr. Amoi Nandedkar - Company Secretary

Invitee:

1. Mr. LT Hotwani - Director

2. Mr. Gajendra Nahar — CEO & CFO

3. Mr. Devendra Patil — President, Group Secretarial

1. Background:

a. A draft scheme of amalgamation, under section 230-232 read with section 66 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited (‘Transferor Company’ or
‘AMPL’) with Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (‘Transferee
Company’ or ‘WICL’} and their respective shareholders (‘Scheme’) has been
placed before the Audit Committee by the management for it to consider
recommending the said draft Scheme to the Board of Directors.

b. The Scheme inter alia provides for amalgamation of AMPL with WICL.
c. The equity shares of WICL are listed on the BSE Limited {‘BSE’) and National Stock

Exchange of India Limited ("NSE’). WICL will be filling the Scheme along with
necessary documents/information with both the abovementioned exchanges.

Welspun investments & Commercials Limited

Weispun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+8122 8613 6000 / 2480 8000 F: +91 22 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_winli@welspun.com  Website : wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+812836 661 111 F:+912836 279 010

Corporate identity Number: LE2100GJ2008PLCOSE195



d. The report of Audit Committee is made in order to comply with the requirements
of the Circular CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/17 dated 10th March, 2017 issued by the
Securities and Exchange Board of India, as amended from time to time, ("SEBI
Circular") after considering the following:

Draft Scheme, duly initialed by Company Secretary of WICL for the
purpose of identification;

Share Exchange report dated May 22, 2018 issued by M/s. SSPA & Co.,
Independent Chartered Accountants; and

Fairness Opinion Report dated May 23, 2018 issued by Dalmia
Securities Private Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker providing the
fairness opinion on the share entitlement recommended in the
valuation report prepared by M/s. SSPA & Co., Independent Chartered
Accountants;

iv) Certificate obtained from the Statutory Auditors of WICL i.e. M/s. PYS
& Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants confirming that the accounting
treatment as prescribed in the Scheme is in compliance with the
applicable accounting treatment notified under Companies Act, 2013
and other generally accepted principles;

v) Audited financial statements of WICL for the year ended March 31,
2016, March 31, 2017 and March 31, 2018; and

vi) Audited financial statements of AMPL for the year ended March 31,
2017 and March 31, 2018.

2. Proposed Scheme

a. The Audit Committee reviewed the valuation report and noted the report and
recommended the following:

In consideration for the amalgamation of AMPL with WICL in terms of the
Scheme and based on share exchange report issued by M/s. SSPA & Co.,
Independent Chartered Accountants and fairness opinion provided by Dalmia
Securities Private Limited, a Category | Merchant Banker, WICL will issue an
aggregate of 26,55,528 (Twenty Six Lacs Fifty Five Thousand Five Hundred
and Twenty Eight) equity shares of Rs. 10/- (Rupees Ten) each, fully paid up
to the equity shareholders of AMPL on a proportionate basis.

b. Further, the Fairness Opinion confirmed that the share entitlement in the
valuation report is fair to WICL, AMPL and their respective shareholders.

c. Further, PYS & Co LLP, Chartered Accountant, Statutory Auditors of WICL have
confirmed that the accounting treatment as specified in the Scheme is in
accordance with the applicable accounting standards specified under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and/or Companies Act, 2013 and the
generally accepted accounting principles in India.

d. The proposed Appointed Date for the amalgamation will be 1st June, 2018.

Welspun investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lowsr Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2420 8000 F:+91 22 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_winl@welspuncom  Website | wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+912836 661111 F:+91 2838 279 010

Corperate Identity Number: L52100GJ2008PLCOS5195
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e. Under the proposed Scheme, all assets and liabilities, pertaining to AMPL, of
whatsoever nature and where so ever situated, shall without any further act or
deed be transferred to and vested in WICL as a going concern with effect from
the Appointed Date.

f. The equity shares of WICL to be issued to the shareholders of AMPL pursuant to
the Scheme shall be listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India
Limited {subject to trading permission being granted by the stock exchanges).

3. Recommendations of the Audit Committee
The Audit Committee after due deliberations and due consideration of all the terms
of the draft Scheme, valuation report, fairness opinion report and the specific points
mentioned above, recommends the draft Scheme for favorable consideration by the
Board of Directors of WICL.

By Order of the Audit Committee

For and on behalf of

WELSPUN INV TMENWD COMMERCIALS LIMITED

V

Chairperson of the A\)dit Committee

Date: May 23, 2018

Place: Mumbai

Walspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+8122 8613 6000 / 2490 8000 F; +9122 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_wini@welspun.com Website | wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 1O, India.
T:+91 2836 661111 F:+581 2836 279 010

Corporate ldentity Number; 1.52100GJ2008PL.C0O55195
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STRICTLY PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL

FAIRNESS OPINION

The Board of Directors

Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited
Welspun City, Village Versamedi Taluka Anjar,
Dist Kutch Anjar Kachchh,

Gujarat:370110

Dear Sir(s),

Subject: Fairness Opinion for the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation of Aethelred Multiventure
Private Limited (referred as “Transferor Company”’ “AMPL ") with Welspun Investments and
Commercials Limited (referred as “Transferee Company’/ “WICL”)

Please refer to the engagement letter no. DSPL/WICL/01/2018 dated May 22, 2018 appointing
Dalniia Securities Private Limited [“DSPL”], a SEBI Registered Category (I) Merchant Banker, to
provide a fairness opinion in terms of the SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March
10, 2017 [“SEBI Circular”] and other applicable SEBI Regulations, for the proposed amalgamation
of Transferox Company with Transferee Company pursuant to sections 230-232 read with

Section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 (hereinafter termed as “Scheme”).

1. BACKGROUND
1.1 Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (“WICL”)

WICL is a listed public limited company, originally incorporated on October 7, 2008,
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, under the name and style of Welspun
Investments Private Limited. Subsequently, the company was converted in to public

limited company and accordingly, the name was changed to Welspun Investments

Corporate & Mumbai Office : 17, Khetan Bhavan, 2nd Floor, 198, J. Tata Road, Mumbai 400 020 Ph.: R

N 4
SEBI 0645339 F&O INF230645339 Code 06453 BSE INBO 10684638 F&O INFO | 06343a @odk SRS
i N o
B mﬁﬁm WE NTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD. NSDL IN300222 CDSL 14500 BARN 0284
' CIN : U67120WB1993PTC060525
www.dalmiasec.com
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1.2

changed to Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited on March 31, 2010.
The corporate identity number of the company is 1.52100GJ2008PLC055195.
The registered office of the company is situated at Welspun City, Village Versamedi
Taluka Anjar, Dist Kutch Anjar Kachchh, Gujarat - 370110. The corporate office of the
Company is situated at Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Pare] (West), Mumbai — 400 013. WICL is engaged in the business of investments

and dealing in securities and trading of textiles-products and related accessories.

The equity shares of WICL are listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of

India Limited. The issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of WICL is
Rs. 365.54 lac representing 36,54,476 equity shares of face value Rs. 10 each.
The shareholdlng pattern of WICL, as on March 31, 2018, is as under:

“Promoters and Promoter Group 27,25,574 74.58

Public | 9,28,902 25.42
Total 36,54,476 100.00

Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited (“AMPL")

AMPL is a private limited company incorporated under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 on February 20, 2017 under the name and style of Aethelred Multiventure
Private Limited. The Corporate Identity Number of the company is
U51909GJ2017PTC100289. The registered office of the company is situated at Survey
No 76, Village Morai, Vapi Valsad, Gujarat-396191.

As per the Memorandum of Association of the company, the object of the Company is,
to undertake and carry on, in India and abroad, directly or indirectly through subsidiary,
joint venture or associate company/ies or otherwise, the business of import, export, buy,

sell, barter, exchange, pledge, make advances upon, trade or otherwise deal in any or all

~ kinds of goods, commodities (including power, cotton, yarns, fabrics, garment, iron ores,

minerals, steel, pipes), produce, merchandise, raw material items, articles, any products

2
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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1.3.

capable of being purchased, sold, imported, exported and traded. As on date, the
company is not carrying out any business activities.

AMPL is a holding company of WICL and presently holds 26,55,528 equity shares in
WICL representing 72.67% of the paid capital.

The issued, subscribed and paid up share capital of the AMPL is Rs. 5.14 lac representing
51,425 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10 each. As on date, the entire shareholding is
held by the promoters. of the Company as per detail as under;

1.424 100.00

Mr. Balkrishan Goenk
Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust

Mrs. Dipali Goenka, ' 1 Negligible
Nominee Shareholder of Mr. Balkrishan Goenka
(Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust)

Total 51,425 100.00

TRASCATION OVERVIEW AND PROPOSED SCHEME OF AMALGAMATION
Pursuant to the proposed Scheme, Transferor Company is proposed to merge into
Transferee Company under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 of the Companies Act,
2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and as a result of which
the shareholders of the Transferor Company viz. the promoters of the Transferor
Company (who are also the part of promoters and promoter group of the Transferee

Company) shall directly hold shares in the Transferee Company.

SCOPE OF ENGAGEMENT

WICL has appointed DSPL to issue fairness opinion for the proposed Scheme in terms of
the SEBI Circular and applicable SEBI Regulations. DSPL is issuing this fairness opinion
(“Fairness Opinion”) in capacity of Independent Merchant Banker based on the report
dated May 22, 2018, containing recommendation of fair equity share exchange ratio for
the proposed amalgamation, issued by M/s SSPA & CO, Chartered Accountants
[“Valuer”].

3 %,‘ — -
MUMBAI ) f_'
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For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERC!ALS L1D.
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SOURCES OF INFORMATION
DSPL has relied on the following information for issuing the Faimess Opinion for the

purpose of the proposed Scheme:

. Draft Scheme of Arrangement under Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, with regard to the proposed the proposed Schemie.

e Report containing recommendation of fair equity share exchange ratio issued by
M/s SSPA & CO, Chartered Accountants.

e Copy of Memorandum and Article of Association of the Transferee Company and

Transferor Company.

. Audited financial statements of the Transferee Company for the year ended
March 31, 2017.

. Management certified provisional financial statements of AMPL and WICL
for FY 2017-18.

. Such other information, documents, data, reports, discussions and verbal &

written explanations from Transferee Company as well as advisors for proposed
merger/amalgamation, information available public domain & websites as were

considered relevant for the purpose of the Fairness Opinion.

KEY FEATURE OF SCHEME
Based on information provided by the management of the companies forming part of the
amalgamation and after analyzing the draft Scheme, the key feature of the scheme are as

under;

i) The proposed Scheme has been intended to amalgamate Transferor Company
viz. Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited into Transferee Company viz.
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited and, as a result of which the
shareholders of the Transferor Company viz. the promoters of the Transferor
Company (who are also the part of promoters and promoter group of the

Transferee Company) shall directly hold shares in the Transferee Company.

4
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5.2

5.3

(ii)  Upon the Scheme becoming effective, as a consideration of the amalgamation, the
Transferee Company will issue and allot 26,55,528 fully paid up equity shares of
Rs 10/- each of Transferee Company to the members of the Transferor Company
i.e. the same number of equity share held by Transferor Coinpany in Transferee
Company. Further, the investment held by the Transferor Company in the equity

share capital of the Transferee Company will stand cancelled.

(iif)  Pursuant to. the ‘Scheme, there.would not be change in paid up. capital of the
Transferee Company and, the promoters of Transferee Company would continue
to hold the same percentage of shares in the Transferee Company, pre and post

the merger.

EXCLUSIONSAND LIMITATIONS

The Fairness Opinion is subject to the scope limitations detailed hereinafter.

The Fairness Opinion is to be read in totality, and not in parts, in conjunction with the
relevant documents referred to therein. The Fairness Opinion is divided into chapters and
sub section only for the purpose of reading connivance. Any partial reading of this
Fairness Opinion may lead to inferences, which may be divergence with the conclusion

and opinion based on the entirely of this Fairness Opinion.

In the course of the present exercise, DSPL were provided with both written and verbal
information, including financial data. The Fairness Opinion issued by DSPL based on the
basis of information available in public domain and sources believed to be reliable and
information provided by the companies forming part of the Scheme and the Valuer for the
sole purpose of to facilitate the Company to comply with the requirements of the SEBI
Circulars and applicable SEBI Regulations and shall not be valid for any other purpose or

as at any other date.

DSPL has relied upon the historical financials and the information and representations
furnished without carrying out any audit or other tests to verify its accuracy with limited
independent appraisal. Also, DSPL has been given to understand by the managements of
the companies forming part of the Scheme that they have not omiited any relevant and

material factors. Accordingly, DSPL does not express any opinion or offer any form of

5
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assurance regarding its accuracy and completeness. DSPL assumes no responsibility
whatsoever for any errors in the above information furnished by the companies and/or the
Valuer and their imj;)act on the present exercise. DSPL has not conducted any
independent valuation or appraisal of any of the assets or liabilities of the companies. In
particular, DSPL does not express opinion on value of assets of the companies forming
part of the Scheme and/or their subsidiary, holding. affiliates, whether at current price or
future price. No investigation of the companies claim to the title of assets or property
owned by the companies has been made for the purpose of this fairness opinion. With
regard to the companies claim, DSPL has relied solely on representation, whether verbal
or otherwise made, by the management for purpose of this Fairness Opinion. Therefore

no responsibility whatsoever is assumed for matters of legal nature. Further, DSPL has

~ not evaluated solvency or fair value of the companies forming part of the Scheme under

any law relating bankruptcy, insolvency or similar matter.

DSPL work does not constitute an audit, due diligence or verification of historical
financials including the working results of the conipanies or their business referred to in
this Fairness Opinion. Accordingly, DSPL is unable to and docs not cxpress an opinion

on the accuracy of any financial information referred to in this Fairness Opinion.

DSPL assumes with the consent of the Company, that the Scheme will be in compliance
with all applicable law and other requirements and will be implemented on terms
described in the Draft Scheme, without further medifications of any material terms and
conditions, and that in course of obtaining necessary regulatory or third party approvals
for the Scheme, no delay, limitation, restriction or condition will be imposed that would
have an adverse effect on the companies forming.part of the Scheme and/or its relevant
subsidiaries/affiliates and their respective shareholders. DSPL assumes, at the direction of
the companies, that the final Scheme will not differ in any material respect from the Draft
Scheme. DSPL understands from the companies’ management that the Scheme will be

given effect in totality and not in part.

The Fairness Opinion of DSPL does not express any opinion whatsoever and make
recommendation at all to the companies forming part of the Scheme underlying decision

to affect the proposed Scheme or as to how the holders of equity shares or secured or

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
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5.7

5.8

5.9

unsecured creditors of the companies should vote at their respective meetings held in
connection with the proposed Scheme. DSPL does not express and should not be deemed
to have expressed any views on any other term of the proposed Scheme. DSPL also
express no opinion and accordingly accept no responsibility or as to the prices at which
the equity shares of WICL will trade following the announcement of the proposed
Scheme or as to the financial performance of WICL following the consummation of the

proposed Scheme.

The Fairn ess O pinion  should not be construed as certifying the compliance of the
proposed transfer with the provisions of any law including companies, taxation and

capital market related laws or as regards any legal implications or issues arising thereon.

The Fairness Opinion is specific to the date of this report. An exercise of this nature
involves consideration of various factors. This Fairness Opinion is issued on the
understanding that the companies forming part of the Scheme have drawn attention to all
the matters, which they are aware of concerning the financial position of the companies,
their businesses, and any other matter, which may have an impact on the Fairness
Opinton for the proposed merger, including any significant changes that have taken place
or are likely to take place in the financial position of the companies or their businesses
subsequent to the proposed appointed date for the proposed Scheme. DSPL has no
responsibility to update this Fairness Opinion for events and circumstances occurring
after the date of this Fairness Opinion. DSPL assumes no responsibility for updating or
revising the Fairness Opinion based on circumstances or events occurring after the date
hereof.

In past, DSPL may have provided and currently or in the future provide, investment
banking services to the companies forming part of the Scheme under the scheme and/or
any holding or subsidiaries or affiliates and their respective shareholders, for which
DSPL has received or may receive customary fees. DSPL engagement as fairness opinion
provider is independent of our other business relationship, which may have the
companies under the scheme and/or any holding or subsidiaries or affiliates. In addition
in ordinary course of their respective business, after complying with applicable SEBI

Regulations, DSPL or its.affiliates may actively trade in securities of the companies under

7
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5.10

5.11

5.12

5.13

the scheme and/or amy holding or subsidiaries or affiliates and their respective
shareholders for their own accounts and account of their customers and accordingly may
at an time hold position in such securities. DSPL engagement and opinion only to fulfilt
the requirement of the SEBI Circular and not for other purposes. Neither DSPL nor any
of its affiliates, partners, directors, shareholders, managers, employees or agents make
any representation or warranty, expressed or implied, as to the information and

documents provided, based on which the Fairness Opinion has been issued.

This Fairness Opinion issued by DSPL without regard to specific objectivities,
suitability, financial situation and need of any particular person and does not constitute
any recommendation, and should not be construed as offer for to sell or the solicitation of
an offer to buy, purchase or subscribe to any securities-mentioned herein. This-repot has.
not been or may not be approved by any statutory or regulatory authority in India or by
any Stock Exchange in India. This Faimess Opinion may not be all inclusive and may

not contain all information that the recipient may consider material.

The Fairness Opinion and information contained therein or any part of it does not
constitute or purport to constitute investment advice in publicly accessible media and
should not printed, reproduced, transmitted, sold distributed or published by recipient
without prior written approval of DSPL. The distribution/taking/sending/dispatching of
this document in certain foreign jurisdiction may be restricted by law, and person into
whose this document comes should inform themselves about, and observe, any such

restriction.

This Fairness Opinion has been issued for the sole purpose to facilitate the Company to
comply with SEBI Circular and other applicable SEBI Regulations and it shall not be
valid for any other purpose. Neither this Fairness Opinion , nor the information contained
herein, may be reproduced passed to any person or used for any purpose other than stated

above, without prior written approval of DSPIL..

The company has been provided with opportunity to review the draft as part of standard

practice to'make factual inaccuracy/omissions:are-avoided in the Fairness Opinion. .

8
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5.14 The fee for the services is not contingent upon the result of proposed Scheme.

This Fairness Opinion is subject to law of India.

6. OPINION & CONCLUSION

In light of the forgoing and subject to the caveats as detailed hereinbefore, DSPL hereby
certifies the fair equity shares exchange ratio recommended by the Valuer, as mentioned

belows; is fair and reasonable

“26,55,528 fully paid-up equity share of face value Rs 10 each of the Transferee
Company to be issued and allotted to the shareholders of Transferor Company in
proportion of number of equity shaves held by the shareholders of the Transferor

Company in the Travsferor Company.

For Dalmia Securities Private Limited

Jeyakuméu' S
COO- Investment Banking
SEBI Registration Number INM000011476

Date: 23] 9¢ ) 201Q
Place: Mumwiod
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Shareholding pattern of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited as on 06™ June, 2018

Shareholding Pattern

Pre — Amalgamation

Post — Amalgamation

No. of shares % of | No. of shares | % of holding
holding

Promoter NOT APPLICABILE
1. Baikrishan Goenka, Trustee of 51,424 99.99

Welspun Group Master Trust
2. Dipali Goenka, Nominee of 1 0.00

Welspun Group Master Trust
Public Nil Nil
Custodian Nil Nil
Totai 51,425 100.00

For|Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited

Mohan Manikkan
Director

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 10, 2018
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|Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - PRE MERGER

1. Name of Listed Entity: Welspun Investments And Commerciais Limited
2. Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security: 533252
3. Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg. 31(1)(b)/Reg.31{1}{c)
a. If under 31{1}{b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending
b. If under 31{1}{c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishment
[ 4. Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of information:-

Particulars Yes* No*
1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No
2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No
3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No
4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No
5 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMI‘;*EERCEA%L

Company Secretary
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Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - PRE MERGER

Table | - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

Sharehold Number of Sh
Number of Voting Rights held in each class . Number of Lacked in LM ber of Shares "
. ing,asa pledged or otherwise
of securities shares
encumbered
No. of assumin
Sharehoid Shares full &
ing as a % |No of Voting Rights Underlyin ,
No., of No. of conversio
No. of part] chares of total g nof Number of
Nos. of  |fully paid ) 4 . |Total nos. [no. of Qutstandi . equity shares
_ |paid-up  Junderiyin convertibl .
Category [Category of shareholder sharehald [up equity 3 shares shares ng held in
equity E e As 3 % of As a % of L
ers shares . held {calculate Total as a |convertihl " dematerialise
shares Depositor securities total total
held i d as per % of [ No. {a} No. (a) d form
held vy Receipts SCRR {A+B+C)  |securiti {asa Shares Shares
’ Class eg: X|Class eg: y|Total N " |'as percentag held{b) hetd{b}
1957) {including o of
W
areants) | 1 ted
share
capital)
{1} {1 {n) {Iv) vl V) {Vil)= | (Vi) Asa {IX) (X} {Xi)= {Xi) {Xnn [XIV)
{A) Promoter &amp; Promoter Group 7 2725574 |0 0 2725574 |74.5818 (2725574 |0 2725574 (74,5818 {0 74.5818 {0 0.0000 0 0.0000 2725574
[B) Public 16284 928902 0 0 928902 25,4182 |928802 0 928502 25.4182 |0 25.4182 {0 0.0000 NA NA 502812
{C) Non Promoter - Non Public 0 0 0 0.0000 NA NA
{C1) Shares Underlying DRs 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 Y 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 [t 0.0000 NA NA 0
{c2} Shares Held By Employee Trust Q 0 a 0 0 0.0660 Y 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
Total 15291 3654476 |0 0 3654476 |100.0000 |3654476 0 3654476 [100.0000 [0 100.0000 [0 0.0000 0 0.0000 3628386

For WELSPUN INVE STMENTS AN%PFMLS a;

—
~ Company Secretary
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Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - PRE MERGER

Table i - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

Number of Voting Rights held in each class

Sharehold
ing,asa Number of Shares
% Number of Locked in |pledged or otherwise

of securities assuming {shares encumbered
full
No. of conversio
No of Vating Rights Shares nof
Underlyin |convertibl
Sharehold g e
ing % Qutstandi |securities
No. of calculated ng {asa Number
No. of Partly shares as per convertibl |percentag of equity
fully paid |paid-up |underlyin SCRR, e eof As a % of As a % of [shares
Nos.of  |up equity |equity B Total nos. 1957 Asa Total as a |securities [diluted total total held in
sharehold |shares shares Depesitor jshares % of Class eg: % of {including |share Shares Shares demateria
Category & Name of the shareholders PAN ers held held y Receipts fheld {A+B4+C2) X Class eg: y|Total {A+B+C) |Warrants}|capitall  |No. (a) held{k} [No.{a} held{t} [{lised form
[ (1t} {m) {1} V) vy (Vily= (Vi) Asa {ix) {X) {Xl}= (1) {X111} {XEV)
1 Indian
{a) individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 6 70046 0 [ 70046 1.9167 70046 0 70046 1.9167 [ 1.9167 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 70046
Dipali Balkrishan Goenka AEQOPGABA6L 1 32728 0 1] 32728 0.8556 32728 0 32728 0.8956 1} 0.8956 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 32728
Batkrishan Goenka, Trustee of welspun Group Master Trust  [AAATW3B35E 1 25080 0 a 25080 0.6853 25080 0 25080 0.6863 "] 0.6863 0 0.C000 0 0.0000 25080
Radhika Balkrishan Goenka ANEPGDA9BF 1 9130 0 1] 9130 0.2498 5130 0 9130 0.2498 1] 0.2498 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 9130
Balkrishan Gopiram Goenka AEOPG4831D 1 2228 0 Y 2229 0.0610 2229 0 2229 0.0610 0 0.0610 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 2229
B K Gaenka AACHB94829 1 878 Y 4] 878 0.,0240 878 0 878 0.0240 0 0.0240 0 0.C000 0 0.0000 878
Rajesh R Mandawewala AACPM2601D 1 1 4 o 1 Q.0000 i 0 1 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0,0000 0 0.0000 1
(b} Central Government / State Government{s) 0 0 ] 0 0 0.0800 0 1] 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 1] 0.0000 ] 0.0000 0
{c} Financial Enstitutions / Banks 0 g 0 0 0 0.0000 [t} 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 ] 0.0000 0
[d} Any Other (Specify} 1 2655528 {0 2 2655528 .72.6651 |2655528 |O 2655528 |12.665% |0 72,6651 |0 0.0000 1] 2.0000 2655528
Bodijes Corporate 1 2655528 [0 0 2655528 f2.6651 [2655528 {0 2655528 |72.665% |0 72,6651 [0 0.0000 ] 0.0000 2655528
Aethelred Multiventure Pvi btd AAPCA1973L 1 2655528 [0 0 2655528 (72,6651 |[2655528 |0 2655528 |72.6651 |0 72.6651 [0 0.0000 0 0.0G00 2655528
Sub Total {A)(1} 7 272554 [0 ] 2725574 74.5818 |2725574 |0 2725574 |(74.5818 [0 74,5818 [0 0.0000 0 0.0000 2725574
2 Foreign i
{a) Individuals {Non-Resident Individuals / Foreign Individuals} ] 1] 0 0 "] 100000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 ] 0.0000 0 0.0000 0
{b) Government 1] ] a 0 1} 0.0000 0 0 1] 0.0000 0 0.0000 ] 0.0000 o 0.0000 1]
(3] Institutions 0 0 it 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 1] 0.0000 Y] 0.0000 1 0.0000 ]
{d) Foreign Partfalio Investor 1] 0 0 0 '] 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 o 0.0000 0 0.0000 0
(el Any Other {Specify) 0 0 1] o 0 0.0000 1] 0 0 0.0000 g 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 o
Sub Total {AJ{2) 0 0 1 o 0 0.0000 0 g 0 0.0000 1] 0.0000 1] a.00m0 [0 0.0000 ]
Total Shareholding Of Promoter And Promoter Group (A)=
(AN AN 2) 7 2725574 |0 0 2725574 |74.5818 2725574 |0 2725574 |74.5818 |0 74.5818 {0 0.0000 [0 0.0000 2725574

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIAL S

L0015 LD,
ﬁ-&&)«;

Company Secretary




Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - PRE MERGER

Table Il - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Puklic shareholder

Number of Voting Rights held in each tlass

Sharehald
ing,asa
Y

Number of Locked in

Number of Shares

pledged or otherwise

of securities assuming |shares encumbered
full
vt ; No. of conversio
No of Voting Rights |sharas nof
Underlyin [convertibl
Sharehold g e
ing% QOutstandi |securities
No. of calculated ng {asa Number
No. of Partly shares as per convertib] |percentag of equity
fully paid |paid-up |underlyin SCRR, e eof As a3 % of Asa%of |shares
Nos.of  |up equity |equity E Total nos, 1957 Asa Total as a |securities |diluted total total held in
sharehold |shares shares Depasitor [shares % of Class eg: % of [including share Shares Shares demateria
Category & Name of the shareholders PAN ars held held y Receipts |held [A+B+C2) |X Class eg: y{Total {A+B:C)  |Warrants)|capital} [ivo. (a) held{b} [No. {a) held{b) [lised form
i {1} [ ) v} {vi1) vig: [{vi)asa {1X) ) {X1)= {XE) (X (X1v)
1 Institutions
(a} i Mutual Fund 3 221 4] o} 221 n.00s) |22t 0 221 0.0060 0 0.0060 |0 0.0000  §NA NA 4
{b) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 4] 0 Y 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 Q 0.0000 NA NA 0
{c) Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0 0 4] 0.0000 |0 0 0 0.0000 [0 0.0000 |0 0.0000  {NA NA 0
{d} Foreign Venture Capital Investors 1) 0 0 0 Y 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
{e) foreign Partfolio [nvestor 1] 0 & 0 ¢ 0,0000 0 [} 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 v} 0.0000 NA NA 0
() Financial Institutions / Banks 4 76187 Q 0 76187 2.0848 76187 0 76187 2.0843 0 2.0848 Q0 0.0000 NA NA 76177
Life tnsurance Corporation Of India AAACLOS82- 1 76167 0 1] 76167 2.0842 76167 Q 76167 2.0842 a 2.0842 g 0.0000 NA NA 76167
(g} Insurance Companies 0 0 1] 0 [ 0.0000 0 L] 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
{h) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds Q0 0 O 0 ] 0.0000 0 [} 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
{1 Any Dther (Specify) 0 0 1] o ¢ 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
Sub Total (B){1} 7 76408 10 0 76408  [2.0008 (76208 |0 76408 {2.0008 |0 20908 |0 0.0000  {NA NA 76181
Central Government/ State Government(s)/
2 President of India
Sub Total (B){2) 0 0 4] 0 g 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 Q 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
3 Non-Institutions
{a} individuals 0 4] 0 NA NA
i. Individual shareholders holding nominal
share capital up to As. Z lakhs. 15540 372782 ] 0 372782 10.2007 [372782 0 372782 10.2007 (O 10.2007 (O 0.0000 NA NA 348166
ii» Individual shareholders holding naminal
share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs. 6 278041 |0 1] 279041 |7.6356 279041 |0 279041  |7.6356 1] 7.6356 0 0.4000 NA NA 279041
Meenadevi Surendrakurnar Agarwal AABPANSA3R 43762 4] 0 43762 1.1975 43762 0 43762 1.1975 v} 11975 [0 0.0000 NA NA 43762
Mukesh Raghunathmal Chandan AECPCE7ACD 52i35 0 0 52135 1.4266 |52135 0 52135 14266 i} 14266 [0 0.0000 NA NA 52135
Sudha Premkumar Agarwal AABPADS4QY 54334 0 0 54334 1.4868 54334 0 54334 14868 1] 14868 |D 0.0000 NA NA 54334
Surendrakumar Balkishandas Agarwal AABPAT7BESC 54985 0 0 54985 1.5046 54385 0 54985 1.5046 4 1.5046 a 0.0000 NA NA 54985
Suresh Manakchand Paharia AABPPLIITA 37474 2 0 37474 1.0254 37474 0 37474 1.0254 0 1.0254 0 0.0000 NA NA 37474
{b} NBFCs registered with RBI 1 7 0 0 7 0.0002 7 "] 7 0.0002 0 0.0002 0 0.0000 NA NA 7
{c) Employee Trusts "] 0 0 0 Q 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 a 0.0000 NA NA 0
Overseas Depositories{holding DRs} (balancing
{d} figure) o 4] 4] 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
{e) Any Other [Specify) 730 200664 |0 o 200664 [5.4909 |200664 |0 200664 [5.4808 |0 54309 |0 0.0000 |[NA NA 199417
Hindu Undivided Family 172 41340 0 1 41340 1.1312 41340 0 41340 1.1312 0 11312 1] 0.0000 NA NA A1340
Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) 68 3073 0 4] 3073 0.0841 3073 0 3073 0.0841 0 0.0841 [ 0.0000 NA NA 3073
Non Resident Indians {Repat) 313 17764 0 Y 17764 0.4861 17764 0 17764 0.4861 0 0.4861 g 0.0000 NA NA 16853
Unclaimed Shares 1 4551 0 1] 4551 0.1245 (4551 [1] 4551 01245 |0 0.1245 [1] 0.0000 NA NA 4551
Clearing Member 37 6788 0 Q 6788 0.1857 6788 0 6788 0.1857 0 0.1857 a
Bodies Corporate 139 127148 |0 ¢ 127148 [3.4792 (127148 [0 127148 (34792 [0 Ll P UN mﬁﬁﬂﬁ'ﬂ%ﬁ“&
Sub Total (B){3) 16277 852494 0 4] 852494 23,3274 |852494 0 852494 23.3274 (0 23.3274 |0 0.0000 NA
Total Public Sharehalding (B)= e
(B){1}+(B)(2)+(B)3) 16284 928902 |0 0 928902 [25.4182 [928302 |O 928902 [25.4182 |0 254182 |0 - g8eag_  [NA
i




Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - PRE MERGER

Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder

Number of Shares

Sharehold
Number of Voting Rights held in each class ing,asa Number of Locked in |pledged or otherwise
of securities ot shares encumbered
assuming
No of Voting Rights full
No. of zanversio
Shares n of
Underlyin jzonvertibl
Snarehold g ]
ing % Outstandi {securities
No. of calculated ng {asa Number
No. of Partly shares as per convertibl jpercentag of equity
fully paid |paid-up |underlyin SCRR, e e of Asa % af Asa%of |shares
Nos.of  |up equity equity B Total nos. (1957 As a Total as a [securities diluted total total held in
sharehold |shares shares Depositor [shares % of Class eg: % of {including |share Shares Shares demateria
Category B Name of the shareholders PAN BIS held held y Receipts |held {A+B+C2) {X Class eg: y|Total (A+B+C) |warrants) [zapital] |No. (a} held(b} |No. (a} held(b) Hised form
[if {11} {ny (v} {v) [ vij= [{vil}Asa [() (%) {X1)= {XIE} {XHE} {x1v)
1 Custodian/DR Holder o ] o 0 0 0.0000 1] 0 4] 0.0000 Q 2.0000 0 10.0000 NA NA G
Employee Benefit Trust {under SEBI {Share based
2 Employee Benefit) Regulations, 2014) 0 4] 0 0 0 0.3000 0 0 i 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 1]
Total Non-Premoter- Non Public Shareholding {C)=
{C){1)+(C){2) 0 ] 0 4] 0 0.0000 [H 0 4] 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
3 A i
£or WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND CORERGIALS LTO.
=
Company Secr etary




|Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - POST MERGER

i, Name of Listed Entity: Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited
2. Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security: 533252
3. Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31(1}{a)/Reg. 31(1){b}/Reg.31{1){c)
a. If under 31(1)(b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending
b. If under 31{1){c) then indicate date of aliotment/extinguishment
I 4. Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following deciaration to the extent of submissicon of information:-

Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered?

Particulars Yes* No*
1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No
2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No
3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No
4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? No
5 No

For WELSPUN INVESTMENT

v Al B TR
1 BAE R S1TD

5 ANG COW C%‘,
\ﬁk —
Company Secretary
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Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - POST MERGER

Table | - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

Sharehald Shares ing,asa
Ingasa% Underlyin [% Number of Shares
oftotal  |Number of Voting Rights held in each elass E assuming Number of Locked in |pledged or otherwise
No.of  {Wo.of no. of of securities Outstandi [full shares encumnbered Number of
No. of Partly shares shares ng conversio equity
fully paid {paid-up funderlyin {calculare No of Vating Rights convertibl n of As a % of As a% of |shares held
Nos.of  {up equity jequity E Total nos. |d as per Total asa |& canvertibl total total n
{sharehold {shares shares Depositor fshares SCRR, % of securities (e Shares Shares dematerialis
Category |Category of shareholder ers held held v Receipts fheld 1957} Class eg: X|Class eg: y|Total {A+B+C}  |[{including |securities [No, {a) held{b) |No.(a) held{b) |ed form
{n [11]] {1} {iV) {v) (Vi) (V)= | {vilt)Asa {1X) (X} [X1)= {1y {Xn [Xiv)
{A) Promoter &amp; Promoter Group 6{2725574 {0 0 2725574 |74.5818 |2725574 |0 2725574 {74.5818 (0 74.5818 |0 0.0000 Q iD.ﬂDDU 2725574
{8) Public 16284 928902 0 0 928902 25.4182 |[928902 1] 928902 25.4182 |0 25.4182 |0 0.0000 NA NA 902812
{C) Non Promoter - Non Public 0 4] 0 00000  |NA NA
{C1) Shares Underlying DRs 0 0 0 o] 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 ] 0.0000 NA NA 0
{C2) Shares Held By Employee Trust 0 0 0 0 0 10,0000 0 0 0 0.0000 |0 0.0000 |0 0.0000  |NA NA 0
Total 16290|3654476 |0 0 3654476 [100.0000 [3654476 [0 3654476 |100.0000 10 100,0000 |0 0.0000 0 jD.DOCID 3628386

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMM S LTD.

e

Company Secretary

95



Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - POST MERGER
Table Il - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group
ShareRoldin
g a5a% Number of Shares
Number of Vating Rights held in each ctass of assuming  yumberofLockedin  (pledged ar otherwise
securities Ho. of full shares encumbered
Shares convession
No. of Underlying iof
Partly shares Sharehalding |Mo of Voting Rights Outstanding i convertibfe Number of
paid-up  |underlyin % caleulated convertible jsecurities [ equity shares
Nos.of  |No. of fully equity g as per SCRA, securities  jasa Asa¥aof Asa%of [heldin
sharehald [pald up equity |shares Depositor [Tetal nas. 1957 Asa% Class eg: Totalasa% |{including ipercentage total Shares total Shares | dematerialised
Lategory & Name of the sharehokders PAN ers shares held heald y Receipts|shares held |of (A+B+C2) |[Class eg: X ¥ Total of {A+8+C)  [Warrants} :of diluted  |No. (a) held(b) No. (a) held{b} farm
[T n) [ (v} ) 1) Wwil= | (vil)Asa% 1X) X = i} [FT) [XIv)
1 Indian
{a) individuals / Hindu U d Family ] 2725574 [ 0 2725574 74.57 2725574 0 2725574 74.57 ] 74.57 [ 0.0000 Q 0.0000 2725574
Dipali Balkrishan Goenka AEOPG4886L 1 32728 [+ [+ 32728 0.8556 32728 [+ 32728 0.8956 0 08956 o 0.0000 0 0.0000 32728
Balkrishan Goenka, Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust |AAATW3935E 1 2680608 [¢] c 2680608 0.6863 2680608 4 2680508 0.6863 0 06863 o G.0000 0 0.500¢ 2650608
Radhika Batkrishan Goenka ANEFGO498F 1 9130 [+ 4 9130 0.2458 9130 [+ 9130 0.2498 o 0.2498 [+] 0.0000 0 0.0000 $130
Balkrishan Gopiram Goenka AEDFG48910 1 2229 [ o 2229 0.0610 2229 4 2229 0.0630 a 0.0510 [+ 0.0000 Qg 0.0000 2228
B K Geenka AACHBI4B2P 1 878 ] [+ a78 0.0240 878 G 878 0.0240 0 0.0240 4 C.0000 4] 0.000¢ 878
Rajesh R Mandawewala AACPM2E01D 1 1 [+ [+ 1 0.0000 1 [ 1 0.00G0 Q 0.0000 4 0.0000 4] 0.0000 1
(b} |Central Government / State Government(s) 0 0 ] '] 0 0.0000 0 '] 0 0.0000 1] 0.0000 [ 0.0000 0 0.0000 [4]
(£} financial institutions / Banks o o 0 0 0 0.0000 o 0 0 0.00480 a 0.0400 0 0.0000 ] D.an0g ]
(d} Any Other {Speclfy) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.6000 1] 0.0000
Bedies Corporate 1] 0 0 0 a 0 0.0000 1] 0.0000
0 0 1 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Sub Total (A}1) [ 2725574|0 0 2725574 74.5818 2725574 0 2725574 74.5818 1] 74.5818 0 0.0000 1] 0.0800 2725574
2 Forelgn
1a} Individuals [Mon-Resident Endividuals / Foreign [ndividuals) 0 o 0 0 0 0.0600 ] 0 0 0,000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 £.0000 ]
{b) Government 0 ("] 0 0 0 0.0800 0 0 0 0.0000 1] 0.0000 0 10.0000 0 £.0200 [
{c} Instituticns 0 [+ 0 0 0 0.0¢00 0 0 0 0.0008 0 (.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 [
{d) Foreign Portfalio Invester 0 ] 0 0 0 0.0600 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.06000 0 0.0000 [
{e} Any Other {Specify) (*] 1] 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 o ¢.0000 0 0.0000 1] 0.0000 o
Sub Total (A}(2) o Q 0 0 0 0.0¢00 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 1]
Tatal Shareholding Of Promoter And Promoter Group (8)=
{A){1}+HAl{2} b!2725574 0 0 2725574 74.5818 2725574 0 2725574 74.5818 o 74.5818 1] {.0000 0 0.0000 2725574

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERLIALS LTD.

Compan'y Secretary

(S



Welspun Tnvestments And Commercials Limited - POST MERGER

Table Il - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder

Number of Voting Rights held in cach class of

Number of Locked in

{number of Shares
pledged or atherwise

securities shares encumbered
Mo, of
Mo of Voting Rights Shares Shareholding ,
No. of Underlyin {asa %
Partly h Shareholding I assuming full Number of
Nos.of  [No. of fully pald-up shares % caleu ated Outstandi jconversion of equity shares
Category & Name of the shareholders PAN sharehold |paid up equity |equity underlyin T:tal n:s.ld as per SCRR, ng convertible . held in
ers shares held shares Depositor shares e 1957 Asa % Total as a |convertibl {securities { as As 3 % of ::t:['ﬁ of dematerialis
held ¥ Recelgts of {A+B+C2) % of e apercentage |[No. {a) total shares {Np. {a) Shares ed form
Class eg: X Class eg: v |Total {A+B+C) |securities jof diluted held{b) eld[b)
{including fshare capital}
‘Warrants)
n {n i {Iv) v} V1) {vi) = VIl A5 2% 3] %) [x1}= (Vit)+{X) {x11} [x10} (X}
1 Institutions
{a) Mutual Fund 3 221 0 0 221 0.0060 21 0 22t 0.0060 0 0.6080 o 0.0000 NA NA q
{b} Venture Capital Funds 1] [¢] 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 I 0.0000 1] 0.0000 NA NA ]
{c} Alternate Investment Funds 4] [ [ 0 1] 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 o 0.00060 0 0.0000 NA NA o
{d}) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 1] [¢] [¢] 0 4] 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 o 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 0
{e} Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 [ 0 0 0.0000 2] [ 0 0.0000 o 0.0000 0 0.000D NA NA 1]
{f} Financial Institutions / Banks 4 76187 0 0 76187 2.0848 76187 0 76187 2.0848 I 2.0848 0 0.0000 NA NA 76177
Life fnsurance Corporation Of India AAACLOSBZH 1 76167 o] Ju] 76167 2.0842 76167 0 76167 2.0842 0 2.0842 o] 0.0000 NA NA 76167
{e) insurance Companies 0 0 0 Q (i} 0.0000 a 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 WA NA 1]
{h} Provident Funds/ Pension Funds 0 1] ] 0 (i) 0.0000 [1] [1] (4] 0.0000 1] 0.0000 a 0.0000 NA NA o
i) Any Other {Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA [
Sub Total (B){1) 7 16408 0 ] 76408 2.0908 THA08 0 76408 2.0808 0 2.0008 0 0.0000 NA NA 76181
Central Government/ State Government{s}/
2 President of india
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0 0 0 o 0.0000 0 0 [ 0.0000 |0 0.0000 [ 0.0000 NA NA [
3 Non-Institutions
{a} Individuals 0 0 t] A NA
i. Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital up to Bs. 2 lakhs. 15540 372782 ] Q 372782 10.2007 372782 1 372782  [10.2007 [0 10.2007 o 0.0000 NA NA 348166
ii. Individual shareholders helding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs. 6 275041 0 0 279041 7.6356 275041 0 27%041 |7.6356 0 7.6356 0 0.0000 NA NA 279041
Meenadevi Surendrakumar Agarwal AABPADS43R 43762 0 0 43762 1.1975 L3762 0 43762 1,1975 0 1.1975 0 0.0000 NA NA 43762
Mukesh Raghunathmal Chandan AECPCE740D 52135 0 0 52135 1.4266 52135 0 52135 1.4266 i 1.4266 8] 0.0000 NA NA 52135
Sudha Premkumar Agarwai AABPADS4270 54334 0 0 54334 1.4868 24334 4 54334 1.4868 it 1.4868 0 0.0000 NA NA 54334
Surendrakumar Balkishandas Agarwal AABPATE89T 54685 0 0 54585 1.5046 S4¢88 [ 54585 1.5046 o 1.5046 0 0.0000 NA NA 54985
Suresh Manakchand Paharia AABPPLT2TA 37474 0 0 37474 1.0254 37474 O 37474 1.0254 o 1.0254 0 0.0000 NA NA 37474
{b} NBFCs registered with RBI 1 7 0 0 7 0.0002 7 0 7 0.0002 0 0.0302 0 0.0000 NA NA 7
(3] Employee Trusts 0 0 o 0 0 0.0060 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 0 0.0000 NA NA 1
Overseas Depositories(holding ORs) (balancing
{d} figure) 0 0 ] o o 0.0000 0 0 o n.oooo  |o 0.0000 ] 0.0060 NA NA o
{e} Any Other (Specify) 730 200664 o 0 200664 5.4509 200664 0 200664  {5.49009 0 5.4509 0 0.0000 NA NA 199417
Hindu Undivided Family 172 41340 o o 41340 11312 41350 0 41340 1,1312 0 11312 0 0.0000 NA NA 41340
Nan Resident Indians {Non Repat) 63 3073 0 0 3073 0.0841 3073 0 3073 0.0841 ] 0.0841 0 0.0000 NA NA 3073
Nor Resident Indians {Repat) 313 17764 o 0 17764 0.4861 17764 0 17764 0.4861 0 0.4861 0 0.0000 NA NA 16853
Unclaimed Shares 1 4551 [ 1] 4551 0.1245 4551 0 4551 0.1245 0 0,1245 0 0.0000 NA NA 4551
Clearing Member 37 6788 1] 0 6788 0.1857 6788 0 6788 0.1857 0 0.1857 0 0.0000 NA NA 6788
Bodies Corporate 139 127148 0 0 127148 3.4792 127148 0 127148 {3.4792 0 3.4792 0 0.0000 NA NA 126812
Sub Total {B){3} 16277 852494 4] 0 852493 23.3274 £524%4 0 8524%4 {23.3274 |0 23,3274 o 0.0060 NA NA 826631
Total Public Shareholding (B)=
{B){1}+{B} 2)+(B}(3) 16284 528802 0 0 928302 25.4182 28902 0 928802 |25.4182 {0 254182 . |0, . . ..10.0000 NA NA 902812
For WELSPUR TRVESTRERTS ARU LUARCRLASL T

e, =R

Gompaﬁy Seoretary




Welspun Investments And Commercials Limited - POST MERGER

Tahle IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder

Shares ing,asa
Sharehuld Underlyin [2 Number of Shares
Ing % Number of Voting Rights held In each class lassuming Numbier of Locked in |pledged or otherwise
No, of calculated |2F Securities Outstandi Hull shares encumbered Number
No. of Partly shares as per ng cenversio of equity
fully paid |paid-up [underlyin SCRR, No of Voting Rlghts canvertiblEn of As a % of As a % of |shares
Nos.of  |up equity |equity E Total nos. {1557 Asa Totalasa (e convertib] total total held In
sharehold [shares shares Depositor (shares % of Class ¢eg: % of securities {e Shares Shares demateria
Category & Name of the shareholders PAN ers held held y Recelpts [held {A+B:C2) |X Class eg: y|Total {A+B+C)  |{including {securities |No. (a} held(b) [No. {a} held(b] |lised form
{i} fin {1 {iv} Vi (V1) fVil)= {IVIIlj As a 1L3] (X} [XE)= (X5} {X11E) {XIV}
1 Custodian/DR Holder 0 0 4] 0 0 0.0000 1] 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0080 1] 0.0000 NA NA [
Employee Benefit Yrust (under SEBI {Share based Employee
2 Benefit} Regulations, 2014) 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0 0 0.0000 0 0.0080 1] 0.0000 NA NA 0
‘Total Non-Promoter- Non Public Sharehelding {C}=
[C3(1)+(cy(2) 0 0 0 o 0 0.0000 [0 0 ) o.0000 o p.ooes. |o 0.0000 [Na NA 0

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD.

Company Secretary

.5



WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

Go

ANNEXURE -7

The financial details of the Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited for the previous 3 years
as per the audited statement of Accounts.

Name of the Company: Welspun Investments and Commaercials Limited

{(Rs.)
Audited Audited Audited

For the Financial | Forthe Financial | Forthe Financial

Year ended 2018 | Year ended 2017 | Year ended 2016
Equity Paid up Capital 3,65,44,760 3,65,44,760 3,65,44,760
Reserves and surplus 1,230,708,056 772,216,377 119,859,812
Carry forward losses Wil Nil Nil
Net Worth 1,267,252,816 808,761,137 156,504,572
Miscellaneous Expenditure il Nil Nil
Secured Loans il Nil Nil
Unsecured Loans Nil Nil Nil
Fixed Assets Nil Nil Nil
Income from Operations 13,632,396 8,083,859 7,298,046
Total Income 13,733,999 8,559,181 7,441,904
Total Expenditure 11,173,846 8,036,548 6,451,637
Profit before Tax 2,560,153 522,233 990,267
Profit after Tax 2,560,153 522,233 990,267
Cash profit 2,560,153 522,233 990,267
EPS (in Rs.) 0.70 0.14 0.27
Book value {in Rs.)* 346.77 221.31 42.83

* Represents book value per share.

e

Amol Nandedkar
Company Secretary

Date: )l/] \ (3(3\

Place: Mumbai

Weilspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapal Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+9122 2490 8020 -
E-mail : companysecretary_winl@welspun.com  Website | www.welspuninvestments.com

Ragistered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, india.
T:+91 2836 66111 F . +912836 279 Q10

Corporate identity Number: L52100GJ2008P1.CO55195



AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Off: Survey No 76, Village Morai Vapi Valsad Gujarat 396191
CIN: U51909GJ2017PTC100289

ANNEXURE ~ 7

Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited was incorporated on 20™ February, 2017. Therefore,
financial details of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited is available only for period ended 31
March, 2018.

Name of the Company: Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited

{(Rs.)
Audited
For the Pericd ended
31" March, 2018
Equity Paid up Capital 500,000
Reserves and surplus 174,973,909
Carry forward losses 257,829
Net Worth 175,473,909
Miscellaneous Expenditure Nil
Secured Loans il
Unsecured Loans Nil
Fixed Assets | Nil
Income from Operations Nil
Total Income Nil
Total Expenditure 257,829
Profit before Tax -257,829
Profit after Tax -257,829
Cash profit -257,829
EPS (in Rs) -5.72
Book value {in Rs.)* 3,509

* Represent book value per share.

For/Aéthelred Multiventure Private Limited

Mohan Manikkan
Director

Date: 1/1 D(: rall's

Place: Mumbai

N
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Auditor's Certificate certifying accounting treatment contained in Draft Scheme (as
defined hereinafter) as prescribed in Annexure |, in respect of Scheme of Amalgamation
of Aetheired Multiventures Private Limited with Welspun Investments and Commercials
Limited and their respective shareholders

To,

The Board of Directors,

Welspun investments and Commercials Limited,
Welspun City, Village Versamedi,

Anjar, Gujarat-370110.

1. This certificate is issued in accordance with the terms of our engagement vide emait dated
14 May 2018.

2. We, the statutory auditors of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited, (“the
Company”), have examined the proposed accounting treatment specified in Clause 7 of
Part B of the Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited with
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited and their respective shareholders in terms
of the provisions of sections 230 to 232 read with section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013
with reference to its compliance with applicable Indian Accounting Standards (ind AS)
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made thereunder
and other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

Management’s Responsibility

3. The responsibility for the preparation of the Draft Scheme and its compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations, including the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (ind
AS) as aforesaid, is that of the Board of Directors of the Companies involved. Our
responsibility is only to examine and report whether the proposed accounting treatment
specified in Clause 7 of Part B of the Draft Scheme of Amalgamation complies with the
applicable Accounting Standards and Other Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
Nothing contained in this Certificate, nor anything said or done in the course of, or in
connection with the services that are subject to this Certificate, will extend any duty of care
that we may have in our capacity of the statutory auditors of any financial statements of the
Company.

Auditor’s Responsibility

4. Our responsibility, for this certificate, is limited to certifying whether the proposed
accounting freatment in the books of Company as contained in the draft Scheme of
Amalgamation is in compliance with all the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and did
not include the evaluation of adherence by the Co with all the applicable guidelines.

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD.

- N

i N
PY S & Co (a partnership firm) converted into PQPYPERYE PESTE RN ited Liability Partnership with LLP Identification No AAG-9715) w.e-f. 20 July 2016

Mumbai Office : Saraswati Bhuvan, Sahakar Road, Tejpal Scheme Road No. 5, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 057.
Tel : 9987068582 / 8286051811 Email: amalls@pvs. ind.in
Registered Office : No. 777/D, New Bridge Corporate Centre, 100 Feet Road, Indiranagar, Bengaluru — 560 038.
Other Offices: New Dethi-NCR and Surat
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5.

We conducted our examination of the Statement in accordance with the Guidance Note on
reports or Ceriificates for Special Purposes Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. The Guidance Note requires that we comply with the ethical
requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of
India.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Controt (SQC) 1, Quality Conirol for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related and Related Services
Engagements.

Opinion

7.

Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us,
we confirm that the accounting treatment contained in the aforesaid scheme is in
compliance with SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and circulars issued there under and all the applicable Accounting Standards notified
by the Central Government under the Companies Act, 2013.

For ease of references, Clause 7 of Part B of the Draft Scheme of Amalgamation, duly
authenticated on behalf of the Company, is reproduced in Annexure | to this Certificate, and
is initialed by us only for the purpose of identification.

Restriction on Usé

9.

This Certificate is issued at the request of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited
pursuant to the requirements of circulars issued under SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 for onward submission to the BSE Limited
and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited. This Certificate should not be used for
any other purpose without our prior written consent. Accordingly, we do not accept or
assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other person fo
whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior consent in
writing.

ForPYS &CQOLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0123885/S200048

(G.D. Joglekar)

Partner

Membership No.:039407
Certificate No.: PYS/18-18/1023

e

v S & L v

Place: Mumbai Company S
Dated: 21 May 2018 Pany Secretary
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Annexure ‘A’

Clause 7 of Part B of the Draft Scheme of Amalgamation of Aethelred Multiventures
Private Limited (The Transferor Company) with Welspun Investments and Commercials
Limited (The Transferee Company) and their respective shareholders:

7

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

ACCOUNTING TREATMENT IN THE BOOKS OF THE TRANSFEREE COMPANY

The Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation in its books as per the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act and the accounting treatment
prescribed above, to the extent consistent with Ind AS. Upon the Scheme becoming
effective, the Transferee Company shall account for the amalgamation in its books as
under:

All the assets and liabilities appearing in the books of accounts of the Transferor Company
shall be recorded by the Transferee Company at their respective carrying values as
appearing in the books of the Transferor Company.

Ali reserves and surplus of the Transferor Company as on the Appointed Date shall be
transferred to and vested in the Transferee Company at their existing carrying amounts
and in the same form in which they appear in the books of the Transferor Company.

The equity shares of the Transferee Company heid by the Transferor Company shall stand
cancelled in accordance with Clause 6.1 of the Scheme and as a result equivalent equity
share capital of the Transferee Company and the book value of investments held by the
Transferor Company in the Transferee Company recorded as per Clause 7.1 above shall
stand cancelled.

The face value of New Equity Shares issued by the Transferee Company to the
shareholders of the Transferor Company pursuant to Clause 5.1 above shall be credited to
the Equity Share Capital Account of the Transferee Company.

The difference, if any, of the value of asseis over the value of liabilities and reserves
transferred to the Transferee Company as stated above, after providing for adjustments as
stated above and the face value of New Equity Shares issued by the Transferee Company
shall be adjusted in the reserves of the Transferor Company as recorded in the books of
Transferee Company (to the extent available) and the balance, if any, in the reserves and

surplus of the Transferee Company.
CERTIFIED TRyE cg

For WELSPUN INVESTMEN o

TSAND COMMERE LSt
R

s
Company Secratary




Date: June 13, 2018

To,
BSE Limited

1* Floor, New Trading Wing,
Rotunda Bldg, P.I. Towers,
Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai — 400 001

BSE Scrip Code: 533252

Ref: Compliance Report

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sy

ANNEXURE -9

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,
Plot No. C/1, G. Biock,
Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Mumbai— 400 051

NSE Symbol: WELINV

It is hereby certified that the draft scheme of amalgamation involving Welspun Investments
and Commercials Limited (“WICL” or “Transferee Company”) and Aethelred Multiventure
Private Limited (“Amalgamating Company” or “Transferor Company”) does not, in any way
violate, override or limit the provisions of securities laws or requirements of the Stock
Exchange(s) and the same is in compliance with the applicable provisions of SEB! (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reqguirements) Regulations, 2015 and this circular, including the

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

following:
SI. | Reference Particulars Whether Complied or not & How
1 Regulations 17 to 27 | Corporate governance "NA

of LODR Regulations.

requirements.

2 Regulation 11 of | Compliance with | Complied.
LODR Regulations securities laws
Requirements of this circular
(a) | Para (I}{A){(2) Submission of documents | Complied.
to Stock Exchanges
The documents are heing

submitted vide our application
dated June 14, 2018 with BSE and
June 14, 2018 with NSE.

(b) | Para (I}{A)(3)

Welspjun Tnvy
Welspjun Hoy

se, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Sen

Conditions for schemes of
arrangement involving
unlisted entities

stments & Commercials Limited

hpati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (Waest)

Complied.

The Transferee company will be
GOMAlY g, mwith  conditions

T:+91 22 6813 6000 / 2490 8000 F: +91 22 2490 8020
E-mail : companysecretary_wini@welspuncom Website : wwwwelspuninvestmeants.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.

T:+91 2836 661111 F . +91 2836 279 010

Corporate ldentity Number: L52100GJ2008PLC0O55195



mentioned at point (a} and {b) of
Para (1)(A)(3) of the Circular. The
transferee company is listed on
BSE and NSE having nationwide
terminals.

(c) | Para (I}(A)(4) (a)

Submission of Valuation
Report

Complied.

Enclosed as Annexure — 3 with
the application.

(d) | Para (I}(A)(5)

Auditors certificate
regarding compliance
with Accounting
Standards

Complied.

Enclosed as Annexure — 8 with
the application.

(e) | Para (I}(A)(9)

Provision of approval of
public shareholders
through e-voting

Complied.

Enclosed as Annexure — 2 with
the application

*As on March 31, 2018, the paid up capital of the Company is less than Rs. 10 Crores and
the nel worlh of the Comnpany is tess Lhan Rs. 25 Crores. Hence, ds per Regulalion 15{2) of
LODR, compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17,
18, 19, 20, 21,22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 shall not apply to the company.

Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully,

For Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

Sk

Arfol Nandedkar
Company Secretary

Welspun Investments & Commerciais Limited
Weilspun House, 7th Flocor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+91 22 2490 8020
E-mail : companysecretary_winli@welspun.com Website | www.welspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 NG, India.

T:+912836 661111 F:+912836 279 010

Corporate ldentity Number: L52100GJ2008PLCO55185

&6

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED
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W WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

ANNEXURE — 9A

Date: June 13, 2018

To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
1% Floor, New Trading Wing, Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,

Rotunda Bldg, P.1. Towers, Plot No. C/1, G. Block,

Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Mumbai — 400 001 Mumbai — 400 051

BSE Scrip Code: 533252 NSE Symbol: WELINV

Ref: Compliance with all the Accounting Standards
Dear Sir/Madam,

Certified that the accounting treatment provided in the draft scheme of Amalgamation of
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited {“Amalgamated Company” or “Transferee
Company”) with Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited (“Amalgamating Company” or
“Transferor Company”) are in compliance with all the Accounting Standards applicable to a

listed entity.
Thanking You,

Yours Faithfully,

For Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

o=

Company Secretary

Welspun investments & Commaercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, india.
T: 49122 6613 800C / 2490 8000 F 49122 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_winl@welspun.com Website | www.welspuninvestmants.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Teluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T 4912836 661111 F: +91 2836 279 C10

Corporate ldentity Number: L52100GJ2008PLCO551895
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

ANNEXURE - 10

To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
1" Floor, New Trading Wing, Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,

Rotunda Bldg, P.J. Towers, Plot No. C/1, G. Block,

Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Mumbai — 400 001 Mumbai — 400 051

BSE Scrip Code: 533252 NSE Symbol: WELINV

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Pricing Certificate in compliance with provisions of Chapter VIl of SEBI {Issue of
Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009

This is with reference to compliance with provisions of Chapter VII of SEBI (Issue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 (‘ICDR Regulations’) for allotment of shares
only to a select group of shareholders or shareholders of unlisted companies pursuant to
scheme as prescribed vide SEBI circular No. SEBI/LAD/NRQ/GN/2016-17/030 dated 15t
February, 2017. In connection with the same, we state as under:

» Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited (“AMPL” or “Transferor Company”} holds
26,55,528 equity shares in Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (“WICL"
or “Transferee Company”}.

» Upon merger, the shares held by AMPL in WICL (i.e. 26,55,528 shares) shall get
cancelled and the shareholders of AMPL would be entitied to the same number of
shares of WICL (i.e. 26,55,528 equity shares).

» Pursuant to the merger, the pre and post scheme shareholding of the Promoter
group would remain same.

» All the shareholders of AMPL are, and will, upon merger remain ultimate beneficial
owners in WICL in the same ratio as they hold prior to the merger, and the interest
of other shareholders in WICL would remain unaffected.

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+97 22 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_wink@welspun.com  Website : wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Talula Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+912836 66111 F:+912836 279 010

Corporate [dentity Number: L52100GJ2008PLC0O55185



WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED q

In light of the above and considering that no additional shares are being issued (i.e. number
of shares being issued are same as the number of shares being cancelled) and that there
would be no impact on shareholding of other shareholders of WICL, we understand that the
provisions of Chapter VIl of ICDR Regulations would not be applicable to the present
Scheme.

Trust the above clarifies the same. Kindly take note of the same on record.
Thanking you,
Yours Faithfully,

For Welspun Invesiments and Commercials Limited

do=t

Amol Nandedkar
Company Secretary
ACS: 23661

Date 2 141l06 2014

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Ficor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, india.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2430 8000 F:+81 22 2430 8020

E-mail . companysecretary_wink@welspun.com Website | wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Guiarat 370 110, India.
T:+912836 661111 F:+91 2836 279 010

Corpoerate Identity Number: L52100GJ2008PLCOS5185
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Abridged Prospectus
Dated June 13, 2018

This is an Abridged Prospectus prepared in connection with the proposed Scheme of Amalgamation under
Sections 230-232 read with Section 66 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, amongst Asthelred Multiventure Private Limited (referred as "“Transferor Company®/
“AMPL") and Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (referred as “Transferee Company”/ “WICL") and
their respective shareholders [“Scheme”].

This Abridged Prospectus has been prepared in connection with the Scheme p ant to and in compliance with
Regulation 37 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended, read with the SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017
and In accordance with the disclosures in Abridged Prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VIl of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2009, to the
extent applicable,

This Abridged Prospectus dated June 13, 2018 is important and should be carefully read together with the
Scheme and the notice being sent to the shareholders of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited. The
Scheme would be also available on the websites of the BSE Limited ('BSE') and the Natlonal Stock Exchange of
India Limited ('NSE') at www.bseindia.com and www.nseindia.com, respectively.

AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Office: Survey No 76, Village Morai, Vapi, Valsad Gujarat 3961¢1;
Tel.: +91 260 2437437; Fax: +91 260 22437088;
Corporate Office: 7" Floor, Welspun House, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lowaer Parel (West), Mumbai ~ 4000413
Tel.: +91 22 66136000 Fax: +91 22 2490800;
Contact Person: Mr. Devendra Patil; E-mail: devendra_patil@welspun.com
Corporate ldentity Number (CIN): US1908GJ2017PTC100289

.- PROMOTERS OF THE COMPANY -~

Mr. Balkrishan Goenka and Mr. Rajesh Mandawewala
For further details on “Promoters” please refer page 3 of the Abridged Letter of Offer.

SCHEME AND INDICATIVE TIME LINE - ... "

The Scheme has been intended to amalgamate the Transferor Company viz. Aethelred Multiventure Private
Limited into the Transferee Company viz. Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited, as a result of which the
shareholders of the Transferor Company viz. the promoters of the Transferor Company (who are also the part of
promoters and promoters group of the Transferee Company) will directly hold shares in the Transferee Company.

Upon the Scheme becoming effective on Effective Date (as specified in the Scheme), as a consideration of the
amalgamation, the Transferee Company will issue and allot its 26,55,528 fully paid up equity shares of Rs 10/-
each to the shareholders of AMPL in proportion of the number of equity shares held by the shareholders of AMPL
in AMPL. The investment held by the Transferor Company in the equity share capital of the Transferee Company
will stand cancelled. The existing equity shares of the Transferee Company are listed on BSE and NSE. The equity
shares of the Transferee Company o be issued in terms of the Scheme would be listed on BSE and NSE.

The Scheme is subject to the approvals from the applicable statutory and regulatory authorities, such as, among
others, National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT’) and shall come into effect from the Effective Date, as defined
under the Scheme.

The procedure with respect to public issue/ public offer would not be applicable, as this issue is only to the
shareholders of the unlisted Company, pursuant to the Scheme, without any cash consideration. Hence, the
procedure with respect to General Information Document (GID) is not applicable.

A

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
AETHELRED MYLTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Page 1 of 10
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Shareholders are advised to read the risk factors carefully before taking an investment decision in relation to the
Scheme. For taking an investment decision, shareholders must rely on their own examination of the company and
the Scheme including the risk involved. The equity shares being issued under the Scheme have not been
recommended or approved by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does SEBI guarantee the
accuracy adequacy of this document. Specific attention of the investors is invited to the statement of Risk Factors
appearlng in the Abndged Prospectus

- COMPANY'S:ABSOLUTE RESPONSIBILITY:

Transferor Company, havmg made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsm]llty for, and confirms that this
Abridged Prospectus contains all information with regard to the Transferor Company and the Scheme, which is
material in the context of the Scheme, that the information contained in this Abridged Prospectus is true and correct
in all material aspects and is not misleading in any material respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed
herein are honestly held and (thal lhere are no other facts, the omission of which makes this Abridged Prospectus
as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misteading in any
material respect.

The equuty shares to be issued in terms of the Scheme would be listed on BSE and NSE. For the purpose of the
Scheme National Stock Exchange of India Limited is the Designated Stock Exchange.

GENERAL INFORMATION
. " MERCHANT.BANKER

& Sequrities
Pravate Limited

DALMIA SECURITIES PRIVATE LIMITED
Khetan Bhavan, Room No. 17, 2™ Floor, 198, Jamshedji Tata Road, Mumbai - 400 020
Tel No: +91 22 30272810/32/33; Fax No: +91 22 30272820
Email: indrajit@dalmiasec.com; Website: www.dalmiasec.com
Investor Grievance Email:grievancesi@dalmiasec.com
Contact person: Mr. Indrajit Bhagat
SEBI Reglstratlon No INM000011476
s 0 S STATUTORY. AUDITORS OF THE COMPANY

PYS & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Reg No : 0123885/5200048)

Saraswati Bhuwan, Sahakar Road, Tejpal Scheme No. 5, Vile Parle (East}, Mumbai 400057
Tel No: +91 22 26825327

Particulars Page No
History including details of any demergers, mergers and acquisitions
Promoters and their background
Board of Directors
Shareholding Pattern
Group Companies, Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures
Details of material penal action /litigations
Business uvoerviow
Financial Information
Risk Factors
Particular of the Issue
Basis of issue Price
Other regulatory and statutory disclosures
Declaration
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AMPL was incorporated as a private limited company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
on February 20, 2017 under the name and style of “Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited” with the
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The Corporate Identification Number of the Company is
U51909GJ2017PTC100289,

The registered office of AMPL was situated at 157 Floor, JBF House, 13, Old Post Office Lane, Kalbadevi,
Marine Lines (East), Mumbai on its incarporation, and was subsequently shifted to 7" Floor, Welspun
House, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai — 400013 with effect
from March 18, 2017 and, later shifted at its present location Survey No 76, Village Morai, Vapi Valsad
Gujarat 396191 with effect from December 27, 2017.The corporate office of AMPL is located at 7" Floor,
Welspun House, Kamala Mills Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai — 400013.

AMPL was not involved in any demerger, merger and acquisition since incorporation.

AMPL forms part of promoter group of the Transferee Company and holds equity investment of 72.67% in
the Transferee Company. It is proposed, vide the Scheme, to amalgamate AMPL into the Transferee
Company and as a result of which the shareholders of the Transferor Company will directly hold shares in
the Transferse Company.

PROMOTERS AND THEIR BACKGROUND

Mr. Balkrishan Goenka and Mr. Rajesh Mandawewala are the promoters of the AMPL.

Mr. Balkrishan Goenka, a commerce graduate, is one of the promoters of Welspun Group from
its inception. Mr. Goenka has steered the business of Welspun Group fo its present heights. MHe began his
career when he launched Welspun at the young age of 18 in 1985, and became a Full time Director of the
Group in 1991, Mr. Goenka has played a pivotal role in the success of the Welspun Group, a story he has
scripted with his vision, dynamism and dedication. Under his able guidance, Welspun was awarded
the Emerging Company of the Year at Economic Times Awards in 2008.

Mr. Rajesh Mandawewala, a qualified Chartered Accountant from Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India, is one of the promoters of Welspun Group from its inception. He has over 35 years of experience in
the business. He is the Managing Director of Welspun India Limited and in-charge of operations of the
textile business. He has enabled Welspun Group to develop a global reach in over 50 Countries.

30ARD OF DIRECTORS.

The following table sels forth the details regarding the Board of Directors, as on dafe of the Abndged
Prospectus:

Name, DIN, Designation, Age Date of Current Term
Qualification, Occupation (Years) Appointment

and Nationality

Mr, Sitaram Damodardas 70 March 17, Appointed as Additional
Somani 2017 Director to hold office up
DIN : 00005017 to the date of the next
Designation : Director annual general meeting
Qualification: Chartered

Accountant

Occupation : Service
Nationality: Indian

Mr, Mohan Kasiviswanathan 51 March 17, Appointed as Additional
Manikkan 2017 Director to hold office up
DIN : 00007108 to the date of the next

Designation: Director annual general meeting

Qualification: B.Com
Occupation : Service
Nationality: Indian

Page 3 of 10
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Brief Profile of Directors

Mr. Sitaram Damodardas Somani, aged 70 years, is a Chartered Accountant by profession. He is having
over 30 years of experience in setling up and supervision of manufaciuring projecis. He is associated with
Welspun Group since 1992 and presently he is Functional Director on retainer-ship basis in a Welspun Group
Company for implementation and supervision of new projects. Prior to that he was engaged in Accounts, audit
costing and business administration of over 10 years

Mr. Mohan Kasiviswanathan Mantkkan, aged 51 years, holds Bachelors of Commerce degree from Mumbai
University. He is a Vice-President (Insurance) of Welspun Group. He is associated with Welspun Group since
1992 and has handled legal issues of the group, legal compliance, public issues, production, finance, HR and
administration, corporate affairs and Public Relations — Investor & Media Relations and has interacted with all
leading publications, Land procurement and NA related issues.

Change in the Board of Directors in last three years:

Mr. Dinesh Saraswat February 20, 2017 March 18, 2017 Resignation due to pre-cccupation
Mr. Atul Shama February 20, 2017 March 18, 2017 Resignation due to pre-occupation
Mr. Mohan Manikkan March 17, 2017 - -
Mr. Sitaram Somani March 17, 2017 - -

Compliance with Corporate Governance: Since AMPL is an unlisted company, the provision of SEBI
{LODR) Regulations is not applicabie.

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN

The aggregate shareholding of AMPL, each of the categories, as prescribed in terms of Regulation 31 of the
SEB| (LODR) Regulations, 2015 is as follows

A. Promoters and Promoter Group

Mr.Balkrishan Goenka 51,424 100 | Not Applicable, since AMPL
Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust would be merged with and
Mrs. Dipali Goenka, 1 | Negligible into the Transferee
Nominee Shareholder of Mr. Balkrishan Goenka, Company, there will be no-
Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust post amalgamation capital.
B. Public NIL NIL

GRAND TOTAL (A+B) 51,425 100

The ten largest shareholders of AMPL and their shareholding {pre/post-merger} as on the date of
Abridged Prospectus are as under:

1 Mr. Balkrishan Goenka 51,424 100 | Not Applicable, since AMPL
Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust would be merged with and
into the Transferee
Company, there will be no-
post amalgamation capital.

2 | Mrs. Dipali Goenka, 1| Negligible
Nominee Shareholder of Mr. Balkrishan
Goenka

Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust

Page 4 of 10
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Public shareholders holding more than 1% of pre-issue capital as on the date of Abridged Prospectus:
NIL

Sale or Purchase/Subscription of securities by promoter(s)/promoter group/director(s) within three
years immediately preceding the date of Abridged Prospectus, which in aggregate is equal to or
greater than 1% of pre-issue capital of AMPL.

Name of Shareholders Category Date Of / Number Shares
(promoters Subscription acquired/
{promoter Acquisition/ (sale)
group/directors) (Sold)
Balkrishan Goenka, Promoter March 20, 2017 9,999
Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust
Dipali Goenka, Promoter March 20, 2017 1

Nominee of Balkrishan Goenka,
Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust

Balkrishan Goenka, Promoter April 11, 2017 40,000
Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust
Balkrishan Goenka, Promoter May 14, 2018 1,425

Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust

Group Companies: Details of five largest group companies on the basis of turnover as per the last audited
financial statements:

Name of Equity Capital Income/ Profit/{loss} | Shareholding Listing Status
Group as on March | Turnover for after tax for of AMPL
Companies 31, 2018 the year | the year ended
ended March | March 31, 2018
31, 2018
Rs. Cr Rs. Cr Rs. Cr
Welspun India Listed on BSE and
Limited 100.47 5051.42 304.10 NIL NSE
Welspun Corp Listed on BSE and
Limited 132.61 5380.12 12582 NIL NSE
Welspun .
Enterprises 147.53 1092.76 109.74 NIL Hsted on 2SE and
Limited
Welspun
Global Brands 23.52 5008.03 46.39 NIL Not Listed
Limited
. Equity Capital . Income/f Profit/(loss) | Shareholding Listing Status
as on March | Turnover for after tax for of AMPL e
31,2017 | . the year | the year ended | S
. |" ended March | March 31, 2017
: L3, 2017 L
: Rs.Cr | - " Rs.Cr Rs. Cr :
Welspun ;
Stee! Limited 153.01 250.66 184.45 NIL Not Listed

None of the Group Companies have become a sick industrial company or is under winding up or have a
negative net worth except RMG Alloy Steel Limited which has negative net worth. Welspun Steel Limited, a
group entity and a constituent of Welspun Promoter Group is a strategic investor in RMG Alloy Steel Limited.
Following are the details of the company:
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Name of '
_Group
Companles

Equity Capital | -~
: as on March

-31, 2018

‘Income/ |
Turnover forf-'

‘the year: B
ended March ;-

Profit/(loss)

éfter tax for the_ :
- year ended

Shareholding * |
" DIAMPL ;|

- Listing Status

March 31 2018

(RsCr) (Rs Cr).

RMG Alloy
Steel Limited

65.06 (54.51) NIL Listed on BSE

Subsidiaries: As on date of the Abridged Prospectus, AMPL has a subsidiary company, the details of the same
are under:

“Name of - v Equity Income for . Profit/{loss) Shareholdmg 1 - Listing Status

:SUhSIdlaﬂes_' ﬁ'.:Capltai as - the year "'after tax forthe [ .. ofAMPL..: IR

‘and joint - onMarch | ended | ' yearended| . .

ventures - 31,2018 | March 31, | March 3, 2018 SRS

R Rs Cr)

Welspun

Investments 28,55,528 .

and 365 1.37 0.26 equity sha_res Listed on BSE

Commercials representing and NSE
72.67%

Limited

Joint ventures: As on date of the Abridged Prospectus, AMPL does not have any joint ventures company.

ETAILS OF MATERIAL PENAL ACTION /LITIGATIONS

Total Number of outstanding Litigations involving AMPL: None
Brief Details of top five outstanding Litigations involving AMPL: Not Applicable

Regulatery Action, if any - disciplinary action taken by Securities and Exchange Board of India or
Stock Exchanges in India against the Promoters/ Group Companies of the AMPL in the past 5 (five)
financial years including outstanding action, if any. None

Outstandmg criminal proceedings against the Promoters: None
- - BUSINESS OVERVIEW.

As per the Memorandum of Association of AMPL, AMPL is authorised to undertake and carry on, in India and
abroad, directly or indirectly through subsidiary, joint venture or asscciate companyfies or otherwise, the
business of import, export, buy, sell, barter, exchange, pledge, make advances upon, trade or otherwise deal
in any or all kinds of goods, commodities (including power, cotton, yarns, fabrics, garment, iran ores, minerals,
steel, pipes), produce, merchandise, raw material items, articles, any products capable of being purchased,
sold, imported, exported and traded. AMPL has not commenced any commercial activities.

At present, AMPL is part of promoter group of the Transferee Company and holds 26,55,528 equity shares in
Transferee Company representing 72.67% of the paid up equity capital of the Transferee Company. The said
investments in the Transferee Company were received by AMPL as a gift form MGN Agro Properties Private
Limited at free of cost as part of infer-se restructuring of promoters shareholding at the group level. Upon the
Scheme becoming effective, AMPL will be merged with and into the Transferee Company and the
shareholders of AMPL will directly hold shares in the Transferee Company. The investment held by AMPL in
the equity share capital of the Transferee Company will stand cancelled.

Regulations and Policies: Companies Act, 2013 and other corporate laws applicable,

Detaiis of all pending Government and other Approvals: NIL
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Summary Statement of Profit and Loss Account {Standalone}

(All amount in Rs. Lac uniess otherwise stated)

Patticular 2o “March 31,2018
Income NIL
Expenses 2.58
Profit and loss before Tax (2.58)
Tax NIL
Profit after Tax {2.58)
Earnings per share {Basic & Diluted) (In. Rs.) (5.72)
*Return on Net worth (%) (0.15)
**Net Assets Value per share (In Rs.) 3,508

Summary Statement of Assets and Liabilities (Standalone)

(A!I amount in Rs. Lac un!ess otherwise stated )

CAS O

~-March 31,2018

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Financial Assets

Investments 1752.32

Current Asset

Financial Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalent 3.18

TOTAL ASSETS 1755.58
1755.50

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity Share Capital 5.00

Other Equity 17498.74

Total Equity 1754.74

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Other Current Liabilifies 0.76

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1755.50

Note:

AMPL is an unfisted company and incorporated on February, 20 2017. As per the Companies Act, 2013, the
first financial year of AMPL ended on March 31, 2018. The audited financial information for period February,
20, 2017 to March 31, 2018 on standalone basis is available. This being the company first financial year, there

are no corresponding figures for the previous years.

*Return on Networth (%) has been calculated by applying following formula: Net profit/{loss) after tax divided
by Networth. Networth has been calculated by adding the balance of Equily Capital and other equity.

** Net assets value per share has been calculated by adding the balance of equity Capital and other equity and

divided by number of equity shares outstanding

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Revenues and Profits/Losses: AMPL has not yet commenced

its commercial activities.
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Details of Material Related Party Transactions: Below are the details of related party transactions, as per
the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2018:

Shares of Welspun Investments and Commerci

MGN Agro Properties Private Limited 1752.32
Issue of equity shares

Welspun Group Master Trust 5.00

Material Development after the date of the latest balance sheet: There is no material development after
the date of the latest audited balance sheet, except issue and allotment of 1,425 equity Shares of face value of
Rs. 10 each on May 14, 2018, to Mr .Balkrishan Goenka, Trustee of Welspun Group Master Trust.

Aggregate number of shares for capitalization of reserves or profits in the last 5 years: NIL
Revaluation of assets in the last 5 years: NIL
Change in the auditors during the last three years: NIl

Authorized, issued, subscribed and paid-up capital as on the date of the Abridged Prospectus is set
forth as below:

\x'Authorised capital

60,000 equity shares of face value Rs.10 each 6,00,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital
51,425 equity shares of face value Rs.10 each 5,14,250

Note to Capital Structure: AMPL will be amalgamated in the Transferee Company pursuant to the Scheme.

Details of any outstanding convertible instrument (including convertible warrants): NiL

Risk arising out of offences/litigations/losses efc: NIL

Company/Group Specific Risk: AMPL. has not commenced any commercial aclivities. At present, AMPL
holds 26,55,528 equity shares in the Transferee Company representing 72.67% of the paid up equity capital of
the Transferee Company. Any adverse impacts on the business of the Transferee Company also have bearing
on the performance of AMPL. The Transferee Company is engaged in the business of investments and dealing
in securities and trading of textiles products and related accessories.

Industry Specific Risk: Any slowdown in the growth of Indian economy or future volatility in the global
financial market, could also adversely affect the business.

- PARTICULAR OE THEISSUE

a) Objects of the issue: The Scheme has been intended to amalgamate the Transferor Company viz.
Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited into the Transferee Company viz Welspun Investments and
Commercials Limited and, as a result of which the shareholders of the Transferor Company viz. the
promeoters of the Transferor Company (who are also the part of the promoters and promoters group of the
Transferee Company) will directly hold shares in the Transferee Company.

b) Cost of the Project: Not Applicable

c} Means of financing: Not Applicable

d) Schedule of Deployment of Issue Proceeds: Not Applicable

e) Name of Appraising Agency: Not Applicable

f)  Name of Monitoring Agency: Not Applicable

Py Page 8 of 10
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Petails and reasons for non-deployment or delay in deployment of proceeds or changes in utilization of
issue proceeds of past public issues/rights issues, if any, of the Company in the preceding 10 years:
Not applicable.

Mfs SSPA & CO, Chartered Accountants, {Firm registration number : 128851W), submitted a report containing
recommendation of fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed amalgamation of AMPL with the
Transferee Company and recommend a fair equity share exchange ratio as follows:

“26,55,528 fully paid-up equity shares (face value of INR 10 each) of the Transferee Company to be issued and
allotted to shareholders of AMPL in proportion of the number of eguity shares held by the sharehelders of AMPL
in AMPL".

a) Qualitative factors for determining the basis of issue price for the issuer as included in offer
Bocument: Not Applicable;

b} Quantitative factors for determining the basis of issue price for the issuer: Not Applicable;

¢) Comparison of following parameters of the issuer with the industry average and with that of the
peer group (i.e., companies of comparable size in the same industry): Not Applicable;

d) Attention of investor should be invited to refer to/download Issue Advertisement/ Stock Exchange
Website/Website of the company and lead merchant bankers or contact the Syndicate Member/
Bankers to the Issue for Issue Price related Quantitative Factors: Not Applicable;

e} For further public offerings, stock market data {Price Data), adjusted for all corporate actions, to be
given for the stock exchange which recorded the maximum aggregate turnover in terms of the
number of shares traded in the last six months. Particulars of month, Highest Closing Price,
Lowest Closing Price, Total Volume {separately for all stock exchanges) and Main index Closing

The disclosure under the heading "IPO Grading”, stating all the grades obtained for the initial
public offer, along with the summary of rationale or description furnished by the credit rating
agency(ies) for each of the grades obtained. Particulars of Grading Agency, Grades Assigned and
assessment: Not Applicable

b} Any special tax benefits (if any) for the issuer/project and its shareholders: NIL

¢) Authority for the issue: The scheme was approved by the board of directors of AMPL in their meeting
held on May 23, 2018. The Scheme is subject to the approvals from the applicable statutory and regulatory
authorities, such as, among others, National Company Law Tribunal ('NCLT") and shall come into effect
from the Effective Date, as defined under the Scheme.

d) Eligibility of the Issue: Not applicable

g} Expert opinion: A report containing recommendation of fair equity share exchange ratio for the proposed
amalgamation.

fy  Material contracts and documents for inspection:

1) Memorandum and Ariicles of Assocciation of AMPL;

2) Draft Scheme of Amalgamation ;

3) A report containing recommendation of fair equity share exchange ratic for the proposed Scheme of
amalgamation; and

4) Fairness Opinion taken pursuant to the Scheme,

g) Time and place of Inspection of material contracts:
Copies of the aforesaid documents are available for inspection at the registered office of AMPL on all
working days between 10.00 am to 5.00 pm from date of the Abridged Prospectus until date of listing
approval.
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We hereby declare that all applicable provisions of the SEBI Circular No. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March
10, 2017 and format of an Abridged Prospectus as set out in Part D of Schedule VI of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended,
have been compiled with and no statement made in this document is contrary fo the provisions to the said
SEBI Cireular and SEBI Regulations. We further certify that all statements with respect to us in this Abridged
Prospectus are true and correct.

SIGNED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

SITARAM o e o, b
DAMODARDAS = MOHAN K gzzzs i
SOMANI ‘ MANIKKAN gzt
Sitaram Damodardas Somani Mohan Kasiviswanathan Manikkan
Director Director

Date: June 13, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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anate Limited

Rel DEPL/WICLIG4/2018

The Director

Welspun Investments and Commercials Lid
Walspun City, Village Versamedi Taluka Anjar,
Dist Kutch Anjar Kachchh,

Gujerat: 370110

Dear SiffMadam

Subject: Certificate on adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of Information in the Abridged Prospectus in
compliance with SEBI Circular CIDIDILICIRZ2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 for the purpose of the
proposed Schieme of Amalgameation of Aethelred Mulliventure Private Limited (referred as “Transieror
Company™ “AMPL?) with Welspun lnvesiments and Commercials Limited (referred as “Transferes
Company®/ “WICL") and their respective shareholders ["Scheme”].

This is with reference to the engzgemeant latter no. DSPLWICL/O3/2018 dated June 12, 2018 appointing
Dalmiz Seourities Private Limited ["DSPLI“We"], a SEBI Registered Category {I) Merchant Banker, fo
provide cerfificate on adequacy and accuracy of disclosure of information in the Abridged Prospecius
prepared I compliance  with 3EBE Circular CID/DILI/CIR/20TA2T  dated March 10, 2077
["SEBi Circutar”].

The Scheme involves amalgamation of AMPL with and into WICL. WICL 5 a public timiled company
having #ts shares listed on BSE Limited and National Stock Excharge of India Limited. AMPL is an
unhsted private limited Company forms part of sromoter group of the WICL and helds 28,55,528 equity
shares in WICL, representing 72.87% cf the paid up squity capital of WICL.

Thia SERBI Circular infer-aliz prescribad that the listed enlity {in the present case "WICL") shall include the
applicable information paraining (o the unlisted entities (in the present case "AMPL") involved in the
Seheme in the formal specified for abridged prospectus as provided in Part D of Schedule VI of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulatians,
2008 ¢'ICDR Regulations®), in the explanaiory statement or nolics or proposal accompanying resciution
{0 be passed, sent to the sharsholders while seeking approval of the Scheme. SEBI Circular further
states thal the accuracy and adeguacy of such disclosures shall be certified by a SEBI Registersd
Merchant Banker after following the dus di%igence process. In this regard. the Abridged Prospeactus dated
June 13, 2018 (Abridged Prospectus) is submitted as required under in terms of the paragraph 2{a} of
Annexure | of the SEBI Circular.

Basad on the information, undertakings, certificates, confirmations and documents provided to us by
AMPL and WICL, we confirm that the information contained in the Abridged Prospecius is accurate and
adequate, in arms of the paragraph 3{a) of Annexure | of the SEBI Circular read with the format provided
inn Part D of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations.

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS 1

v

T ‘(/ Company Secretary 07 3

fresd, Offfes @ ol Maz, Sudre 5200 30 Flea, 304 St i or Bomd, Kotkata - Tl
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Dalmia
Securities
Private Limited

The above confirmation is based on the infarmation furnished and explanation provided to us by the
management of the WICL and AMPL, assuming the same is compiele and accurate in all materiais
#8pect On an as basis. We have relied upon financials; information and representation furnished o us on
an basis and have not carried out an audit of such information. Our scope of work dose not constitules an
audit of financial information, accordingly we are unable to and do not £xpress an opinion on'the faimess
of any such financial infermation referred to in the Abridged prospectus. This certificate is based on the
information as at June 13, 2018, This ceriificats is specific purpose cerlificate issuad in terms of the SEBI
Crroular and hence should not be used for any other purpose or ransackon. This gerfificate is not, nor
should it be constructed as our opinion ar certification of the compliance of the proposed Scheme of
Amalgamation with the provision of any law including Companies Act, iaxation laws, capital market laws
and related laws,

We express no opinion and make no whatscaver and no make recommendation at alf to the Company's
underiying decision to effect the schame or as to how the holders of equity shares of the Company should
vilz at their respective mesling held in connection with the Schems. We do not exprass and should not
be deemad to have expressed any views on any other terms of the Scheme or its success. We also
Express no apinion and, accordingly, accept no responsibility for or s to price at which the equily shares
of the Company will trade following the Scheme for or as to finencial performance of the Company or
AMPL following the consummation of the Scheme. We express no opinien whatscever and make no
recommendation at all (and accordingly take no responsibiity) a8 to whether shareholders/investors
should buy, sell, or hold any stake in the Company or any of its related parties
tholdingfsubsidisriss/associates).

For Dalmia Securifies Private Limited

N
o ey
T V3
';‘1.4»«-”“:” -« ;ng‘
| 3 S hy
Jeyakumar 8 The F

COU0- Investment Banking
SEB! Registration Nurnber INMOOGOT1478

Date: June 14, 2018
Place: Mumbai
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

ANNEXURE — 12

Brief particulars of the Transferee and Transferor Company

Particulars

Transferee Company

Transferor Company

Name of the

company

Welspun Investments and Commercials
Limited ("WICL")

Aethelred Multiventure  Private

Limited ("AMPL’)

Date of incorporation
& details of name
changes, if any

7 October, 2008.

WICL was incorporated on Octcher 7, 2008
under the Companies Act, 1956 as Welspun
Investments Private Limited. The Company’s
name was changed from Welspun
Investmentis Private Limited to Welspun
Investment Limited on Qctober 21, 2008
consequent to conversion to public limited
company. Subsequently, the name was

changed to Welspun Investments and

Commercials Limited on March 31, 2010.

20" February 2017

There has been no change in the
name of the company since
incorporation

Registered Office

Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka
Anjar, Dist Kutch, Gujarat - 370110

Survey No 76, Village Morai Vapi
Valsad Gujarat 396191

Brief particulars of
the scheme

e Appointed Date for merger to be 1* June, 2018

o WICL shall account for the merger in accordance with Pooling of Interest
method in accordance with Ind AS 103 notified under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules framed thereunder and other
applicable accounting standards prescribed under the Act.

e The assets and liabilities of AMPL transferred to and vested in WICL shall be
recorded at their respective carrying amount and in the same form as
appearing in the books of accounts of AMPL.

o AMPL forms part of the Promoter Group of WICL. It presently holds
26,55,528 equity shares in WICL constituting 72.67% of WICL's paid up share

capital.

Weispun Investmenis & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Karmala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (Wast), Mumbai 400 013, india.

T:+9122 6613 600G/ 2490 8000 F: +91 22 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_wini@welspun.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedy, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India,

T:+912836 66111 F: +812836 279 010
Corporate ldentity Number: L52100GJ2008PLC0E5185

Website | wwwwelspuninvestments.com
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Pursuant to the amalgamation, shareholders of AMPL viz. the promoters of
AMPL (who are also promoters of WICL), shall directly hold shares in WICL.
Further, there would be no increase in the promoter shareholding of WICL.
The promoters would continue to hold the same percentage of shares in
WICL, pre and post amalgamation of AMPL in WICL.

Rationale
scheme

for

the

It is proposed to amalgamate the Transferor Company into the Transferee Company
by this Scheme, as a result of which the shareholders of the Transferor Company viz.
the promoters of the Transferor Company (who are alse the promoters of the
Transferee Company) shall directly hold shares in the Transferee Company and the
following benefits shall, inter alia, accrue to the Companies:

a)

b)

d)

The merger will result in the promoter group of the Transferor Company
directly holding shares in the Transferee Company, which will lead not only
to simplification of the shareholding structure and reduction of shareholding
tiers but also demonstrate the promoter group’s direct commitment to and
engagement with the Transferee Company;

The promoter group of the Transferee Company is desirous of streamlining
its hoiding in the Transferee Company. As a step towards such
rationalization, it is proposed to merge the Transferor Company into the
Transferee Company;

The promoters would continue to hold the same percentage of shares in the
Transferee Caompany, pre and post the merger. There would also be no
change in the financial position of the Transferee Company. Al cost, charges
and expenses relating tc the Scheme would be borne out of the assets
(other than shares of the Transferee Company) of the Transferor Company.
Any expense, exceeding the assets of the Transferor Company would be
borne by the promoters directly;

Further, the Scheme also provides that the shareholders of the Transferor
Company shall indemnify the Transferee Company and keep the Transferee
Company indemnified for liability, claim, demand, if any, and which may
devolve on the Transferee Company on account of this amalgamation;

Currently Transferee Company is the one layer of subsidiary of the
Transferor Company. Any acquisition(s} by the Transferee Company involving
more than one layer of Indian subsidiaries would be impermissible having
regard to the provisions of section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the Companies (Restriction on number of layers} Rules, 2017. That

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamaia City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumnbai 400 013, India.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+0122 2480 8020

E-maii : companysecretary_winl@welspun.com Website : www.welspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+91 2836 661111 F: +91 2836279 010

Corporate [dentity Number: L5210GGJ2008PL.C0O55195
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being so, the Transferee Company is prevented from acquiring an Indian
subsidiary company which has its own Indian subsidiary, should such an
opportunity arise. To this end, the current structure is proposed to be
rationalized by eliminating the existing one layer (i.e. Transferor Company).

Date of resolution
passed by the Board
of Director of the
company approving
the scheme

The Scheme of Amalgamation was
approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company in its meeting held on May 23,
2018

The Scheme of Amalgamation was
approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company in its meeting held on
May 23, 2018

Date of meeting of
the Audit Committee
in which the draft
scheme has been
approved

May 23, 2018

NA

Appointed Date

1* June, 2018

1% June, 2018

Name of Exchanges
where securities of
the company are
listed

BSE Limited & National Stock Exchange of
India Limited.

Not Applicable — Unlisted.

Nature of Business

The Company is into the business of
trading in commeodities and acts as an
investment holding company having
investments predominantly in Welspun
Group Companies. The Company also
holds investments in bonds, etc.

The Company is into the business of
trading in commeodities and acts as an
investment holding company having
investment predominantly in Welspun
Investments and Commercials Limited.

Capital before the
scheme

(No of equity shares
as well as capital in

rupees)

“The Authorised Share Capital of the
Company is Rs 13,00,00,000 (Rupees
Thirteen Crore Only) divided into
1,30,00,000 (One Crore Thirty Lakhs)
Equity Shares of Rs 10/- (Rupees Ten
Only) each

issued Subscribed and Paid Up Capital-
36,54,476 equity shares of Rs.10 each
fully paid aggregating to Rs. 3.65 Crores.

The Authorised Share Capital of the
company is Rs. 600,000 (Rupees Six
Lakhs only) divided into 60,000 (Sixty
Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/-
(Rupees Ten Only) each

Issued Subscribed and Paid Up Capital-
51,425 equity shares of Rs.10 each fully
paid aggregating to Rs. 0.05 Crores.

Welspun investtments & Commercials Limited
Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, india.
T :+9122 6613 6000 / 2420 8000 F 49122 2490 8020
E-mail : companysecretary_wini@welspun.com Website | www.welspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+912836 651111 F: +91 2836 279 010

Corporate Identity Number: L52100GJ2008PLCO55185
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

No. of shares to be
issued

26,55,528 fully paid-up equity shares (face value of INR 10 each) of WICL against
26,55,528 fully paid equity shares (face value of INR 10 each) of WICL held by
AMPL in WICL shall be issued and allotted to shareholders of AMPL in the

proportion of their holding in AMPL.

Canceliation of
shares on account of
cross holding, if any

Yes. There will be cancellation of 26,55,528 equity shares of WICL held by AMPL.
The said cancellation will happen as an integral part of the scheme.

Capital after the
scheme
(No of equity shares
as well as capital in
rupees}

“The Authorised Share Capital of the
Company is Rs. 13,06,00,000 {Rupees
Thirteen Crore Six Lakhs Only) divided
into 1,30,60,000 (One Crore Thirty Lakhs
and Sixty Thousand) Equity Shares of Rs
10/- (Rupees Ten Only) each

Issued Subscribed and Paid Up Capital-
36,54,476 equity shares of Rs.10 each
fully paid aggregating to Rs. 3.65 Crores.

Not Applicable.

Net Worth as of 31

(Rs. in crores)

(Rs. in crores)

March 2018
Pre 15.85 0.02
Post 15.98 N.A
Valuation by | SSPA & Co.
independent Firm registration number: 128851W
Chartered
Accountant -
Name of the
valuerfvaluer  firm
and Regn no.

Methods of valuation
and value per share
arrived under each
method with weight
given to each
method, if any.

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Fair value per share

Not Applicable

Not Applicable

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

T:+91 22 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F: 49122 2490 8020

E-mail ; companysecretary_wink@welspun.com  Website | www.welspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 130, india.
T:+912836 66111 F:+912836 279 010

Corporate {dentity Number: £52:100GJ2008PLCO55195
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Exchange ratio

26,55,528 fully paid-up equity shares (face value of INR 5 each} of WICL to be
issued and allotted to shareholders of AMPL in the proportion of the number of
equity shares held by the shareholders in AMPL in the event of Amalgamation of
AMPL into WICL,

Name of Merchant
Banker giving fairness
opinion

Dalmia Securities Private Limited

Shareholding pattern
(Transferor
Company) as on 15"
May, 2018.

Pre

Post

No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares % of holding
Promoter 51,425 100 NA NA
Public 0 0 NA NA
Custodian 0 0 NA NA
TOTAL 51,425 100 NA NA
No of shareholders 2 (including nominee shareholder) NA
Shareholding pattern Pre Post
(Transferee
Company) as on 31%
March, 2018.

No. of Shares % of holding Nao. of Shares % of holding
Promoter 27,25,574 74.58 27,25,574 74.58
Public 928,902 25.42 928,902 25.42
Custodian B B - -
TOTAL 36,54,476 100 36,54,476 100
No of shareholders 16,408 (as on June 1, 2018) 2

Names of the
Promoters

&

NOWm R WwN e

Aethelred

Dipali Balkrishan Goenka
Balkrishan Goenka

Radhika Baikrishan Goenka

Balkrishan Gopiram Goenka

B.K. Goenka
Rajesh R. Madawewala

Limited

Multiventure

Private

Welspun Group Master Trust

1. Balkrishan Goenka
2. Rajesh Mandawewala

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Paral (West), Mumbai 400 013, Indi :

T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+9122 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_winl@welspun.com Website ; www.welspuninvestments.com
Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 37¢ TG, India.

T:+91 2836 661111 F:+912836 2792 010
Corporate Identity Number: L52100GJ2C08PLCO55125
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Names of the Board
of Directors

1. Lalchand Tekchand Hotwani (Director) | 1. Sitaram Damodardas Somani

2. Atul Manubhai Desai (Director) (Director)

3. Raj Kumar Jain (Director) 2. Mohan Kasiviswanathan Manikkan
4. Mala Arun Todarwal {Director) (Director)

Please specify
relation among the
companies involved
in the scheme, if any

AMPL holds 72.67% of the paid-up equity share capital of WICL and accordingly
AMPL is the holding company of WICL.

Details regarding
change in
management control
if any

Not Applicable. There will be no change in the Management control of the Company
pursuant to merger.

For Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

d@@

Amol Nandedkar

Company Secretary

Date: J U 10(7}}01'%’

Place: Mumbai

Welspun [avestmenis & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, india.
T:+9122 5613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+91 22 2490 8020
E-mail : companysecrefary_winl@weispun.com Website : wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Weispun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+9]12836 661111 F: +512836 279 010

Corporate Identity Number: L521006J2008PL.CO55195
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To,

)z{’}nf/)ﬁ)( i"\'}{@ ~ i

‘The Board of Directars,

Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited,
Welspun House, Kamia Mills Compound,

Lower Parel, Mumbai-400013

Dear Sirs,

1. At the request of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited {("WICL" or “the

Company"), we have examined the altached statement of computation of pre and post
scheme net worth of the Company as at March 31, 2018 (the statement”), prepared by
the Company and ceified by us for identification purposes.

. It has been explained to us that the attached copy of the Draft Scheme of

Amalgamation, provides, inter alia, for merger of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
with Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited, under Sections 230-232 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 ("Scheme"). The Appointed Date of Scheme is June 1, 2018.

in the attached statement, the account balances (Equity Share Capital and Free
Reserves) used in the computation of pre Scheme net worth of the Company as at
March 31, 2018 has been fraced from the audited books of accounts of the Company,
for the financial year 2017-18 made available fo us for verification and the post Scheme
net worth of the Company has been computed considering the accounting treatment
contained in the Scheme which is subject to National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT")
approval. As represented to us, the Scheme is proposed to be filed with the NCLT,
Ahmedabad Bench.

The accompanying statement is the responsibility of Company's management. Our
responsibility is not to verify the accuracy of the facts stated in the certificate. We
conducted our examination In accordance with the guidance notes on Audii reports and
certificates for special purposes issue by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Qur Scope of work did not involve performing any audit tests in the context of our
examination. We have not performed an audit, the objective of which would be the

_ expression of an opinion on the financial statements, specified elements, accounts or

items thereof, for the purpose of this certificate. Accordingly, we de not express such
opinion.

.

P-Y S&Co {a parinership firm) converted nto PY S & Co LLP (a Limited Hability Partnership wi

h LLP Identification No AAG-ST 15 w.el, 20 July 2018,

- Mumbai Office : Saraswati Bhuvan, Sahakar Road, Tejpal Scheme Road No. 5, Vile Parle {East}, Mumbai - 400 057,

S

S - ; Tal: 054811 Email: eraalls@pys.ind.in
R Regisiemd%gg:mf }E'B,ﬁwﬁﬁ te Centre, 100 Feet Road, Indiranagar, Bengaluru - 560 038,

Other Offices: New Delhi-NCR and Surat

FWWELQPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD.

)&

Company Secretary

Scanned by CamScanner
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5. Based on the procedures mentioned in paragraph 3 above and according to the
information and explanation given to us and specific represeniation received from the
management, we cerify that the pre-Scheme net worth of the Company as at March 31,

2018 and the post-Scheme net worth computed in accordance with paragraph 3 above
as at 31 March 2018 is as noted below:

{INR}
Particulars Pre Scheme Post Scheme
Equity Share Capital 3,65,44,760 3,6544,760
Free Reserves 12,30,42,188. 12,32,84,368
Total Net Worth - 115,95,86,958 15,98,29,129

Net Worth for the above computation is taken as the sum total of the paid-up capital, and

Free Reserves (including Reserve created pursuant to demerger) as defined under
saction 2(43) of the Companies Act, 2013.

Other reserves (ike securities premium, capital reserve, capital redemption reserve,
FVOC! Equity investments, cash flow hedging reserve) of the Company, excluding the

Free Reserves as stated above, pre-Scheme, fotals to INR 110,76,65,858, post Scheme
the total of such other reserves would be INR 110,76,65,858. - :

7. This cerificate is intended solely for the use of the management of the Company for the
purpose of submission to the Stock Exchange, and is not to be used, referred to or
distributed for any other purpose without our prior written consent.

Yours Faithfully,

ForPYS&COLLP

Chartered Accountanis

Firm Registration No.; 0123888/5200048

i
(G. D. Joglekar)
Partner
Membership No. 039407 = :
Certificate No. PYS/18-18/1032 CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
Place: Mumbai - AT IO ]
Date: 13 June 2018 For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND CGmicRAALEs LD,

. Gommnany Secraiany -

Scanned by CamScanner



AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Off: Survey No 76, Village Morai Vapi Valsad Gujarat 396191

CIN: U51909GJ2017PTC100289

ANNEXURE - 14

Details of Capital evolution of the Transferor Company

Aethelred Multiventures Private Limited — Transferor Company

Mohan Manikkan

Director

Date: |4 i bk {'-ZC’ 1

Place: Mumbai

Date of issue No. of Issue Price Type of Issue Cumulative Whether listed,
shares (Rs. per (IPO/FPO/ Preferential | capital (No of if not listed,
issued share) Issue/ Scheme/ Bonus/ | shares) give reasons

Rights, etc.) thereof

March 20, 2017 10,000 10 | Incorporation 10,000 Unlisted

April 11, 2017 40,000 10 | Rights Issue 50,000 Unlisted

May 14, 2018 1,425 3,511 | Rights issue 51,425 Unlisted

For{Aethelred Multiventu ate Limited




WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

ANNEXURE - 14

Details of Capital evolution of the Transferee Company

Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited — Transferee Company

Date of issue | No. of | Issue Price | Type of Issue | Cumulative Whether listed,
shares (Rs. per | {iPO/FPO/ Preferential | capital (No of | if not listed,
issued share) Issue/ Scheme/ Bonus/ | shares) give  reasons

Rights, etc.) thereof
14 July 2009 36,54,476 10.00 Scheme* 36,54,476 | Listed

*The Hon’ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad by its order dated 8™ May 2009 had approved a
Scheme of Arrangement between Welspun India Limited {WIL), Welspun Global Brands Limited and
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited {formerly Welspun Investments Limited) and their
respective members and creditors, pursuant to which, interalia, the Investment and Treasury
Division of Welspun India Ltd was transferred to Welspun Investments and Commercials Ltd
(formerly Welspun Investments Limited). On the Scheme becoming effective, the issued, subscribed
and paid up capital of the Company as on that date, being Rs.5,00,000 divided into 50,000 equity
shares of Rs.10/- each stood cancelied. Pursuant to the Scheme, the Company issued and allotted
36,54,476 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each on 14™ July 2009 to the equity shareholders of WIL holding
equity shares as on record date, 26™ June 2009 in the ratio of 1 {one) Equity Share of Rs.10/- each
for every 20 (twenty)} equity shares of Rs.10/- each held in WIL.

For Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

Amol Nandedkar
Company Secretary
ACS: 23661

Date: M \§ﬁ\ 22\%

Place: Mumbai

Welspun investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F: +81 22 2490 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_winli@welspun.com Website | wwwwaelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+91 2836 661 11 F: +91 2836 279 010

Corporate Identity Number: LEZ100GJ2008PLC0OE5195



WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED
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ANNEXURE - 15

To, National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
BSE Limited Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,

Phiroze Jeejeeboy Towers Plot No. C/1, G. Block,

Dalal Street Bandra-Kurla Complex,

Mumbai- 400001 Mumbai —400 051

BSE Scrip Code: 533252 NSE Symbol: WELINV

Dear Sir,

Sub: Application under Regulation 37 of the SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015 for the proposed scheme of amalgamation of
Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited with Welspun Investments and

Commercials Limited.

In connection with the above application, we hereby confirm that:

a) The proposed scheme of amalgamation to be presented to any Court or Tribunal does
not in any way violate or override or circumscribe the provisions of the SEBI Act, 1992,
the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, the Depositories Act, 1996, the
Companies Act, 1956 / Companies Act, 2013, the rules, regulations and guidelines made
under these Acts, and the provisions as explained in Regulation 11 of the SEBI (Listing
obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 or the requirements of BSE

Limited.

b) In the explanatory statement to be forwarded by the company to the shareholders

under section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+8122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+9122 2480 8020

E-mail : companysecretary_winl@welspun.com Website | www.weispuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+912836 661111 F: +912836 279 010

Corporate ldentity Number: L52100GJ2008RPLCOE5195




WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED

RN

any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the

Companies Act, 2013 it shall disclose:

i) the pre and post amalgamation (expected) capital structure and shareholding

pattern;

ii) the “fairness opinion” obtained from an Independent merchant banker on share

exchange report issued by the valuer for the company and unlisted company;
iii) Non Applicability of Schedule VI of the ICDR Regulations;
iv) the Complaints Report;

v) the observation letter issued by the stock exchanges.

¢) The draft scheme of amalgamation together with all documents mentioned in Para
I(A){7)(a) of SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 has been disseminated on
company’s website as per Website link given hereunder:
http://www.weIspuninvestments.com/content.asp?Submenu=Y&MenuiD=2&Submen

ulD=5

d) The company shall disclose the observation letter of the stock exchange on its website

within 24 hours of receiving the same,

e) The Company shall obtain shareholder’s approval by way of special resolution passed
through Postal Ballot/e-voting. Further, the Company shall proceed with the draft
scheme only if the votes cast by the public shareholders in favor of the proposed

scheme is more than the number of votes cast by public shareholders against it.

f) The documents filed by the Company with the Exchange are same/ similar/ identical in
all respect, which have been filled by the Company with Registrar of

Companies/SEBI/Reserve Bank of India, wherever applicable.

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Paral (West), Mumbai 400 013, Indi
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F:+9122 2490 8020
E-mail | companysecretary_winl@welspun.com Website www.welspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T +01 2836 661111 F:+912836 279 10

Corporate identity Number: L52100GJ2008PLCO55195
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Ay

g) There will be no alteration in the Share Capital of the unlisted transferor company from

the one given in the draft scheme of amalgamation.

Date: “"-\%\20\2{ For Welspun Invesiments and Commercials Limited

Place: Mumbai

Amol Nandedkar

Company Secretary

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai 400 013, India.
T:+9122 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F: 49122 2480 8020
E-mail : companysecretary_wink@welspun.com  Website | wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registered Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Teluka Anjar, Bistrict Kutch, Gujarat 370 110, India.
T:+812836 661111 F:+81 2836 272 010

Corporate Identity Number: L52106GJ2008P1LC0O55185
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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Company Identification Number — L52100GJ2008PLC055195

Date of Incorporation — October 7, 2008

Registered Capital — ¥ 130,000,000

Paid Up Capital — ¥ 36,544,760 divided into 3,654,476 equity shares of ¥10/- each fully paid-up

Board of Directors:  Mr. L. T. Hotwani
Mr. Atul Desai
Mr. Rajkumar Jain
Ms. Mala Todarwal

Chief Executive Officer & Chief Financial Officer: Mr. Gajendra Nahar

Company Secretary: Mr. Amol Nandedkar

Auditors: M/s. PYS & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants

Registered Office: Welspun City,
Village Versamedi,
Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch,
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W WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED AT

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 9" Annual General Meeting of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited will be held on
Thursday, September 28, 2017 at the Registered Office of the Company at Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka : Anjar,
Dist. Kutch, Gujarat — 370 110 at 12:30 p.m. to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1) To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2017 and the
Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors thereon.

2) To appoint a Director in place of Mr. L. T. Hotwani (DIN 00007125), who retires by rotation, and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

3) To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution.

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139, 141, 142 and all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, the appointment of M/s. PYS & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants
(Registration No. 012388S/S200048) as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2017-2018 and who
hold office until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held for the financial year 2016-2017,
as approved by the Members at the Seventh Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby ratified and the Board of Directors
be and is hereby authorised to fix their remuneration for the financial year ending 31st March, 2018.”
By Order of the Board
For Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

Sd/-
Amol Nandedkar
Company Secretary
ACS - 23661
Place: Mumbai
Date: May 8, 2017

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND THE
INFORMATION AS REQUIRED PURSUANT TO THE SEBI (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS)
REGULATIONS, 2015

BRIEF RESUME OF DIRECTOR BEING APPOINTED / RE-APPOINTED

Item No. 2 - Re-appointment of Mr. L. T. Hotwani

Mr. Hotwani is a non-executive director and joined the Board of the Company in November, 2011. He is a commerce graduate
with more than 44 years of experience in the field of Accounts, Finance, Taxation, Insurance and Supply Chain, etc. He has
been associated with the Welspun Group since 1991 and has handled different profiles at various senior level positions in the
group.

Details of directorship /membership of the Committees of the Board of other companies are as under:

Directorship: He is also a director in Rajlok Diagnostic Systems Private Limited, Welspun Pipes Limited, Alspun Infrastructure
Limited, Welspun Energy Thermal Private Limited, Anjar Road Private Limited, Welspun Tradewel Limited (Formerly known
as Welspun Finance Limited), Methodical Investment and Trading Company Private Limited, DBG Estates Private Limited,
Welspun Realty Private Limited, Friends Connections Private Limited, Sequence Apartments Private Limited and Welshop
Trading Private Limited.

Membership / Chairmanship of Committees: He is a member / chairman in the following Committees:

Name of the Company Name of the Committee Chairman / Member
Welspun Investments and Commercials Finance Committee Chairman

Limited

Welspun Investments and Commercials | Share Transfer and Investors’ Grievance | Chairman

Limited and Stakeholders Relationship Committee

He does not hold any equity share in the Company.

Except Mr. Hotwani, being the appointee herein, none of the key managerial personnel or directors of the Company or their
relatives may be deemed to be concerned or interested in this resolution.

Shareholders’ approval is sought by way of ordinary resolution proposed under Item no. 2 of the accompanying Notice.
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W WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED ST e
NOTES:
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT ONE OR MORE PROXIES TO ATTEND

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Proxies, in order
to be effective, should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not
less than 48 hours before the meeting.

Proxy shall not have the right to speak and shall not be entitled to vote except on a poll.

A proxy can act on behalf of such number of member or members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate not more
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. Provided that a member holding more than
10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy for his entire
shareholding and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

An instrument of proxy is valid only if it is properly stamped as per the applicable law. Unstamped or inadequately
stamped proxies or proxies upon which the stamps have not been cancelled are invalid.

The proxy-holder shall prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send a
duly certified copy of the Board Resolution in terms of Section 113 of the Act, together with their specimen signatures
authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting, to the Company’s Registrar and
Transfer Agent.

A proxy form which does not state the name of the proxy shall not be considered valid. Undated proxy shall not be
considered valid and if the Company receives multiple proxies for the same holdings of a Member, the proxy which is
dated last shall be considered valid. If they are not dated or bear the same date without specific mention of time, all such
multiple proxies shall be treated as invalid.

When a Member appoints a proxy and both the member and proxy attend the Meeting, the proxy stands automatically
revoked.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from June 26, 2017 to June 28,
2017 (both days inclusive).

All the correspondence pertaining to shareholding, transfer of shares, transmission, etc. should be lodged atthe Company’s.
Share Registrar and Transfer Agent : Link Intime India Private Ltd., Unit: Welspun Investments and Commercials
Limited, C 101, 247 Park, LBS Marg, Vikroli (West) Mumbai - 400083. Tel. No. 022-4918 6270, Fax No. 022-4918 6060,
email- rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in.

Members are requested to immediately inform about their change of address, change of e-mail address or consolidation
of folios, if any, to the Company’s Share Registrar and Transfer Agent.

Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) vide circular ref. no. CIR/CFD/DIL/7/2011 dated October 5, 2011 and the
Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act,
2013 allows that Companies can send full Annual Reports in electronic mode to its Members who have registered their
e-mail addresses for the purpose. Those shareholders who have not got their email address registered or wish to
update a fresh email address may do so by submitting the attached E-mail Registration-Cum Consent Form to
the Company or the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company consenting to send the Annual Report and
other documents in electronic form at the said e-mail address.

As part of the Green Initiative circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Notice and Annual Report of
the Company is being sent to the shareholders on their respective e-mail addresses registered with the Company.
However, shareholders requiring a physical copy of the Notice and Annual Report may write to the Company at the
Corporate Office at 7th Floor, Welspun House, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (W), Mumbai - 400 013.
The Annual Report along with the Notice of the Annual General Meeting is available on the website of the Company,
www. welspuninvestments.com.

The physical copies of the Annual Reports and other documents referred to in the Notice will be available at the Company’s
Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days till the date of the meeting and copies
thereof shall also be available at the Corporate Office of the Company and during the meeting.

The shareholders who wish to nominate, any person to whom his securities shall vest in the event of his death may do
so by submitting the attached Nomination Form to the Company or the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company. A
nomination may be cancelled, or varied by nominating any other person in place of the present nominee, by the holder of
securities who has made the nomination, by giving a notice of such cancellation or variation.
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16. Voting through electronic means

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment
Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be
considered at the General Meeting by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-voting
Services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than
venue of the General Meeting (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the General Meeting and the members attending
the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting
through ballot paper.

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the General Meeting may also attend the General
Meeting but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The remote e-voting period commences on September 25, 2017 (9:00 am) and ends on September 27, 2017
(5:00 pm). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date of September 21, 2017, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting
module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by a member, that
member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

A. Incase amember receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered with the Company/
Depository Participants(s)] :

(i) Open email and open PDF file viz; “remote e-voting.pdf’ with your Client ID or Folio No. as password. The
said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-voting. Please note that the password
is an initial password.

i) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com

(
(iii) Click on Shareholder - Login

(iv) Put user ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.
(

v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choice with
minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strongly recommended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.

vii) Select “EVEN” of “Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited”.

viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

x) Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

(
(
(
(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
(
(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

(

xii) Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer through e-mail
to sanjayrisbudcs@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

B. In case a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of General Meeting [for members whose email IDs are
not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy] :

(i) Initial password is provided as below/at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for the General Meeting:

EVEN (Remote e-voting Event Number) USERID PASSWORD/PIN

(i) Please follow all steps from SI. No. (ii) to SI. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.
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VI

VII.

VIII.

XL

XII.

XII.

XIV.

XV.

In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and remote e-voting
user manual for Members available at the downloads section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call Mr. Rajiv Ranjan,
Assistant Manager, NSDL at the designated email id evoting@nsdl.co.in, rajivri@nsdl.co.in or call at the following
telephone no. 022 2499 4738/ 1800-222-990.

If you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and password/
PIN for casting your vote.

You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for
sending future communication(s).

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company
as on the cut-off date of September 21, 2017.

Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and becomes member of the Company after dispatch of the notice
and holds shares as of the cut-off date i.e. September 21, 2017, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a

request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or Issuer/RTA.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing user ID and
password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User
Details/Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-
222-990.

A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by
the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at
the General Meeting through ballot paper.

Mr. Sanjay Risbud has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a
fair and transparent manner.

The Chairman shall, at the General Meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held,
allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “Ballot Paper” for all those members who are present at the
General Meeting but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.

The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the votes cast at the meeting
and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make, not later than two days of the conclusion of the General Meeting,
a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person
authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company
www.welspuninvestments.com and on the website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.com immediately after the declaration
of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded
to the stock exchanges at which the shares of the Company are listed.

By Order of the Board

For Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

Sd/-

Amol Nandedkar
Company Secretary
ACS - 23661

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 8, 2017
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9t Annual Report
2016-2017

To,
The Members,

DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 9" Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements
for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.

1. Financial Results
(Rs.)
Particulars 2016-17 2015-16
Income 80,84,012 7,441,904
Expenditure (80,36,948) (6,451,637)
Profit before taxation 47,064 990,267
Exceptional Items (1,34,43,526) Nil
Excess / (short) provision of tax for earlier years Nil Nil
Profit after taxation (1,33,96,462) 990,267
2. Performance
During the year under review, the Company fared better in its trading business and its revenue from operations increased
by 8.63% as compared with last year.
The Company impaired its investment of Rs. 1,34,43,526/- in WS Alloy Holding Private Limited as it had impaired its
investment in a loss making company and this caused in the overall loss in the financial year.
The management is hopeful that the Company will be able to improve its performance in the years ahead.
3. Reserves & Dividend
The Company has not transferred any amount to reserve. In view of accumulated losses, your directors do not recommend
any dividend for the financial year ended March 31, 2017.
4. Internal controls
The Board had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company which are commensurate with the
size, scale and complexity of its business and such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively
within the meaning of the explanation of Section 134(5)(e) of the Companies Act, 2013.
5. Deposits
The Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of the Chapter V to Companies Act, 2013. Further, no
amount on account of principal or interest on deposit was outstanding as at the end of the year under report.
6. Associate Company
There was no change in the associate company as at the beginning and end of the year under report.
7. Auditors
i) Statutory Auditors
M/s. PY S & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 012388S) (Formerly known as M/s. PY S &
Co.), who have been appointed up to the conclusion of the 12th Annual General Meeting, subject to ratification by
the Members of the Company at every Annual General Meeting, have given their consent to continue to act as the
Auditors of the Company for the remaining tenure. Members are requested to consider their re-appointment as the
Auditors of the Company and to fix their remuneration by passing an ordinary resolution under Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013.
ii) Secretarial Auditors
The Board of Directors has re-appointed M/s. S. S. Risbud & Co., Company Secretaries, as the Secretarial Auditors
of the Company for the financial year 2017-18.
8. Auditors’ Report

i) Statutory Auditors’ Report

The Auditors’ observation, if any, read with Notes to Accounts are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any
comment.
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ii) Secretarial Audit Report

Secretarial Audit Report given by M/s. S. S. Risbud & Co., Company Secretaries is annexed with the report as
Annexure 1.

9. Share Capital & Listing
i) Issue of equity shares with differential rights

The Company has not issued shares with differential rights and hence, disclosures as required in Rule 4(4) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 are not required.

ii) Disclosure of Shares held in suspense account under Clause F of Schedule V to the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Outstanding Balance in | Number of shareholders who | Transferred/Credited | Balance outstanding
the suspense account | approached issuer for transfer during the year
lying at the beginning of of shares from suspense
the year account during the year
No. of No. of No. of No. of No. of No. of No. of No. of
shareholders | Shares shareholders Shares | shareholders | Shares | shareholders | Shares
1,012 4574 02 06 02 06 1,010 4,568

The voting rights on these shares shall remain frozen until the shares are claimed by and transferred to rightful owner.
iii) Listing with the stock exchanges

The Company’s equity shares are listed on BSE Limited (BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India Limited
(NSE). Annual listing fees for the year 2017-18 have been paid to BSE and NSE.

10. Extract of the annual return

An extract of the annual return in Form MGT-9 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is
attached to this report as Annexure 2.

11. Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

Your Company does not carry any activity which is covered under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
applicable rules and accordingly no data needs to be provided in this regard.

12. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
i) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Since the last report, no change in Key Managerial Personnel of the Company took place.

Mr. L. T. Hotwani is retiring by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, has been
recommended for re-appointment by the Board.

Details about the director being re-appointed is given in the Notice of the forthcoming Annual General Meeting being
sent to the members along with the Annual Report.

ii) Declaration by Independent Directors

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors as per the provisions of Section 149(7)
of the Act confirming that they meet the criteria of Independence as prescribed under the provisions of Section
149(6) of the Act and that there is no change in the circumstances as on the date of this Report which may affect
their respective status as an Independent Director.

iii) Formal Annual Evaluation

As done last year, this year also, the Company followed the same evaluation process with specific focus on the
performance vis-a-vis the plans, meeting challenging situations, performing leadership role within, and effective
functioning of the Board etc. which was in line with the SEBI Guidance Note on Board Evaluation dated January 5,
2017.The evaluation process invited, through IT enabled platform, and graded responses to a structured questionnaire
for each aspect of the evaluation viz. time spent by each of the directors; accomplishment of specific responsibilities
and expertise; conflict of interest; integrity of the Director; active participation and contribution during discussions.
For the financial year 2016-17, the annual performance evaluation was carried out which included evaluation of
the Board, independent directors, non-independent directors, Chairman, Committees of the Board, quantity, quality
and timeliness of information to the Board. The independent directors evaluated all non-independent directors,
the Board, the Committees, the Chairman and the information to the Board. The Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and the Board evaluated performance of the independent directors, the Board itself, the Chairman, the
Committees of the Board, the information provided to the Board. All results were satisfactory.
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13.

14.

15.

Number of meetings of the Board of Directors

The Company’s Board consists of eminent persons with considerable professional expertise and experience thereby
ensuring the best interest of stakeholders and the Company. The Board comprises of 4 Directors out of which 3 are
Independent Directors.

The composition and category of directors and relevant details relating to them are given below:

Name of Director Category | Board Meetings Attended during the Attendance at the Last AGM
Year 2016-17
Mr. L. T. Hotwani NE 3/4 No
Mr. Atul Desai NE, | 4/4 No
Mr. Raj Kumar Jain NE, | 4/4 Yes
Ms. Mala Todarwal NE, | 4/4 No
Abbreviations:

| = Independent, NE = Non-Executive Director

4 meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year 2016-2017 on the following dates: May 06, 2016,
August 12, 2016, November 11, 2016 and February 14, 2017.

In addition to the above, a meeting of the Independent Directors was held on March 30, 2017 in compliance with the
Section 149(8) read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. The said meeting was attended by Mr. Atul Desai, Mr.
Rajkumar Jain and Ms. Mala Todarwal.

It is confirmed that there is no relationship between the directors inter-se.
Audit Committee

The Committee comprises 3 non-executive independent directors having accounting and finance back-ground. The
composition of the Committee and attendance of the members is given hereunder:

Name of the Member Member / Chairman Number of Meetings Attended
Mr. Rajkumar Jain Chairman 4/4
Mr. Atul Desai Member 4/4
Ms. Mala Todarwal Member 4/4

The Company Secretary of the Company acted as the Secretary of the Committee.

4 meetings of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors were held during the financial year 2015-16 on following
dates: May 06, 2016, August 12, 2016, November 11, 2016 and February 14, 2017.

None of recommendations made by the Audit Committee were rejected by the Board.
Terms of reference —

The terms of reference stipulated by the Board of Directors to the Audit Committee are as contained under the Listing
Agreement / SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Company had constituted the Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of non-executive independent
directors. During the year under review, 2 meetings of the Committee were held on May 06, 2016 and February 14, 2017.

Terms of reference —

To recommend appointment of, and remuneration to, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel and review thereof from time to time.

Composition of the Committee —

The Committee comprises of 3 non-executive independent directors as on date of this Report viz. Mr. Atul Desai, Mr.
Rajkumar Jain and Ms. Mala Todarwal.
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Remuneration Policy -

The Company follows a policy on remuneration of directors and senior management employees and the salient features
thereof are as under:

Appointment of Directors -

*  While identifying persons who may be appointed directors, the Committee shall consider business of the Company,
strength, weakness, opportunity and threats to company’s business, existing composition of the board of directors,
diversity, skills, expertise of existing directors and background, skills, expertise, reputation and qualification possessed
by persons being considered, specific requirements under Companies Act, 2013, standard listing agreement and any
other laws as to composition of the Board.

*  While identifying persons who may be appointed as independent directors, the Committee shall review their
qualifications and suitability to ensure that such candidates will be able to function as directors ‘Independently’ and
avoid any conflict of interest, obligations, pressure from other Board Members, KMPs, senior management and other
persons associated with the Company.

Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel -

e The remuneration to Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel at the time
of appointment shall be mutually agreed. The Committee shall consider top industry indicators, requirements of role,
qualification and experience of candidate, expected contribution of executive to the profitability challenges specific to
the Company and such other matters as the Committee may deem fit. The remuneration must motivate individuals to
achieve benchmarks which must be aligned to the vision of the Company. It may contain fixed pay. The management
shall periodically find out the remuneration scale prevalent in the industry / peer group to the extent possible to find
out if there is a need for revision in remuneration for retaining the talent.

*  The Non-Executive Directors shall not be eligible for any remuneration / commission, unless specifically approved by
the Board of Directors on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and by the shareholders.

e The Non- Executive Directors including independent directors may receive remuneration by way of fees for attending
meetings of Board or Committee thereof. Provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. 1,00,000 per
meeting of the Board or Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

*  The Non-Executive Directors may be paid commission after complying with required provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Besides, the Committee shall take into consideration performance, of the concerned executive as well as the Company, to
the growth of business, profitability, company potentiality and critical role played / initiatives taken while considering pay hike /
increment to the concerned executives.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

Establishment of vigil mechanism for directors and employees

The Company has a Whistle Blower Policy and Vigil Mechanism for its directors and employees and any director or
employee may make protected disclosures to the Audit Committee and no personnel have been denied access to the
Audit Committee.

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties

Arelated party transaction that was entered into during the year under report was on an arm’s length basis and was in the
ordinary course of business. There were no materially significant related party transactions made by the Company with
Promoters, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may have a potential conflict with the
interest of the Company at large. A related party transaction was entered into because of mutual need and to serve mutual
interest. Except for this, sitting fees to independent directors, related party transaction listed in the financial statements,
none of the Directors has any pecuniary relationships or transactions vis-a-vis the Company. The requirement of Form
AOC-2 is not applicable to the Company.

Loans, Guarantees and Investments

The Company during the Financial Year under review has not given any loans, guarantees, security or made any
investments.

Public Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of the Chapter V to Companies Act 2013. Further, no
amount on account of principal or interest on deposit was outstanding as at the end of the year under report.

Managerial Remuneration

No remuneration or perquisite was paid to, and no service contract was entered into with, but the sitting fees were paid
to, the following independent directors for attending meetings of Board / Committees of the Board:
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Sr. No. Name of the Director Sitting Fees (Rs.)
1 Mr. Atul Desai 1,32,000
2 Mr. Rajkumar Jain 1,48,000
3 Ms. Mala Todarwal 1,42,000

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

The above mentioned sitting fees paid to the independent directors was within the limits prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013 for payment of sitting fees.

None of the directors had any transaction with the Company.

Shareholding of the Directors of the Company as on March 31, 2017

As on March 31, 2017, none of the directors held any shares in the Company.

Management Discussion and Analysis

A separate report on Management Discussion and Analysis is enclosed as a part of the Annual Report.
Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134(3)(c) & 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors hereby confirm that:

a. inthe preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of
the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

c. the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

being a listed company, the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f.  the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Change in Shareholding of the Company

MGN Agro Properties Private Limited became the Holding w.e.f. September 27, 2016 vide Scheme of Arrangement
between Welspun Group Promoter Companies.

Further, due to inter-se restructuring of Promoter Group shareholding, MGN Agro Properties Private Limited transferred
its entire shareholding to Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited, another Welspun Group Promoter Company.

As on March 31, 2017, Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited is the holding Company of your Company.
Miscellaneous
During the year under report, there was no change in the general nature of business of the Company.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals impacting the going concern status
and the Company’s operations in future.

The Company has not made any provision of money for the purchase of, or subscription for, shares in your Company
or its holding company, to be held by or for the benefit of the employees of your Company and hence the disclosure as
required under Rule 16(4) of Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules, 2014 is not required.
Acknowledgements

Your Directors wish to acknowledge the co-operation and support extended by the group companies, Central Government,
State Governments, bankers, customers, and the shareholders. It will always be the Company’s endeavor to build and
nurture strong relationship for mutual benefit.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

L. T. Hotwani Rajkumar Jain
Place: Mumbai Director Director
Date: May 8, 2017 DIN — 00007125 DIN - 00026544
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Annexure 1
Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2017

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practices by Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit
was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended
on March 31, 2017, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company
for the period ended on March 31, 2017 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 1956 (the old Act) and the rules made thereunder, as may be applicable;
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, as may be applicable;
(iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;

(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(

v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992
(“SEBI Act’) -

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;

(

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;
(

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

(vii) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI
Act’) were not applicable to the Company during the year under report:

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and
(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;

(viii) Based on the representation made by the Company and its officers, the Company has adequate system and process in
place for compliance under the other applicable Laws, Acts, Rules, Regulations, Circulars, Guidelines and Standards.
Major heads/groups of Acts, Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and Standards as applicable to the Company are
given below:

10
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(a) Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax;
(b) Indian Stamp Act, 1999
(c) Negotiable Instrument Act, 1881

(ix) We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Equity Listing Agreements entered into by the
Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited

Baring few cases, The company has complied with the Secretarial Standards as prescribed by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India for the year 2016-17.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Non-Executive
Directors and Independent Directors. There were no changes in the composition of the Board of Directors during the period
under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent
at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Maijority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the Company has not undertaken any event /action having a major bearing on
the Company’s affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.

For S. S. Risbud & Co.
Company Secretaries

Sanjay S. Risbud

Proprietor
Date: 02.05.2017 Membership No. 13774
Place: Mumbai C.P. No.: 5117

1"
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Annexure 2

vi.
Vii.

Form No. MGT -9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on March 31, 2016

[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN : L52100GJ2008PLC055195

Registration Date : October 7, 2008

Name of the Company : Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

Category / Sub Category of the Company : Public Company / Company having share capital and limited by shares

Address of the Registered office and contact details : Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar. Dist. Kutch,
Guijarat-370110.

Contact: The Company Secretary, Telephone No.: 02836-661111;
Email: CompanySecretary_ WINL@welspun.com.

Whether listed company : Yes.

Name, address and contact details of Registrar and Transfer Agent :
M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited

Unit : Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited

C-101, 247 Park, L.B.S. Marg, Vikhroli (West),

Mumbai — 400 083.

Email - rnt.helpdesk@linkintime.co.in

Tel. No.: +91-022-49186000

Fax No.: +91-22-49186060

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated-

Sr. No. | Name and description of main products / NIC code of the product / % to total turnover of the
services service Company
1. Investment and dealing in shares and N.A. 35.39
securities
2. Trading of textile products and related N.A. 64.61
accessories
PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
Sr. | Name and Address of CIN/GLN Holding / Subsidiary / | % Of Shares | Applicable
No. the Company Associate Held Section
1 | MEP Cotton Limited U01403MH2000PLC123779 | Associate 22.63% Sec 2(6)
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (equity share capital break-up as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise shareholding:
SrNo Category of Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year - 2016 end of the year - 2017 during the
year
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
(A) | Shareholding of Promoter and
Promoter Group
[1] Indian
(@) |Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 44966 0| 44966 '1.2304| 44966 0| 44966| '1.2304 '0.0000
(b) |Central Government / State 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
Government(s)
(c) Financial Institutions / Banks 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(d)  [Any Other (Specify)
Bodies Corporate 2580608 0| 2580608| '70.6150| 2680608 0| 2680608| '73.3514 '2.7364
Sub Total (A)(1) 2625574 0| 2625574| '71.8454| 2725574 0| 2725574| '74.5818 '2.7364
[2] Foreign
(@) [Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals / 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
Foreign Individuals)
(b)  [Government 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
(c) _[Institutions 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
(d)  |Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(e)  |Any Other (Specify)
Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
Total Shareholding of Promoter and 2625574 0| 2625574| '71.8454| 2725574 0| 2725574| '74.5818 '2.7364
Promoter Group(A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
(B)  |Public Shareholding
1] Institutions
(@) |[Mutual Funds / UTI 4 217 221 '0.0060 4 217 221 '0.0060 '0.0000
(b)  [Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
(c) |Alternate Investment Funds 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(d)  |Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(e) |Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(f) Financial Institutions / Banks 78177 10 78187| '2.1395| 78177 10| 78187| '2.1395 '0.0000
(g) [Insurance Companies 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(h)  |Provident Funds/ Pension Funds 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
(i) Any Other (Specify)
Sub Total (B)(1) 78181 227 78408| '2.1455| 78181 227| 78408| '2.1455 '0.0000
[2] Central Government/ State
Government(s)/ President of India
Sub Total (B)(2) 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
[3] Non-Institutions
(@) |Individuals
(i) Individual shareholders holding nominal| 386626 25425| 412051 '11.2752| 299487 25063| 324550| '8.8809| '-2.3943
share capital upto Rs. 1 lakh.
(i) [Individual shareholders holding nominal| 287519 0| 287519| '7.8676| 333058 0| 333058 '9.1137 '1.2461
share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh
(b)  [NBFCs registered with RBI 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
(c)  |Employee Trusts 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
(d)  |Overseas Depositories(holding DRs) 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(balancing figure)
(e)  [Any Other (Specify)
Hindu Undivided Family 105665 0| 105665 '2.8914| 58673 0| 58673| '1.6055| '-1.2859
Non Resident Indians (Non Repat) 908 0 908|  '0.0248 733 0 733]  '0.0201 '-0.0047
Non Resident Indians (Repat) 12045 914 12959  '0.3546 9506 911 10417| '0.2850| '-0.0696
Unclaimed Shares 4574 0 4574  '0.1252 4568 0 4568 '0.1250|  '-0.0002
Clearing Member 2404 0 2404|  '0.0658 3467 0 3467  '0.0949 '0.0291
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SrNo Category of Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % Change
Shareholders beginning of the year - 2016 end of the year - 2017 during the
year
Demat | Physical | Total % of Demat | Physical | Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
Bodies Corporate 124078 336 124414| '3.4044| 114692 336| 115028| '3.1476| '-0.2568
Sub Total (B)(3) 923819 26675 950494| '26.0090| 824184 26310 850494| '23.2727| '-2.7363
Total Public Shareholding(B)=(B) 1002000 26902| 1028902 '28.1546| 902365 26537| 928902 '25.4182| '-2.7364
(1)+(B)(2)*+(B)(3)
Total (A)+(B) 3627574 26902| 3654476 '100.0000| 3627939 26537 | 3654476 '100.0000 '0.0000
(C)  [Non Promoter - Non Public
[1] _ |Custodian/DR Holder 0 0 0| '0.0000 0 0 0| '0.0000 '0.0000
[2] Employee Benefit Trust (under SEBI 0 0 0 '0.0000 0 0 0 '0.0000 '0.0000
(Share based Employee Benefit)
Regulations, 2014)
Total (A)+(B)+(C) 3627574 26902| 3654476 '100.0000| 3627939 26537 | 3654476| '100.0000
ii. Shareholding of Promoters:
Sr. | Shareholder’s name Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | % change
No. year in share-
No.of | % of total | % of shares No.of | % oftotal | % of shares | holding
shares shares pledged / shares | shares pledged/ | during the
of the |encumbered to of the encumbered year
company total shares company | to total shares
1 |KRISHIRAJ TRADING LTD.| 1726496 '47.2433 '0.0000 0 '0.0000 '0.0000 -47.2433
2 WELSPUN MERCANTILE 470054 '12.8624 '0.0000 0 '0.0000 '0.0000 '-12.8624
LTD.
3 WELSPUN WINTEX LTD. 358978 '9.8230 '0.0000 0 '0.0000 '0.0000 '-9.8230
4 DEEPALI B GOENKA 32728 '0.8956 '0.0000 32728 '0.8956 '0.0000 '0.0000
5 | WELSPUN FINANCE 24654 '0.6746 '0.0000 24654 '0.6746 '0.0000 '0.0000
LIMITED
6 | RADHIKA BALKRISHAN 9130 '0.2498 '0.0000 9130 '0.2498 '0.0000 '0.0000
GOENKA
7 BALKRISHAN GOPIRAM 2229 '0.0610 '0.0000 2229 '0.0610 '0.0000 '0.0000
GOENKA
8 | B K GOENKA 878 '0.0240 '0.0000 878 '0.0240 '0.0000 '0.0000
9 METHODICAL 349 '0.0095 '0.0000 349 '0.0095 '0.0000 '0.0000
INVESTMENT AND
TRADING CO. PVT. LTD.
10 | WELSPUN SYNTEX 67 '0.0018 '0.0000 67 '0.0018 '0.0000 '0.0000
LIMITED
11 | WELSPUN STEEL 5 '0.0001 '0.0000 5 '0.0001 '0.0000 '0.0000
LIMITED
12 | WELSPUN ZUCCHI 5 '0.0001 '0.0000 5 '0.0001 '0.0000 '0.0000
TEXTILES LIMITED
13 |RAJESHR 1 '0.0000 '0.0000 1 '0.0000 '0.0000 '0.0000
MANDAWEWALA
14 | AETHELRED 0 '0.0000 '0.0000| 2655528 '72.6651 '0.0000 '72.6651
MULTIVENTURE PVT LTD
Total 2625574 '71.8454 '0.0000 | 2725574 '74.5818 '0.0000 '2.7364
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iv. Change in Promoters’ shareholding :

Sr No. Name & Type of Transaction Shareholding at the Transactions during the | Cumulative Shareholding at
beginning of the year - 2016 year the end of the year - 2017
No. of shares | % of total Date of No. of No. of % of total
held shares of the | transaction shares shares held | shares of the
Company Company
1 |AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PVT LTD 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Transfer 31 Mar 2017 2655528 2655528 72.6651
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2655528 72.6651
2 |DIPALI BALKRISHAN GOENKA 32728 0.8956 32728 0.8956
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 32728 0.8956
3 |WELSPUN TRADEWEL LIMITED 24654 0.6746 24654 0.6746
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 24654 0.6746
4 |RADHIKA BALKRISHAN GOENKA 9130 0.2498 9130 0.2498
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 9130 0.2498
5 |BALKRISHAN GOPIRAM GOENKA 2229 0.0610 2229 0.0610
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 2229 0.0610
6 |BKGOENKA 878 0.0240 878 0.0240
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 878 0.0240
7 |METHODICAL INVESTMENT AND TRADING CO. PVT. 349 0.0095 349 0.0095
LTD.
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 349 0.0095
8 |AYM SYNTEX LIMITED 67 0.0018 67 0.0018
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 67 0.0018
9 |WELSPUN ZUCCHI TEXTILES LIMITED 5 0.0001 5 0.0001
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 5 0.0001
10 |WELSPUN STEEL LIMITED 5 0.0001 5 0.0001
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 5 0.0001
11 |RAJESH R MANDAWEWALA 1 0.0000 1 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 1 0.0000
12 |KRISHIRAJ TRADING LTD. 1726496 47.2433 1726496 47.2433
Transfer 23Sep2016|  (1726496) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
13 |WELSPUN MERCANTILE LTD. 470054 12.8624 470054 12.8624
Transfer 23 Sep 2016 (470054) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
14 |WELSPUN WINTEX LTD. 358978 9.8230 358978 9.8230
Transfer 23 Sep 2016 (358978) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
v. Shareholding pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
Sr No. Name & Type of Transaction Shareholding at the beginning | Transactions during the year | Cumulative Shareholding at
of the year - 2016 the end of the year - 2017
No. of shares | % of total Date of No. of No. of shares | % of total
held shares of the | transaction shares held shares of the
Company Company
1 |LIFE INSURANCE CORPORATION OF INDIA 76167 2.0842 76167 2.0842
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 76167 2.0842
2 |SURENDRAKUMAR BALKISHANDAS AGARWAL 51197 1.4009 51197 1.4009
Transfer 05 Aug 2016 3788 54985 1.5046
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 54985 1.5046
3 |SUDHA PREMKUMAR AGARWAL 50805 1.3902 50805 1.3902
Transfer 15 Apr 2016 2529 53334 1.4594
Transfer 22 Apr 2016 1000 54334 1.4868
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 54334 1.4868
4 |MUKESH RAGHUNATHMAL CHANDAN 52175 1.4277 52175 1.4277
Transfer 03 Mar 2017 (40) 52135 1.4266
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 52135 1.4266
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Sr No. Name & Type of Transaction Shareholding at the beginning | Transactions during the year | Cumulative Shareholding at

of the year - 2016 the end of the year - 2017

No. of shares | % of total Date of No. of No. of shares | % of total
held shares of the | transaction shares held shares of the

Company Company
5 |MEENADEVI SURENDRAKUMAR AGARWAL 21812 0.5969 21812 0.5969
Transfer 08 Apr 2016 3671 25483 0.6973
Transfer 22 Apr 2016 1700 27183 0.7438
Transfer 29 Apr 2016 13283 40466 1.1073
Transfer 22 Jul 2016 3296 43762 1.1975
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 43762 1.1975
6 |AAWAGAMAN MERCANTILE LLP 0 0.0000 0 0.0000
Transfer 22 Apr 2016 2974 2974 0.0814
Transfer 29 Apr 2016 725 3699 0.1012
Transfer 06 May 2016 4678 8377 0.2292
Transfer 13 May 2016 5 8382 0.2294
Transfer 20 May 2016 10308 18690 0.5114
Transfer 27 May 2016 3545 22235 0.6084
Transfer 24 Jun 2016 405 22640 0.6195
Transfer 30 Jun 2016 675 23315 0.6380
Transfer 08 Jul 2016 1688 25003 0.6842
Transfer 15 Jul 2016 681 25684 0.7028
Transfer 22 Jul 2016 521 26205 0.7171
Transfer 29 Jul 2016 100 26305 0.7198
Transfer 26 Aug 2016 973 27278 0.7464
Transfer 02 Sep 2016 7950 35228 0.9640
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 35228 0.9640
7 | SUBHASH CHANDER NAYAR 44884 1.2282 44884 1.2282
Transfer 30 Sep 2016 (10000) 34884 0.9546
Transfer 04 Nov 2016 (5000) 29884 0.8177
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 29884 0.8177
8 |SUNHILL TRADING PRIVATE LIMITED 63878 1.7479 63878 1.7479
Transfer 08 Apr 2016 1120 64998 1.7786
Transfer 17 Mar 2017 (35194) 29804 0.8155
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 29804 0.8155
9 |SURESH MANAKCHAND PAHARIA 1473 0.0403 1473 0.0403
Transfer 09 Sep 2016 2099 3572 0.0977
Transfer 16 Sep 2016 3610 7182 0.1965
Transfer 23 Sep 2016 11102 18284 0.5003
Transfer 28 Oct 2016 4852 23136 0.6331
Transfer 04 Nov 2016 3534 26670 0.7298
Transfer 27 Jan 2017 314 26984 0.7384
Transfer 03 Feb 2017 342 27326 0.7477
Transfer 03 Mar 2017 1011 28337 0.7754
Transfer 10 Mar 2017 55 28392 0.7769
Transfer 17 Mar 2017 16 28408 0.7773
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 28408 0.7773
10 |AJIT JAIN (HUF) 19218 0.5259 19218 0.5259
Transfer 15 Apr 2016 1597 20815 0.5696
Transfer 22 Apr 2016 1152 21967 0.6011
Transfer 29 Jul 2016 2365 24332 0.6658
Transfer 05 Aug 2016 (2365) 21967 0.6011
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 21967 0.6011
11 |SHIRISH POONGLIA 18000 0.4925 18000 0.4925
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 18000 0.4925
12 | VINAY KUMAR 39381 1.0776 39381 1.0776
Transfer 08 Apr 2016 (1603) 37778 1.0337
Transfer 15 Apr 2016 (662) 37116 1.0156
Transfer 22 Apr 2016 (116) 37000 1.0125
Transfer 20 May 2016 (657) 36343 0.9945
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Sr No. Name & Type of Transaction Shareholding at the beginning | Transactions during the year | Cumulative Shareholding at
of the year - 2016 the end of the year - 2017
No. of shares | % of total Date of No. of No. of shares | % of total
held shares of the | transaction shares held shares of the
Company Company
Transfer 27 May 2016 (144) 36199 0.9905
Transfer 10 Jun 2016 (4199) 32000 0.8756
Transfer 22 Jul 2016 (5000) 27000 0.7388
Transfer 26 Aug 2016 (5000) 22000 0.6020
Transfer 02 Sep 2016 (12000) 10000 0.2736
Transfer 23 Sep 2016 (10000) 0 0.0000
AT THE END OF THE YEAR 0 0.0000
vi. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel :
Name of the Shareholding at the Date-wise increase / Cumulative At the end of the year
Director / KMP beginning of the year decrease in shareholding | shareholding during the (or on the date of
during the year specifying year. separation, if separated
the reasons for increase during the year)
No. of % of I decrease (e.g. allotment | No,of | % of total No.of | % of total
shares | total shares of | / transfer/bonus / sweat | shares | shares ofthe | shares | shares of the
the Company equity etc.) Company Company
Directors : Nil
Key Managerial Personnel :
Gajendra Nahar - 150 0.00 0 150 0.00 150 0.00
CEO & CFO

V. INDEBTEDNESS
The Company is not indebted and hence, the information sought in this form is not applicable.

VL.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A.

Remuneration to Managing Director, whole-time directors and/or Manager —
The Company does not have any executive director on its Board, therefore the information sought in this form is not
applicable.
Remuneration to other directors -
4
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total amount
No.
RKJ AD MT
1| Independent Directors
Fee for attending Board & Committee Meetings 1,48,000 1,32,000 1,42,000 4,22,000
Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (1)
2 | Other Non-Executive Directors
Fee for attending board committee meetings - - - -
Commission - - - -
Others, please specify - - - -
Total (2) - - - -
Total (B) = (1+2) 1,48,000 1,32,000 1,42,000 4,22,000
Total Managerial Remuneration Nil
Overall Ceiling as per the Act. 1% of the Net profits of the Company (exclusive of any fees payable
to directors for attending meetings of the Board or Committee thereof
provided that the amount of such fees does not exceed one lakh rupees
per meeting of the Board or committee thereof.)

AD - Atul Desai RKJ - Rajkumar Jain MT — Mala Todarwal
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD -
3
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel Total
No. CEO and CFO | Company Secretary
1 Gross Salary 180,000 120,000 300,000
a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961
b) Value of perquisites u/s. 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961
c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) Income Tax
Act, 1961
2 Stock Option - - -
3 Sweat Equity - - -
4 Commission - - -
- As % of profit
- Others, specify
5 Others, please specify - - -
Total 180,000 120,000 300,000
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
Type Section of the Brief Details of penalty / punishment / | Authority [RD/ | Appeal made, if
Companies Act | Description compounding fees imposed NCLT / COURT] | any (give details)
A. COMPANY
Penalty None
Punishment None
Compounding None
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty None
Punishment None
Compounding None
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penalty None
Punishment None
Compounding None
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Management Discussions & Analysis

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MDA) should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financial Statements of
Welspun Investments and Commercials Ltd (‘Welspun’ or ‘WICL” or the ‘Company’), and the notes thereto for the year ended
31st March, 2017. This MDA covers Welspun’s financial position and operational performance for the year ended 31st March,
2017. Currency for this MDA is Indian Rupees unless otherwise indicated.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements, which may be identified by their use of words like ‘plans’, ‘expects’, ‘will’,
‘anticipates’, ‘believes’, ‘intends’, ‘projects’, ‘estimates’ or other words of similar meaning. All statements that address expectations
or projections about the future, including but not limited to statements about the Company’s strategy for growth, product
development, market position, expenditures, and financial results, are forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements
are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events. The Company assumes no responsibility to publicly amend,
modify or revise any forward looking statements, on the basis of any subsequent developments, information or events.

Welspun Investment & Commercials Ltd (WICL) — A Business Overview

The Company is a trading cum investment company. WICL taps trading opportunities available in various sectors by leveraging
the position of Welspun Group. The major part is trading of textile related commodities. The Company holds equity shares
mainly in Welspun Group companies which are engaged in the business of SAW Pipes & Steel Plates, Infra and Steel.

The trading segment is dependent on the economic environment and the demand while the investment segment is dependent
on the performance of the investee company - its profits, dividend and stock prices. The fluctuations in the stock market
quotations also play a role in the Company’s revenue.

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

Global Economic Overview

For the global economy, the year 2016-17 was a year of unstable growth, shifting policies and heightened uncertainty. Global
growth in 2016 is estimated at 3.1% vis-a-vis 3.4% in 2015. Advanced economies struggled with subdued growth and low
inflation in a context of increased uncertainty about policy direction, tepid investment, and sluggish productivity growth, in the
first half of CY2016. However, the second half saw a stronger-than-expected pickup in growth in advanced economies, due
to reduced drag from inventories and some recovery in manufacturing output. Economic activity rebounded strongly in the
United States in the second half, with improvement in employment, investor & consumer sentiment and resources utilisation.
However, output remained below potential in a number of other advanced economies, notably in the euro area.

FY17 saw a few outlier macroeconomic events like the Brexit vote and Presidential elections in US. The ultimate impact of
Brexit remained very unclear, as the fate of institutional and trade provisions between the United Kingdom and European
Union is uncertain. The macro-economic sentiment towards emerging market economies improved with expectations of lower
interest rates in advanced economies, reduced concern about China’s near-term prospects following policy support to growth,
and firming up of commodity prices. However, prospects differ sharply across countries and regions, with emerging Asia in
general and India in particular showing robust growth and sub-Saharan Africa experiencing a sharp slowdown.

Commaodity prices staged a recovery during the year, from their lows in 2016. Oil prices increased about 38% in FY17, majorly
in the second half of 2016, reflecting an agreement among major producers to trim supply (see figure xx). The coal prices too
went up by almost the same margin - about 37% in the same period.
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India’s economy continues to be one of the most attractive economies of the world for businesses and investors. India, one of
the fastest growing major economies globally, has recently emerged as the world’s sixth largest manufacturing country as well.

The economy is on a robust growth trajectory and continues to achieve stable annual growth rate, rising forex reserve and
booming capital markets. The economy expanded by 7.1% in FY17, despite the demonetisation drive announced by the
Government on Nov 8th, 2016. With proactive re-monetization by the RBI and unprecedented focus on digital transactions by
the Government and banks, the impact gradually tapered off by the end of FY 2017.

India’s economy is set to grow at 7.4-7.7% in 2017-18. The implementation of GST will be a landmark development in 2017-18.
GST will create a common Indian market, improve tax compliance and governance, and boost investment and growth; it is
also a bold new experiment in the governance of India’s cooperative federalism.

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS

Any favourable changes in the above discussed factors can significantly increase the trading activity in the country which will
give Welspun an opportunity to increase its operations.

The Company depends on the dividends and capital appreciation from the equities it is invested into. Thus, any failure by
any invested company to earn profits to distribute dividends or provide capital appreciation can impact the revenue stream of
Welspun.

With the active policies by the settled government, there is a hope that the country will grow (because of Make in India, Digital
India, Start-up India) and inturn the growth will be reflected in the stock prices of investee companies.

OUTLOOK

The future outlook of Indian commodity & financial markets looks positive. It can be affected by unfavourable global cues but
with strong policies from the Indian government, like Make in India, Digital India, Startup India, changes in FDI norms, there
is positivity in the Indian business environment. Controlled inflation and increasing GDP growth are favourable signals for the
Company.

The Company’s focus will be on its regular trading activities and making long term strategic investments in various existing/
new ventures, besides consolidating the existing investments.

RISKS AND CONCERNS

Risk is integral to any business and WICL is no exception. Following are the external risks to which the Company is exposed
to:

»  Dividend fluctuation: Significant part of revenue of the Company is the dividend received from the investee companies.
The amount of dividend to be given by the investee company to the shareholders depends on the profitability, future
strategy and the goals of the investee company. Thus, any of these factors can change and can affect the revenue stream
of Welspun.

*  Economic environment: Revenue of the Company depends on commaodities trading and equity share investments. Thus,
any unfavourable changes in the economic environment can affect the revenue stream.

Apart from these, other risks to which Company is exposed to includes liquidity risk, rising inflation, transaction risk, change
in regulatory framework.

HUMAN RESOURCE

The Company’s current activities do not require engagement of significant human resource. However, requisite qualified and
experienced personnel have been engaged to take care of organization need of human resource. With the sign of growth, if
and when seen, the Company will engage requisite human resource..

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The adequacy of the internal control system is reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors. The emphasis
on internal controls prevails across functions and processes, covering entire gamut of various activities. Your Company
has taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records as required by various Statutes.
Internal Auditors, the Audit Committee and Statutory Auditors have full and free access to all the information and records as
considered necessary to carry out their responsibilities.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited
Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (“the Company”),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 March 2017, the statement of profit and loss, the cash flow statement for the year
then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements to give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements
that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under including the accounting and auditing
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and
fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the financial statements.
Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017, and its loss
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit.
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f)

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far, it appears from
our examination of those books.

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2017 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2017, from being appointed as a director in
terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31 March 2017 which would impact its financial
position.

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at 31 March 2017 for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

iv. The disclosure requirement as envisaged in Notification G.S.R. 308 ( E ) dated 30th March 2017 is not applicable
to the Company as the Company did not have any holdings or dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) during
the period from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December 2016. There were no cash transactions and cash on
hand during this period. (Refer Note 9a)

For PYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 012388S/S200048

(Anand S. Mohta)

Place: Mumbai Partner
Dated: 08 May 2017 Membership No. 111128
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report

10.

1.

12.

13.

14.

of even date)

The Company does not have any fixed assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(a), 3(i)(b) and 3(i)(c) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. According to information and explanations given to us, the
Company has only purchases and sales directly from suppliers to buyers and as such no physical inventory is with
the Company during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order relating to physical verification of
inventory are not applicable to the Company during the year.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of
the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and securities the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the year
within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed thereunder.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the requirement for maintenance of cost
records pursuant to the Companies (cost records and audit) Rules, 2014 specified by the Central Government of India
under Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company for the year under audit.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has been generally regular in depositing the
undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax,
custom duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues were outstanding as on the last
day of the financial year for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income tax, sales tax, service tax,
customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess, which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any loans or borrowings from
banks or financial institutions or government or debenture holders. Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public
offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). The Company does not have any term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any instances of fraud by the
Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees have been noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such cases by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid or provided managerial remuneration
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has disclosed related party transactions in the Financial
Statements as required by the accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.
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15. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

16. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be registered under Section
45-|A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For PYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 012388S/S200048

(Anand S. Mohta)
Place: Mumbai Partner
Dated: 08 May 2017 Membership No. 111128

ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report
of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (“the
Company”) as of 31 March 2017 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended
on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
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misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Acompany's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk
that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2017, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For PYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 012388S/S200048

(Anand S. Mohta)
Place: Mumbai Partner
Dated: 08 May 2017 Membership No. 111128
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2017

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31/03/2017 31/03/2016
4 4
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 36,544,760 36,544,760
Reserves and surplus 4 106,563,350 119,959,812
143,108,110 156,504,572
2 Current liabilities
Other current liabilities 5 564,158 543,603
564,158 543,603
TOTAL 143,672,268 157,048,175
Il. ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
Non-current investments 6 131,502,379 144,945,905
Long term loans and advances 7 606,136 608,183
132,108,515 145,554,088
2 Current assets
Current investments 8 10,698,914 -
Cash and cash equivalents 9 814,839 11,457,653
Short-term loans and advances 10 50,000 25,000
Other current assets 1 - 11,434
11,563,753 11,494,087
TOTAL 143,672,268 157,048,175
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 012388S/S200048

(Anand S. Mohta)

Partner
Membership No.: 111128

Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Atul Desai)
Chairman

DIN: 00019443

(Gajendra Nahar)
Chief Financial Officer

Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017

(L. T. Hotwani)
Director
DIN-00007125

(Amol Nandedkar)
Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Particulars Note Current Year Previous Year
No. 2016-17 2015-16
4 4
. | Revenue from operations 12 8,083,859 7,298,046
Il. | Other income - Interest on income tax refund 153 143,858
lll. | Total revenue (I + II) 8,084,012 7,441,904
IV. | Expenses:
Purchases of stock-in-trade 5,178,492 3,925,883
Employee benefits expense 13 300,000 214,000
Other expenses 14 2,558,456 2,311,754
Total expenses 8,036,948 6,451,637
V. |Profit before tax and before exceptional item (lll - IV) 47,064 990,267
VI. |Exceptional item
Provision for diminution in value of investment 13,443,526 -
(Refer Note 26)
VII. | Profit before tax and after exceptional item (V - VI) (13,396,462) 990,267
VIIl. | Tax expenses:
Current tax (MAT) - -
Excess/(short) provision of tax for earlier years - -
IX. | Profit for the year (VII - VIII) (13,396,462) 990,267
X. | Earnings per equity share:
Basic and diluted 18 (3.67) 0.27
Nominal value of equity share 10.00 10.00

Significant accounting policies

2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 012388S/S200048

(Anand S. Mohta)
Partner
Membership No.: 111128

Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Atul Desai)
Chairman

DIN: 00019443

(Gajendra Nahar)
Chief Financial Officer

(L. T. Hotwani)
Director
DIN-00007125

(Amol Nandedkar)
Company Secretary

Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
3 g
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before tax and extraordinary items (13,396,462) 990,267
Adjustments for:
Interest income on investments (9,041) (21,268)
Dividend income (2,616,500) (2,642,054)
Provision for impairment in value of investment 13,443,526 -
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes (2,578,477) (1,673,055)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables (25,000) 1,236
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables 20,555 (19,787)
Cash generated from / (used in) operations (2,582,922) (1,691,606)
Income taxes paid 2,047 679,074
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (2,580,875) (1,012,532)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments (10,698,914) -
Interest received 20,475 11,757
Dividend received 2,616,500 2,642,054
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (8,061,939) 2,653,811
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CASH FROM/(USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) - -
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS | (A+B+C) (10,642,814) 1,641,279
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year (including earmarked
balance of Rs. 414,232, as at 31.03.2015 Rs. 414,852) 11,457,653 9,816,374
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (including earmarked
balance of Rs 413,711 (as at March 2016 Rs. 414,232) 814,839 11,457,653

Significant accounting policies

2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 012388S/S200048

(Anand S. Mohta)

Partner
Membership No.: 111128

Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Atul Desai)
Chairman

DIN: 00019443

(Gajendra Nahar)

Chief Financial Officer

(L. T. Hotwani)
Director
DIN-00007125

(Amol Nandedkar)
Company Secretary

Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (“the Company”) was incorporated on 07 October 2008 under the
Companies Act, 1956 (the ‘Act’) and has its registered office at Welspun City, Village: Versamedi, Taluka: Anjar, Dist. —
Kutch, Gujarat 370110. The Company is engaged in business of Investment and dealing in shares and securities and
trading of textile products and commodities.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

()

(9)

(h)

U]

Accounting convention:

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost convention, and on the accounting principle of
a going concern.

The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis
except those with significant uncertainties.

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with all material aspects of the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) requires

management to make estimates and assumptions that affects the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and

the disclosures of contingent liabilities on the date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue and

expenses for the year. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events

and actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to accounting estimates are recognized in

the period in which such revision are made.

Investments:

i. Long term investments are valued at cost less provision, if any for diminution in value, which is other than
temporary.

ii. Currentinvestments are carried at the lower of the cost and fair value.

Revenue recognition:

i. Revenue in respect of sale of goods is recognized when significant risks and rewards in respect of ownership of
the products are transferred to the customer.

ii. Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive dividend is established.
iii. Interestincome is accounted for on time basis and when the realisation of amount is certain.
Accounting for taxes on income:

i. Provision for income tax is made on the basis of the estimated taxable income for the accounting year in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961.

ii. The deferred tax for timing differences between the book and tax profits for the year are accounted based on
tax rates in force and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date.
Deferred tax assets arising from timing differences, are recognized to the extent there is reasonable or virtual
certainty as may be applicable that these would be realized in future and are reviewed for the appropriateness
of their respective carrying values at each balance sheet date.

Provisions and contingent liabilities:

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that probably
requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are
not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at
the balance sheet date. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation but the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.
Transaction in foreign currencies:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of exchange prevailing at the date of
the balance sheet. Gains and losses arising on account of differences in foreign exchange rates on settlement/
translation of monetary assets and liabilities are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary foreign
currency items are carried at cost.

Impairment of assets:

The Company assesses, at each balance sheet date, whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. If
any such indication exists, the management estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount
of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is
treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss. If, at the balance sheet date, there
is an indication that a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and
the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

Earnings per share:

The basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profit/(loss) after tax for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, net profit/(loss) after tax for the year available for equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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3

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017
SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
3 3
Authorised
13,000,000 (as at 31 March 2016: 13,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 130,000,000 130,000,000

Issued, subscribed and paid up shares:
3,654,476 (as at 31 March 2016: 3,654,476) equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully
paid up

36,544,760 36,544,760
Total 36,544,760 36,544,760

Terms / rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity
share is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the
approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting. During the year ended 31 March, 2017, the
Company has not declared / proposed any dividend (31 March 2016: Nil).

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of
the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number
of equity shares held by shareholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

Name of Shareholder As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

No. of % of Holding No. of % of Holding
Shares held Shares held

Krishiraj Trading Limited ( Refer note f) - - 1,726,496 47.24%

Welspun Mercantile Limited ( Refer note f) - - 470,054 12.86%

Welspun Wintex Limited ( Refer note f) - - 358,978 9.82%

Aethelred Multiventure Pvt. Ltd., Holding Company 2,655,528 72.67%

Details of share hold by holding Company

Name of Shareholder As at 31/03/2017 As at 31/03/2016

No. of % of Holding No. of % of Holding
Shares held Shares held

Aethelred Multiventure Pvt. Ltd. 2,655,528 72.67% -

(Refer note f)

During the year, there has been no movement in number of issued, subscribed and paid up equity shares.

The Company has neither issued any shares for consideration other than cash or as bonus shares nor any shares
issued had been brought back by the Company during the last five years.

£

A Scheme of arrangement (‘the Scheme”) between Krishiraj Trading Limited (Transferor 1), Welspun Fintrade
Private Limited (Transferor 2), Welspun Mercantile Limited ( Transferor 3), Welspun Wintex Limited (Transferor
4), Goldenarch Estates Private Limited (Transferor 5), Welspun Infra Developers Limited (Transferor 6), WS
Trading & Holding Private Limited (Transferor 7) and MGN Agro Properties Private Limited ( Transferee) under
Sections 391 to 394 read with Sections 100 to 103 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956
and Companies Act, 2013 was sanctioned by the Honerable High Court of Judicature at Ahmedabad on 8th July
2016, a certified copy whereof was received on 7th September 2016. The Scheme became effective from 27th
September 2016 (‘Effective date’) (with close of business hours as on March 31, 2016 as the appointed date) on
filing the certified copy of the High Court with the Registrar of Companies.

Pursuant to the scheme, transferor companies merged with the MGN Agro Properties Private Limited along with
all assets and liabilities with effect from 31/03/2016 (the appointed date).

MGN Agro Properties Private Limited became holding company as on 31 March 2016 (the appointed date)
on scheme becoming effective from 27 September 2016. As financial statements of the Company for 2015-16

30

126


JontyM
Typewritten Text
126


W

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

9t Annual Report
2016-2017

NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

were approved before scheme becoming effective, therefore the change in shareholding was not shown in the

financial statements.

ii) During the year on 30 March 2017, 2,655,528 equity shares of the Company held by MGN Agro Properties
Private Limited has been transferred to Athelred Multiventure Private Limited and as such Athelred Multiventure

Private Limited has become holding company w.e.f. 30 March 2017.

Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
T T

RESERVES AND SURPLUS
Reserve on demerger 196,801,098 196,801,098
196,801,098 196,801,098

Surplus in the statement of profit and loss
Opening balance

Add: Net profit/(loss) for the year

Closing balance

(76,841,286)
(13,396,462)

(77,831,553)

990,267

(90,237,748)

(76,841,286)

Total 106,563,350 119,959,812
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
g g
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Amount payable to shareholders 413,711 414,232
Statutory dues payable 20,997 18,696
Other payables 129,450 110,675
Total 564,158 543,603
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
g g
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Trade Investments (At cost)
Investments in equity instruments (Quoted)
5,233,000 (as at 31 March 2016: 5,233,000) equity shares of Rs 5 each 39,369,636 39,369,636
fully paid up in Welspun Corps Limited
3,139,800 (as at 31 March 2016: 3,139,800) equity shares of Rs.10 each 55,451,259 55,451,259
fully paid up in Welspun Enterprises Limited (Refer note | below)
Investments in equity instruments (Unquoted)
Investment in associate
3,988,334 (as at 31 March 2016: 3,988,334 ) equity shares of Rs. 10 each 119,550,020 119,550,020
fully paid up in MEP Cotton Limited
Investment in other entities
5,000,000 (as at 31 March 2016: 5,000,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each 8,060,102 8,060,102
fully paid up in Welspun Steel Limited. (refer note No.21)
250,000 (as at 31 March 2016: 250,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully 13,443,527 13,443,527
paid up in WS Alloy Holding Pvt. Ltd. (refer note No.21)
NIL (as at 31 March 2016: 250,000) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid - 28,621,381

up in WS Trading & Holding Pvt. Ltd. (refer note No.21)
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Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
g g
Investments in Preference shares (Unquoted)
130,000 (as at 31 March 2016: NIL) 6% Optionally Convertible Preference
shares of Re.1 each fully paid up in MGN Agro Properities Pvt. Ltd. (refer
note No.Il below) 28,621,381 -
264,495,925 264,495,925
Less: Provision for impairment in value of investments in MEP Cotton 132,993,546 119,550,020
Limited and WS Alloy Holding Pvt. Ltd. (as at 31 March 2016: MEP Cotton
Limited)
Total 131,502,379 144,945,905
Aggregate amount of quoted investments 94,820,895 94,820,895
Aggregate market value of quoted investments 694,419,100 665,323,620
Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 36,681,484 50,125,010

Note:
During the previous financial year 2015-16 Welspun Enterprises Ltd. (WEL) was merged as per scheme of amalgamation
with Welspun Projects Ltd. and received 12 shares of Welspun Enterprises Limited (new entity ) against holding of 1

shares of WEL.

As per scheme of amalgamation approved by court (Refer Note 3f) , WS Trading and Holding Pvt. Ltd. (WSTHPL) has merged
with MGN Agro Properties Pvt. Ltd. w.e.f. 31st March 2016 (the appointed date). The scheme became effective from 27th
September 2016 (the effective date). Under the scheme, 52 fully paid up OCPS of MGN Agro Properties Pvt. Ltd were to be
issued and alloted for every 100 fully paid up equity shares of Rs. 10 each held in WTHPL. As a result, MGN Agro Properties

Pvt. Ltd issued 130,000 6% Optionally Convertible Preference Shares of Rs 1.00 each on 27th September, 2016.

Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
g g
7 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)
Advance income tax (net) 362,510 364,557
MAT credit entitlement 243,626 243,626
Total 606,136 608,183
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
T T
8 CURRENT INVESTMENTS
6213.593 units of Axis Liquid Fund - Growth (CF-GP) 10,698,914 -
Total 10,698,914 -
Note: NAV of Axis Liquid Fund - Growth (CF-GP) as at 31/03/2017 is Rs. 11,172,150.82 (Rs. 1798.0178 per unit)
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
g g
9 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Balances with banks:
In current accounts 401,128 1,043,421
Earmarked balances 413,711 414,232
Bank deposits - 10,000,000
Total 814,839 11,457,653

Note:

The disclosure requirement as enviasged in Notification G.S.R. 308 (E) dated 30th March 2017 is not applicable to
the Company as the Company did not have any holdings or dealings in Specified Bank Notes (SBN) during the period
from 8th November, 2016 to 30th December 2016. There were no cash transactions and cash on hand during this period.
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Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
3 3
10 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)
Sales tax deposit 50,000 25,000
Total 50,000 25,000
Particulars As at As at
31/03/2017 31/03/2016
g g
1" OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest accrued on fixed deposits - 11,434
Total - 11,434
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
54 54
12 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sale of products 5,222,954 3,958,707
Interest income:
- Interest on deposit with bank 9,041 21,268
Dividend income 2,616,500 2,642,054
Profit on sale of Investments 235,364 676,017
Total 8,083,859 7,298,046
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
4 4
13 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Salaries 300,000 214,000
Total 300,000 214,000
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
54 54
14 OTHER EXPENSES
Rent 358,540 355,476
Rates and taxes 473,877 336,824
Service tax 57,336 52,644
Professional fees 336,168 503,456
Printing and stationery 119,046 110,565
Postage and telegram 268,708 83,886
Advertisement expenses 393,689 348,670
Auditor's remuneration:
- Statutory audit fees 83,479 87,373
- Other services - -
Director sitting fees 422,000 383,000
Miscellaneous expenses 45,613 49,860
Total 2,558,456 2,311,754
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15 DETAILS OF STOCK-IN-TRADE

Particulars Opening stock Purchases Sales Closing stock
g T g
Current year 2016-2017
Fabrics 5,178,492 5,222,954 -
Total 5,178,492 5,222,954 -
Previous year 2015-2016
Fabrics 3,925,883 3,958,707 -
Total 3,925,883 3,958,707 -

16 SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Company has two business segments viz. Investment and dealing in shares and securities (Finance) and Trading of
textile products and related accessories (Trading), which is being considered as the primary segment in accordance with

Accounting Standard (AS)-17 “Segment Reporting”.

The disclosure in respect of ‘business segment by locatio of customers’ being primary segment is as follows:

Particulars Year Finance Trading Unallocable Total

Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Segment revenue 2016-17 2,860,905| 5,222,954 153 8,084,012
2015-16 3,339,339 | 3,958,707 143,858 7,441,904
Segment results 2016-17 2,817,216 44,462 | (16,258,140) (13,396,462)
2015-16 3,293,619 32,824 (2,336,176) 990,267
Segment assets 2016-17 142,201,293 50,000 1,420,975 143,672,268
2015-16 154,957,339 25,000 2,065,836 157,048,175
Segment liabilities 2016-17 - - 564,158 564,158
2015-16 - - 543,603 543,603

During the year, all activities of the Company were carried out in India and as such there are no reportable geographical

segments.

17 Related party Disclosures:

i)

Related party relationships:

Holding Company

Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
(w.e.f. 30/03/2017)

MGN Agro Properties Private Limited
(w.e.f. 31/03/2016 to 29/03/2017)

Enterprises over which key management personnel or relatives of
key management personnel exercise significant influence or control
and with whom transactions have taken place during the year

Welspun Realty Private Limited

Key Management Personnel

Mr. Gajendra Nahar, C.E.O. & C.F.O.

Amol Nandedkar, Company Secretary

Priya Pakhare, Company Secretary
(upto November 2015)

Notes:

a)

b)

The related party relationships have been determined by the management on the basis of the requirements of the
Accounting Standard (AS) - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ and the same have been relied upon by the auditors.

The relationships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place
during the year, except where control exist, in which case the relationships have been mentioned irrespective of
transactions with the related party.
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Transactions with related parties:
Details of related party transactions are as follows:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
g 4
Salary Expense
Gajendra Nahar 180,000 141,000
Priya Pakhare - 53,000
Amol Nandedkar 120,000 20,000
300,000 214,000
Payment of Rent
Welspun Realty Private Limited 358,540 355,476
EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
4 4
Net profit after tax attributable to equity shareholders (Rs.) (13,396,462) 990,267
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (No.) 3,654,476 3,654,476
Nominal value of share (Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Basic and diluted earnings per share (Rs.) (3.67) 0.27
DEFERRED TAX
The major components of deferred tax assets and liabilities arising on account of timing difference as at year end are
as below:
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
2016-17 2015-16
g g
Deferred tax assets:
Carried forward business loss 2,763,230 2,078,058
2,763,230 2,078,058

As the Company has carry forward losses and there is no virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be realised, deferred tax
assets as at 31 March 2017 and as at 31 March 2016 have not been recognised.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR

Guarantee given by the Company to Punjab National Bank for repayment of liabilities of MEP Cotton Limited of
Rs. 107,023,661 (Previous year: Rs.107,023,661).

a)

During the previous year 2015-16 , a Scheme of Arrangement (“The Scheme”) between Welspun Steel Limited
(Demerged Company ) , WS Trading and Holding Private Limited (Resulting company 1) and WS Alloy Holding
Private Limited (Resulting company 2) under section 391 to 394 read with section 100 to 103 of the Companies
Act, 1956 for Demerger of Trading Undertaking to WS Trading and Holding Pvt Limited (Resulting Company 1)
and Alloy Steel Undertaking to WS Alloy Holding Private Limited (Resulting Company 2) was sanctioned by the
Hon’ble High Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad vide its order dated 23 February 2015 a certified copy whereof
issued on 10 April 2015 . The scheme was filed with Ministry of Corporate Affairs on 9 May 2015 and the scheme
became effective from 9 May 2015 (“Effective date”) with 1 April 2014 as the “Appointed Date”.

Pursuant to the scheme, 1 (One) fully paid up equity share of WS Trading and Holding Private Limited, face value
Rs.10 each was allotted to the equity shareholders of Welspun Steel Limited for every 20 (Twenty) shares of Rs.
10 each held by them in Welspun Steel Limited.

Pursuant to the scheme, 1 (One) fully paid up Equity share of WS Alloy Holding Private Limited, face value Rs.
10 each was allotted to the Equity shareholders of Welspun Steel Limited for every 20 (Twenty) shares of Rs. 10
each held by them in Welspun Steel Limited.
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NOTE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2017

Pre-demerger cost of investment in equity shares of Welspun Steel Ltd. was allocated amongst the three
companies after demerger as under :-
54

(A) Proportionate Cost of acquisition of Equity shares of WS Trading and Holding Private
Limited & Ws Alloy Holding Pvt Limited based on value of Trading & Alloy Steel Undertaking
demerged:-

250,000 equity shares of WS Alloy Holding Pvt Limited 13,443,527
250,000 equity shares of WS Trading and Holding Pvt Limited 28,621,381

(B) Proportionate Reduction in Cost of Equity shares of Welspun Steel Limited post Demerger
of Trading & Alloy Steel Undertaking demerged:-

5,000,000 shares of Welspun Steel Limited - Equity shares 42,064,908

Based on information received by the Company from its suppliers, amounts due to Micro and Small Enterprises as
at 31 March 2017 is Rs. Nil (as at 31 March 2016 Rs. Nil).

In the opinion of management, current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary
course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheet. The provision
for depreciation and all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably stated.

The Central Government in consultation with National Advisory Committee on Accounting Standards has amended
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (“principal rules”) vide notification issued by Ministry of Corporate
Affairs dated March 30, 2016. The Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 is effective w.e.f. March 30,
2016. The Company believes that the Rule 3(2) of the principal rules has not been withdrawan or replaced and
accordingly, the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2016 will apply for the accounting periods commencing
on or after March 30, 2016.

The Company has one associate i.e. MEP Cotton Limited for which no financial statements are available after the
year ended 31 March 2012. The Company has made provision for diminution in value of investment in MEP Cotton
Limited to the extent of investment value.

In view of the above, the Company has not prepared consolidated financial statements as required under section
129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013.

During the year 2016-17, the Company has made provision for diminution in value of investment in WS Alloy Holding
Private Limited to the extent of investment value Rs.13,443,526/- on the basis of Valuation Certificate received from
an Independent Chartered Accountant.

Previous year’s figures have been re-grouped / re-classified, wherever necessary to confirm to the current year’s
presentation.

Signature to notes ‘1 to 27’

As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS & COLLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 012388S/S200048

(Anand S. Mohta) (Atul Desai) (L. T. Hotwani)

Partner Chairman Director

Membership No.: 111128 DIN: 00019443 DIN-00007125
(Gajendra Nahar) (Amol Nandedkar)

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017 Mumbai; Dated: 08 May 2017
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

CIN : L52100GJ2008PLC055195
Registered Office : Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat — 370110, India.
Board No.: +91 2836 661111, Fax No. + 91 2836 279010,
Email : CompanySecretary  WINL@welspun.com Website: www.welspuninvestments.com
Corporate Office : Welspun House, 7" Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai — 400013.
Board : +91 -22-66136000 Fax: +91-22-2490 8020
PROXY FORM
Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014

Name of the member (s) :

Registered Address

E-mail Id
Folio No / Client ID

I/ We being the member(s) of Equity Shares of
the above named company, hereby appoint :

1. Name
Address

E-mail Id

Signature : or failing him / her

2. Name
Address

E-mail Id

Signature : or failing him / her

3. Name
Address

E-mail Id

Signature :

as my / our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me / us and on my / our behalf at the 8" Annual General Meeting of
the Company to be held on Thursday, September 29, 2016 at 1.00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the Company at
Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat — 370110 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated overleaf:
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Resolution Subject of the Resolution Voting
No.
For Against
1 Consider and adopt Audited Financial Statement, Report of the
Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
2 Re-appointment of Mr. L. T. Hotwani as a director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation.
3 Ratification of appointment of M/s. PY S & Co. as Statutory Auditors
of the Company and fixing their remuneration.

Signed this ........ dayof ............... 2016.

Signature of shareholder

Affix Re. 1
Revenue
stamp

Signature of Proxy Holder(s) : 1) 2) 3)

Note:

1) Please complete all the details including details of member(s) in the above Box before submission.

2) ltis optional to put “X” in the appropriate column against the Resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the “For” or
“Against” column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/ she thinks
appropriate.

3) A proxy can act on behalf of such number of member or members not exceeding 50 and holding in aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. Provided that a member holding more than 10%, of the
total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person
shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder.

4) The Form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the

Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.


JontyM
Typewritten Text
136


e TR RE <<

137

hal

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

CIN : L52100GJ2008PLC055195
Registered Office : Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch, Gujarat— 370110, India.
Board No.: +91 2836 661111, Fax No. + 91 2836 279010,
Email : CompanySecretary WINL@welspun.com Website: www.welspuninvestments.com
Corporate Office : Welspun House, 7" Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (West), Mumbai — 400013.
Board : +91 -22-66136000 Fax: +91-22-2490 8020

E-mail Registration-Cum-Consent Form
To,
The Company Secretary,
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited,
Welspun House, 7" Floor,
Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg,
Lower Parel (West),
Mumbai — 400 013.

I/ we the members of the Company do hereby request you to kindly register/ update my e-mail address with the Company.
I/ We, do hereby agree and authorize the Company to send me/ us all the communications in electronic mode at the e-mail
address mentioned below. Please register the below mentioned e-mail address / mobile number for sending communication
through e-mail/ mobile.

Folio No. : DP -1D : Client ID

Name of the Registered Holder (1)

Name of the joint holder(s)

Registered Address

Pin:

Mobile Nos. (to be registered)

E-mail Id (to be registered)

Signature of the Shareholder(s)*

* Signature of all the shareholders is required in case of joint holding.
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED
Form No. SH-13
NOMINATION FORM
(Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(1) of the
Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Rules 2014)
To,
The Company Secretary,
Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited
Welspun City, Village Versamedi,
Taluka Anjar, Dist. Kutch,
Gujarat, Pin — 370110.
I/ We the holder(s) of the securities particulars of which are given

hereunder wish to make nomination and do hereby nominate the following persons in whom shall vest, all the rights in respect
of such securities in the event of my/our death.

1. PARTICULARS OF THE SECURITIES (in respect of which nomination is being made)

Nature of securities Folio No. No. of Securities Certificate No. Distinctive No.

2. PARTICULARS OF NOMINEE/S —
) Name:
b) Date of Birth:

~

Father’s/Mother’s/Spouse’s name:

~

(a
(
(c
(d) Occupation:
(e) Nationality:
(f) Address:
(g) E-mail id:
(h) Relationship with the security holder:
3. IN CASE NOMINEE IS A MINOR--

(a) Date of birth:

(b) Date of attaining majority

(c) Name of guardian:

(d) Address of guardian:

Name:

Address:

Name of the Security Holder(s)

Signatures:

Witness with name and address:
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©

1.
12.
13.

14.

Please read the instructions given below very carefully and follow the same to the letter. If the form is not filled as per
instructions, the same will be rejected.

The nomination can be made by individuals only. Non individuals including society, trust, body corporate, partnership
firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, holder of power of attorney cannot nominate. If the Shares are held jointly all joint
holders shall sign (as per the specimen registered with the Company) the nomination form.

A minor can be nominated by a holder of Shares and in that event the name and address of the Guardian shall be given
by the holder.

The nominee shall not be a trust, society, body corporate, partnership firm, Karta of Hindu Undivided Family, or a power
of attorney holder. A non-resident Indian can be a nominee on re-patriable basis.

Transfer of Shares in favour of a nominee shall be a valid discharge by a Company against the legal heir(s).
Only one person can be nominated for a given folio.
Details of all holders in a folio need to be filled; else the request will be rejected.

The nomination will be registered only when it is complete in all respects including the signature of (a) all registered
holders (as per specimen lodged with the Company) and (b) the nominee.

Whenever the Shares in the given folio are entirely transferred or dematerialised, then this nomination will stand rescinded.

. Upon receipt of a duly executed nomination form, the Registrars & Transfer Agent of the Company will register the form

and allot a registration number. The registration number and folio no. should be quoted by the nominee in all future
correspondence.

The nomination can be varied or cancelled by executing fresh nomination form.
The Company will not entertain any claims other than those of a registered nominee, unless so directed by a Court.

The intimation regarding nomination / nomination form shall be filed in duplicate with the Registrars & Transfer Agents of
the Company who will return one copy thereof to the Shareholders.

For shares held in dematerialised mode nomination is required to be filed with the Depository Participant in their prescribed
form.
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Welspun Investments and Commerciais Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Welspun
Investments and Commercials Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive income), the
Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 31 March 2018
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after
referred to as “Ind AS Financial Statements”).

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including
other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irreguiarities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and Rules framed thereunder.

We conducted our audif of standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie
assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the standalone ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers
internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Mumbai Office : Saraswati Bhuvan, Sahakar Road, Tejpai Scheme Road No. 5, Vile Parie (East), Mumbai - 400 057.
Tel : 9987068582 / 8286051811 Email: emails@pys.ind.in
Registered Office : No. 777/D, New Bridge Corporate Cenfre, 100 Feet Road, indiranagar, Bengaluru - 560 038.
Other Offices: New Delhi-NCR and Surat
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2018, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the year ended on that date.

Other Matters

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2017 and
the transition date opening balance sheet as at 1st April 2016 included in these standalone Ind AS
financial statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in
accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2008, as adjusted for the
differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which
have been audited by us.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) Ve have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far, it appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive
income), the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder.

e} On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f} With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such confrols, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B”,
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g) With respect to ihe other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in
its standalone Ind AS financial statements (Refer Note 20 to the Ind AS financial
statements)

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts as at
31 March 2018 for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For PYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registrati;&No.: 0123885/5200048

8 CO S
\A' Q"*s é'fa \

(Dimple Shah Savia)
Partner
Membership No. 121502

Place: Mumbai

Dated: 2 3 M AY ? [n&
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPCRT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

1. The Company does not have any fixed assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i){a),
3(i)(b} and 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

2. The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. According to information and
explanations given to us, the Company has only purchases and sales directly from suppliers
to buyers and as such no physical inventory is with the Company during the year.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ji) of the Order relating to physical verification of
inventory are not applicable to the Company during the year.

3. According to information and explanations given fo us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured fo companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

4. According to information and explanations given to us, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and securities the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and
186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits during the year within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules
framed thereunder.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the requirement
for maintenance of cost records pursuant to the Companies (cost records and audit) Rules,
2014 specified by the Central Government of India under Section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company for the year under audit.

7. (a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has been
generally reguiar in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues were
outstanding as on the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

{b) According to the information and explanations given fo us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax and cess, which
have not been deposited on account of any dispute except as under:

Nature of Dues Assessment Year | Disputed Amount Armount paid
Income Tax Demand 2013-2014 Rs. 462,250 Rs. 69,500
{Amount paid under
protest)

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
loans or borrowings from banks or financial institutions or government or debenture holders.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.
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8.

10.

1.

12,

13.

14.

15.

16.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). The
Company does not have any term loans during the year.

According to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any
instances of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees have been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any
such cases by the management.

According {o the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid or
provided managerial remuneration during the year.

According to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

According fo the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the Company
has disclosed refated parly transactions in the Financial Statements as required by the
accounting standards,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parily convertible
debentures during the year.

According to the informalion and explanations given to us, the Company has not entered into
any non-cash fransactions with directors or persons connected with him during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to be
registered under Secfion 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

ForPYS & COLLP
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.: 0123888/5200048

o2
o

{Dimple Shah Savla)
Partner
Membership Ne. 121502

Place: Mumbai

Dated: 2 3 MAY zuw
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Reguirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Welspun Investments
and Commercials Limited (‘the Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate intemal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under
the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the {nstitute of Chartered
Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audif to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over
financial reporting.




=y

PYS&COLLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Meaning of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide
reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Ind AS
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controis over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of interal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controis, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Aiso, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
intemal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at 31 March 2018, based on the infternal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

ForPYS& COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registra;ﬁw No.: 0123885/5200048

,Y A fgo
(Dimple Shah Savla)
Partner

Membership No. 121502

Place: Mumbai

Dated: 5 3 MAY 201
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH 2018

Sr. {Particulars N As at As at As at
No. ote March 31, 2018 |March 31, 2017 April 01, 2016
ne. Rs. Rs! Rs.
ASSETS
.1 |Non-current assets
Financial assets
Investments 3 1,257 066,349 801,740,893 753,293,384
Income tax assets {net) 4 432,010 362,510 364,557
Total non-current assets 1,257,498,359 802,103,403 753,657,941
2 |Current asseis
Financial assets
Investmeris 5 12,842,861 11,172,151 -
Cash and cash equivalents B 918,009 401,128 11,043,421
Bank balance other than above 7 413,352 413,711 414,232
Qther financiat assets 8 50,000 50,000 36,434
Other current assets g 258,056 - -
Total current assets 14,482,2_68 12,036,990 11,494,087
Total Assets 1,271,980,627 814,140,393 765,152,028
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 |Equity .
Equity share capital 10 | 36,544,760 36,544,760 36,544,760
Other equity
Reserve and surplus 123,042,198 120,482,045 119,959,812
Other reserve 1,107,665,868 651,734,332 606,249,876
Total Equity 1,267,252,816 | 808,761,137 762,754,448
2 |Nen-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilites {net) 1" 4,206,302 4,815,098 1,853,977
3 |Current liabilities
COther current liabilities 12 520,908 564,158 543,603
Total Liabilities 4,727,811 5,379,256 2,397,580
Total Equity and Liabilites 1,271,880,627 814,140,393 765,152,028
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements
As per our report of even date altached

ForPYS &COLLP For and on behalf of the board of directors
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regastratlon Ngq. 0123888/820

et ?k\n

{Dimple Shah Savla)
Partner
Membership No.: 121502

Mumbai; Dated: Z J IVIA.‘ é“l&

) {Atul Desai) . {L. T. Holwani)
Chairman Director
DIN: 00019443

DiN: 00007

{Amol Nandedkar)
Company Secretary

Mumbai; Dated: 2 3 MAY ZU\&

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

vl LOMMERCIALS LT,

Company Secretary

For WELSPUN INVES 1.5
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WELSFUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERGIALS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Particulars N Year Ended Year Ended
ote | march 31,2018 | March 31, 2017
no. . Rs. Rs.
Income
Revenue from Operations 13 13,632,396 8,083,859
Qther Income 14 101,603 475,322
Total iIncome 13,733,999 8,559,181
Expenses:
Purchases of traded gocds - cotton bales 7,969,691 5,178,492
Employee benefits expense 15 300,000 300,000
Other expenses 16 2,804,155 2,558,456
Total Expenses ' 11,173,846 8,036,948
Profit before tax 2,560,153 522,233
Tax expense
{1} Current Tax - -
{2} Deferred Tax - -
Profit for the Year 2,560,1 573 522,233
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Fair value through other comprehensive income - equity 455,323,330 48,445,577
instruments
Inceme tax effect 608,196 {2,961,121)
Cther Comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 455,931,626 45,484 456
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 458,491,679 46,006,688
Earnings per equity share (Face Value Rs. 10 per share)
{1} Basic 0.70 0.14
(2) Diluted 0.70 0.14
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registratio; No. 0123885/5200048

Ko
7

{Dimple Shah Savla)
Partner
Membership No.: 121502

Mumbai; Dated: L j MAT 2018

For WELSPUN INVEG 11~
|\ Company Secretary

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY

HRONSUD. 9 3 MAY 2018

For and on behalf of the board of directors

adec” g

{Atul Desai)
Chairman
DIN: 00019443

Gpjéndra a%&/

ief Financial Officer

Mumbai; Dated:

(L. T. Hotwanl}
Director

\)K 0000 §5

e
{Amol Nandedkar)
Company Secretary




WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCGIALS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

(@) Equity Share Capital

Particulars Amount
Rs,
Balance as at 01/04/2016 36,544,760
Changes in Eguity share capital during the ysar -
Balance as at 31/03/2017 36,544,760
Changes in Equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at 31/03/2018 36,544,760

(b) Other Equity

SN

Reserve and Surplus Other
Gomprehensive
Particulars o Income Total Qther
Reserve on Retained Equity Equity
demerger earnings investment fair
value
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balance as at 01/04/2016 196,801,098 (76,841,286) 606,249,876 726,209,688
Profit for the year 522,233 522,233
Fair valuation movement - Equity instruments 48,445 577 48,445 577
Deferred tax impact on above (2,961,121) (2,961,121}
Balance as at 31/03/2017 196,801,098 (76,319,053} 651,734,332 772,216,377
Profit for the year 2,560,153 2,560,153
Fair valuation movement - Equity instruments o 455,323,330 455,323,330
Deferred tax impact on above 608,196 608,196
Balance as at 31/03/2018 196,801,098 (73,758,900} 1,107,665,858 1,230,708,056

Significant accounting policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements

ForPYS&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No, 0123885/520004

,V,r\f\,??“ @

(Dimple Shah Savla)
Partner
Membership No.; 121502

2 3MAY 2018

For and on behalf of the board of directors

I

{Atul Desai)
Chairman
DIN: 00019443

(Gaj %l&e?haaa:} \/

ef Financial Officer

Mumbai; Dated: 23 MAY 2018

(L. T. Hotwani}
Director
DIN: 00007125

Mumbai; Dated: e

{Amol Nandedkar)
Company Secretary

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LTD.

Company Secretary



WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

W5y

Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars 201718 ~2018-17
Rs. Rs.
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES |
Net profit before fax 2,560,153 522,233
Adjustments for:
Interest income on bank deposit - {9,041)
Dividend income (4,971,350) (2,816,500}
Interest element on debt compenent of investment in preference shares (2,126} (1,832}
Fair value adjustiment of mutuai fund (67.977) (473.237)
Operating profit/(loss} before working capital changes {2,481,300) (2,578.477)
Decrease/(increase) in trade and other receivables (258,056) {25 000}
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables {42,890) 21076
Cash generated from / (used in} operations (2,782,246) {2.582,401)
Income taxes {paid) / refund received (69,500} 2,047
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (2,851,746} {2,580,354)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of investments (27,374,874) (17,000,000)
Sale of investments 25,772,151 6,301,088
Interest received - 20,475
Dividend received 4,971,350 2,616,500
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 3,368,627 (8,061,939)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES - -
NET CASH FROM/{USED IN} FINANCING ACTIVITIES {C} - -
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS {A1B+C) 516,881 (10,642,203)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 401,128 11,043,421
Cash and casi equivalents at end of year 918,009 401,128
NET INCREASE/(DEGRZAGE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 515,881 (10,642,293)
AS ABOVE
Significant accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0123885/520004

For and on behalf of the board of directors

a0 b

(Dimple Shah Savia)
Partner
Membership No.: 121502

Mumbai; Dated: 2 3 MAY ?018

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY
For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND CO@MERC\ALS LTD.

Company Secretary

(Atul Desai) (L. T. Hotwani)
Chairman Diractor
DIN: 00012443 DIN: 00007125

=t

(Gaj hag \/ {Amol Nandedkar}

f Fmancuat Officer Company Secretary

Mumbzt, Dated:




WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED \S§”
NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018
GENERAL INFORMATION

Welspun Investments and Commercials Limited (“the Company") was incorporated on 07 October 2008
under the Companies Act, 1956 (the *Act’) and has its registered office at Welspun City, Village: Versamedi,
Taluka: Anjar, Dist. — Kutch, Gujarat 370110. The Company is engaged in business of Investment and
dealing in shares and securities and frading of textile products and commodities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of preparation of financial statements

.Accounting convention:
The financial statements are prepared on the basis of historical cost convention, and on the accounting
principle of a going concern. The Company follows mercantile system of accounting and recognises income
and expenditure on accrual basis except those with significant uncertainties.

Compliance with iii AS

These financial statements, for the year ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017 are prepared in
accordance with ind AS. For perieds up to and including the year ended 31 March 2017, the Company
prepared its financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of the
Companies Act 2013, read with relevant rules issued thereunder.

These financial statements are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. Accordingly, the
Company has prepared financial statements which comply with Ind AS applicable for periods ended on 31
March 2018, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 31 March 2017, as
described in the summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the
Company's opening balance sheet was prepared as at 1 April 2016, the date of transition to Ind AS. Refer
note 26 for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has effected the Company’s
financial position, financial performance and cash flow.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity of Ind AS requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the appiication of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and contingent liabilities at the date of financial
statements, income and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from these estimates.
Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in future periods which are affected.

Application of accounung policies that require criticai accounting estimates and assumpiion having the most
significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is valuation of financial instruments.
{Refer Note 2.d)

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current
An asset is treated as current when it is:

- Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for the purpose of trading

- Expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- Cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to seitle a liability for at least
tweive months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.




WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

A liability is current when:

- It ie expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- Itis held primarily for the purpose of irading

- It is due to be seitled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting period.

The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are ¢lassified as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

Fair value measurement

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

tevel 1: This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes "listed
equity instruments, exchange traded funds and mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all
equity instruments which are traded in the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the
reporting period. The mutual funds are valued using the closing Net Assets Value (NAV).

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (such as traded bonds,
debentures) is determined using Fixed income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India
(FIMMDA) inputs and valuation techniques which maximise the use of observabie market data and rely as
little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If ail significant inputs required to fair value an nstiument arg
observable, the instrument is included in fevel 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and
indemnification asset included in level 3.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the
relevant notes.

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions (note 23)
Financial instruments (including those carried at amortised cost) {note 23)

Financial Instruments

Classification of Financial Assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

« those to bs measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through
profit or loss), and

» those measured at amortised cost.

\X6



WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED \§‘7
NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

Initiai recognition

The company recognise the financial asset and financial liabilities when it becomes a parly to the
contractual provisions of the instruments. All the financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised at fair
value on initial recognition, except for trade receivable which are initially recognised at transaction price.
Transaction cost that are directly attributable to the acquisition of financial asset and financial liabilities, that
are not at fair value through profit and loss, are added to the fair value on the initial recognition.

Subsequent measurament of Non-derivative financial instruments

{i} Financial Assets at amortised cost
A financial assets is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met :

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual
cash flows, and

b} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPP1) on the principal amount outstanding.

This category is the most relevant to the Company. All the loans and other receivables under financial assets
(except Investments) are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value
as reduced by impairment amount.

(ii) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss/Other comprehensive income

Instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes recognised in
the Statement of Profit and Loss.

If the company decides to classify an equity invesiment as at FVOCI, then all fair value changes on the
instrument, excluding dividends, are recognised in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to
P&L, even un sale of investment. However, the company may transfer the cumulauve gam or l0ss withie
equity.

{iii) Financial liabilities
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below;

Trade and other payables
After initial recognition, trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance sheet date, the
carrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the cobligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of & new hability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED E \ 3:8

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2013
Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in vaiue.

For the purpose of the statemént of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term
deposits, as defined above, as they are considered an integral part of the Company's cash management.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue in respect of sale of goods is recognized when significant risks and rewards in respect of

‘ownership of the products are transferred to the customer.

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive dividend is established.

Interest income is accounted for on time basis and when the realisation of amount is certain.

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid
to the taxation authorities. The Company determines the tax as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961
and other rules specified thereunder.

Current income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss
(either in other comprehensive income or in equity). Current tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity. Management pericdically evaluates positions taken
in the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation
and establishes provisions wheto appropriate.

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided in fuil using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxabie temporary differences, except:
When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liabifty &
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affecis neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax
credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of
unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or tiability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable profit orloss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporiing date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax
asset to be recovered.
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Deferred tax asscts and lighilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecied to apply in the year when
the asset is realised or the liability is seftled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in
other comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCI or directly in equity .

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and
the sarme taxation authority.

Provisions and contingent liabilities:

The Company recognises a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event that
probably requires an outflow of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate
required to settle the obligation at the balance sheet date. A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when
there is a possible abligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of
resources. Where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation but the likelihood of outflow of
resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made. :

Transaction in foreign currencies:

Foreign currency . transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of such
transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date are translated at the rates of
exchange prevailing at the date of the balance sheet. Gains and losses arising on account of differences in
foreign exchange rates on settlement/ transiation of monetary assets and liabilities are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary foreign currency items are carried at cost.

impairment of assets:

The Company assesses, at each balance sheet date, whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. if any such indication exists, the management estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If
such recoverable amount of the asset is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is reduced to its
recoverable amount. The reduction is freated as an impairment loss and is recognized in the statement of
profit and loss. If, at the balance sheet date, there is an indication that a previously assessed impairment
loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at the recoverable
amount subject to a maximum of depreciated historical cost.

Earnings per share:

The basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing the net profi/(loss) after tax for the year
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
year. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit/(loss) after tax for the year
available for equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year
are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.
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NON- CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 01/04/2036
Rs. Rs. Rs.

i) Invectinent in equity instruments

Equity Investments at fair value through OCI (FVOCI)
Quoted o

5,233,000 (as at 31 March 2017: 5,233,000, as at 01 April 2016: 705,931,700 | 432,245,800 | 516,497,100
5,233,000 ) equity shares of Rs 5 each fully paid up in Welspun Corps
Limited

3,139,800 (as at 31 March 2017: 3,138,800, as at 01 Aprit 2016: 443,810,730 | 262,173,300 148,826,520
3,139,809) equity shares of Rs.10 each fully paid up in Welspun
Enterprises Limited

Equity investment in assocciate
Unquoted

3,988,334 (as at 31 March 2017: 3,888,334, as at 01 April 2016:| 119,550,020 | 119,550,020 | 119,550,020
3,988,334) equity shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up in MEP Cotlon
Limited (Refer note i below)

Less: Provision for impairment in value of investments 419,550,020 | 119,550,020 | 119,550,020

Investment in other entities
5,000,025 (as at 31 March 2017: 5,000,025, 01 April 20116: 5,000,025)j 107,300,537 | 107,300,537 87,950,440
equily shares of Rs,10 each fully paid up in V/elspun Steel Limited.
(Refer note ii below)

Total {equity instruments) (i}| 1,257,042,967 | 801,719,637 | 753,274,060

i} Investments in Preference shares - measured at amortised
cost

Unquoted

130,000 (as at 31 March 2017: 130,000, as at 01 April 2016; 130,000) 23,382 21,256 18,324
6% Optionally Counveriibie Frefeence shares of Re. gach fully paid
up in MGHN Agro Properitles Pvt, Lid. (Refer nole iii below)

Total {preference shares} (ii} 23,382 21,256 19,324

Total Non-current Investment (i+ii)| 1,257,066,349 | 801,740,893 | 753,293,384

As at As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 01/04/2016
Rs. Rs, Rs.

Aggregate amount of guoted investments and market value thereof 1,149,742,430 | 694,419,100 | 665,323,620

Aggregate amount of unquoted invesiments 226,873,939 | 226,871,813 | 207,519,784
Aggregate amount of impairment in the value of investments 118,550,020 | 119,550,020 | 119,550.020
Note:

The Company has one assoclate i.e. MEP Cotlon Limited for which no financial statements are available afier the year
ended 31 March 2012. The Company has made provision for diminution in value of investment in MEP Colton Limited to
the extent of investment vaiue.

25 shares of Welspun Steel Limited were received in liev of 250,000 equity shares of Rs 19 each of WS Alloy Hotding
Pvi. Ltd. as per schems of merger between Welspun Fnergy vl 11d - WS Alley Hoiding Pvt Lid. and Welspun Sieel
Limited having appointed date 01 April, 2016.

As per scheme of amalgamation approved by court, WS Trading and Holding Private Limited (WTHPL) was merged with
MGN Agru Pronerties Private Limited w.e.f. 31 March 2018 {the appointed date). Under the scheme, 52 fully pald up %
Optionally Convertitle Preference Shares (OCPS) of Rs. 1 each were issued and alloted for every 100 fully paid up
equity shares of Rs. 10 each held by the Company in WTHPL. As a result the Company received 130,000 6% OCPS of
Rs. 1 each of MGN Agro Properties Private Limited.
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INCOME TAX ASSETS (NET)

As at As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2018 31103/2017 01/04/2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Taxes paid 432,010 362,510 364,557
Total 432,010 362,510 364,557
CURRENT INVESTMENTS
As at Asg al As at
Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 01/04/2016
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Investmeris in Mutual Funds measued at fair value through profit
and loss
Nil (as at 31/03/2017; 8213.593, as at 01/04/2016: Nil} units of Axis
Liguid Fund - Growth - 11,172,151 -
3154.490 (as at 31/03/2017: Nil, as at 01/04/2016: Nil) units of DSP
BlackRock Liguid Fund - Regular Plan - Growth 7,804,174 -
2113.820 (as at 31/03/2017: Nil, as at 01/04/2016: Nil) units of
Invesco India Liguid Fund - Growth 5,038,677 - -
Total 12,842,851 11,172,151 -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As at As at As at
Particulars 31/03/12018 31/03/2017 01/04/2018
Rs. Rs. Rs. _
Balances with banks:
n current accounts 918,009 401,128 1,043,421
Bank deposits - - 10,000,060
Total 918,009 401,128 11,043,421
BANK BALANCES OTHER THAN ABOVE
As at As at As al
Particulars 31/03i2018 31/03/2017 01/04/12016
- Rs. Rs. Rs.
Balances with baiie.
Earmarked balances 413,352 413,711 414,232
Total 413,352 413,711 414,232
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
As at As at As al
Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 01/04/2016
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Sales tax deposit 50,000 50,000 25,000
Interest accrued on fixed deposits - - 11,434
Total 50,000 50,000 36,434
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at As at As al
Particulars 31/03/2018 310312017 01/04/2016
Rs. Rs. Rs.
GST receivahble (net) 258,056 R
Total 258,056

\&



10

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

EQUITY SHARE CAFITAL

As at As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 01/04/2015
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Authorised
13,000,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each 130,000,000 [ 130,000,000} 130,000,000
Issued, subscribed and paid up shares:
3,654,476 equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid up 36,544,760 36,544,760 36,544,760

Total 36,644,760 36,544,780 36,544,760

Terms [ rights attached to equity shares

The Company has onty one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity share is
entitled 1o one vote per share. The dividend. if any, proposed by the Board of Direclors is subject to the approvat of the
shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

In the event of iiquidaiion of the Company, the holde: ¢f squity shares will ba entitled to receive remaining assets of the
Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of

equily shares held by shareholders.

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at As at As al
Name of Shareholder 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2017 | 01/04/2016
Aethelred Multiventare Pwi. Ltd., Molding Company - Neo. of shares 2,655,528 2,655,528 -
- % of holding 72.67% 72.67% “
MGN Agro Properties Pvt. Ltd., Holding Company - No. of shares - - 2,555,528
« % of holding 69.93%
Details of shares held by holding Company
As at As at As al
Name of Sharefioldar 31/03/2018 | 31/03/2017 | 01/04/2016
Aethelred Multiventure Pvi. 11d. - No.of shares 2,655,528 2,655,528 -
-- % Holding 72.67% 72.67% -
MGN Agro Properties Pvi. Lid. - No. of shares - - 2,556,528
) -- % Holding 68.93%

There has been no movement in number of issued, subscribed and paid up equity shares as at 01 April 2016, as at 31
March 2017 and as at 31 March 2018.

The Company has neither issued any shares for consideration other than cash or as bonus shares nor any shares
issued had been brought back by the Company during he last five years.

On 30 March 2017, 2,655,528 equity shares of the Company held by MGN Agro Properies Private Limited has been
transferred 1o Athelred Multiventure Private Limited and as such Athelred Multiventure Private Limited has become
helding company w.e.f. 30 March 2017.

V62
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DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

As at As at As at
Particulars 31/03/2018 31/03/2017 Qt/04/2016
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Deferred tax llablilty ;
FVOCH on equity instruments () 7,394,796 7,821,954 4,175,661
Deferred tax asset :
Brought forwarg business losses 2,944,268 2,763,230 2,078,058
MAT credit entitlement 243,626 243,626 243,626
(b} 2,187,894 3_,(_)0_6.856 2,321,684
Total {a-b) 4,206,902 4,815,008 1,853,977

Note: The Company has not recognised deferred tax assets on long term capital loss considering fair value as at 31
March 2018 on quoted shares as there is no reasonable cerfainly of realisability of the same.

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at As at As al
Particulars 3110312018 310372017 01/04/2016.
Rs. Rs. Rs.
Amount payable to shareholders 413,352 413,711 414,232
Statutory dues payable 21,008 20,997 18,696
Other payables 86,549 128,450 110,675
520,909 564,158 543,603
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED

31 MARCH 2018

REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. Rs
Sale of products - cotton bales 7,888,624 5,222 954
Inteiest income:

- Interesi on dennsif with hank - 9,041
Profit on sate of Investmenis 672,422 235,364
Dividend income 4,971,350 2,616,500

Total 13,632,396 8,083,859
OTHER INCOME
Current Year | Previvus Year
Particulars 2017-18 2018-17
Rs, Rs.
Interest on income tax refund - 153
Interest income on debt component of investment in preference 2,126 1,932
shares (invesiment measured at amortised cost)
Gain recognised on current investments in mutual fund 67,977 473,237
Sundry balance written back 31,500 -
Total 101,603 475,322
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
Current Year | Previous Year
Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. Rs.
Salaries 300,000 300,000
Total 300,000 300.000
OTHER EXPFNSES
Current Year | Previous Year
Particuiars 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. Rs.
Rent . 323,700 358,540
Rates and taxes 527,814 473,877
Service fax 16,576 57,336
Professional fees 688,681 336,168
Printing and stationery 124,457 119,046
Postage and telegram 178,283 268,708
Advertisement expenses 395,150 393,689
Auditor's remuneration:
- Statutory audit fees 76,546 83,479
- Other services 7,876 -
Director sitting fees 501,500 422,000
Miscetlaneous expenses 63,572 45,613
Total 2,904,155 2,558,456

V6
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17 SEGMENT REPORTING:

The Company has two business segments viz. Investment and dealing in shares and securitiss {Finance) and
Trading of textile products and related accessories {Trading), which is being considered as the primary segment in
accordance with Inddian Accounting Standard (ind AS)-108 “Operating Segment",

The disclosure in respect of 'business segment by location of cystomers’ being primary segment is as follows:

Particulars Year Finance Trading Unallocable Total
Rs. Rs, RS, Rs. Rs.
2017-18 5,713,875 7',988,624 31,500 13,733,989
Segment revenue
2016-17 3,336,074 5,222,954 153 84,569,181
209718 5,673,016 18933 {3,131,796) 2,560,163
Segment res Dl ! e !
g ults 2016-17 3,292,385 44,452 £2,814,614) 522,233
Sagment assels 2017-18 1,26?,?0'9,200 308,056 1,763,371 1,271,980,627
2016 17 93,913,044 50,000 1,177,349 | 814,140,392
o 201718 . - 4,727,811 4,727,814
b Wi, T 27,
Segment liablliies 2016-17 . . 5,379,256 5,379,256

During the vear, all activities of the Company were carried out in India and as such there are no reporiable

geographical segments,

18 Related party Disclosures:
i}  Related party relationships:

Holding Company

1, Aethelred Multiventure Private
Limited {w.e.f. 30/03/2017)

29/03/2017)

“2. MGN Agro Properties Private
Limited {w.e.f. 31/03/2016 1o

Enterprises over which key management perscnnel or relatives of key
management personnel exercise significant influence or conirol and with
whom transactions have taken place during the vear

Welspun Really Private Limited

Key Management Personnet

C.F.O.

1. Mr. Gajendra Nahar, C.E.Q. &

Secretary

2. Amol Nandedkar, Company

Notes:

a) The related party refaticnships have been determined by the management on the basis of the requirements of the
Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 24 *Related Parly Disclosures' and the same have been relied upon by the

auditors.

&} The relationships as mentioned above pertain to those related parties with whom transactions have taken place
during the year, except where control exist, in which case the relationships have been mentioned irrespective of

transaciitis wilh fne 1elated party.

ii) Transactions with related parties:

Current year Previous year
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Rs. Rs.

Salary expense
Gajendra Nahar 180,000 180,000
Armol Nandedkar 120,000 120,000

300,000 300,000
Rent paid
Welspun Realty Private Limited (inclheding GST / service tax } 365,820 358,540
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EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Current year Previous year
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Rs. Rs.
Net profit after tax atiributable to equity shareholders (Rs.) 2,560,153 522233
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year (Na. 3,654,476 3.654,476
Nominal value of share {Rs.} 10.00 10,00
Basic and diluted eamings per share (Rs.) 0,70 0.14

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED FOR

Guarantee given by the Company to Punjab National Bank for repayment of liabilites of MEP Coiton Limited of
Rs. 107,023,661 (as at 31 March 2017: Rs.107,023,661, as at 31 March 2016: Rs. 107,023,661).

Disputed lncome Tax Liability of Rs. 462,250 for AY. 2013-2034. (Rs 69,500 i.e. approximately 15% of
outstanding demand of Rs 462,250 paid during the year nas been shown under Taxes paid.)

Based on information received by the Gompany from its suppliers, amounts due to Micry and Small Enterprises as
at 31 March 2018 is Rs. Nil (as at 31 March 2017 Rs. Nil).

In the opinion of management, current assets, loans and advances have a value on realisation m the ordinary
course of business at least equal {o the amount at which they are stated in the balance sheel. The proviston for all
known habilities is adequate and not in excess of the amount reasonably stated.




WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2018

23 Financial Instument By Category & Hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disciosing the fair value of financial instruments by

Level 1: Quoted {unadjusted) prices In active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2: Other techiniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are

observable, either direclly or indirectly.

Level 3: Technigques which uses inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on

observable market data.

Financial Assets and Liabilities as at 31 March, 2018

\G&")

Fair value through

P&L

Fair value Through OC{

Amortised Cost

Particulars

Levef 1
(Rs.)

Level 2
(Rs.}

Level 3
(Rs.)

Level 1
(Rs.)

Level 2
(Rs.)

Level 3

{Rs.)

Level 1
{Rs.)

Level 2
{Rs.)

Level 3
{Rs.)

Financial assets measured at fair
value
Non Current Investments

a) Other equity instruments

Current Investments
a) Investment in Mutual Funds

Financial Assets which
measured at amortised cost

Non Current Investments
a) Investment in Preference

are

12,842,851

1,148,742,430

107,300,537

23,382

Financial Assets and Liabilitles as at 31 March, 2017

Fair value through P&L

Fair value Through QCI

Amortised Cost

Particulars

Level 1
{Rs.)

Level 2
(Rs.)

Level 3
{Rs.)

Level1
{Rs,)

Level 2
{Rs.)

Level 3

(Rs.)

Level 1
{Rs.}

Level 2 L
(Rs.}

evel 3
(Rs.)

Financial assets measured at fair
value
Non Cumrent Investments

a} Other equity instruments

Current Investments
a) Investment in Mutual Funds

Financial Assets which
measured at amortised cost
Non Current Investments

a) Investment in Preference

are

11,172,151

694,418,100

107,300,537

21,256

Financial Assets and Liabilities as at 1 Apcil, 2016

Fair value through P&L

Fair value Through QCI

b

mortised Cost

Particulars

Level 1
(Rs.)

Level 2
(Rs.)

Level 3
{Rs.)

Level 1
(Rs.)

Level 2
(Rs.)

Level 3

(Rs.}

Level 1
{Rs.)

Level 2 L
{Rs.)

aevel 3
(Rs.)

Financial assets measured at fair
value
Non Current Investments

a) Other equity instruments

Financial Assets which
measured at amortised cost
Non Current Investments

&) Investment in Preference

are

665,323,620

87,950,440

19,324

There have been no transfars among Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 during the year.

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, Trade receivable and other finan

approximate their carrying amount largely due to short term maturity of these instruments.

cial asset, trade payables and other financial liabilities
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24 Financial instrument by category

23

Fair value measurements

{i} Firancial instruments by category

As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31, 2017 As at April 1, 2046
FVTPL FVOCH Amortised cost FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost FYTPL FVOCt Amortised cost !
Rs. Rs. Rs, Rs. Rs. Rs. fis. Rs, Rs. '

Financial assets
Investmenis
- Equity instruments - 1,257,042,967 - - 801,719,637 - - 753,274,060 -
- Preference shares - - 23,382 - - 21,256 - - 19,324
- Mutual Funds 12,842,854 - - 11,172,151 - - - - -
Cash and cash equivalents - - 918,009 - - 401,128 - - 11,043,421 |
Bank balances other than above - - 413,352 - - 443,711 - B 414,232
Other financial assets - - 50,000 - - 50,000 - - 36,434
Total financial assets 12,842,851 1,257,042 967 1,404,743 11,172,151 801,719,637 886,095 - 753,274,060 11,513,411
Financial liabilities - - - - - - - - -
Total financial liahilities - - - - - - - - -

Financial risk management obfectives and policies

The risk management policies of the Company are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits.
Risk management polickes and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market condifions and the Company's activities.

The Management has overall responsibility fo- the establishment and oversight of the Company's risk management framework.

In performing its operating, investing and financing activities, the Company is exposed to the Credii risk, Liquidily risk and Market risk,

Carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities:

The following table summaries the carrying amount of financial assets and liabilties recorded al the end of the pericd by categories;

Particutars As at As al As at
31 March 18 31 March 17 1 April 16

(Rs.}) (Rs.) (Rs.)
Financial assets )
investmenis 1,269,508,200 812,913,044 753,293,384
Cash and cash equivalent 918,009 401,128 11,043,421
Bank balances other than above 413,352 413,711 414,232
Other financial assels 50,000 50,000 36,434
At end of the year 1,271,280,561 813,777,882 764,787 471
Financial liabilities - - -
At end of the year - - -
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Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair valye of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equily price risk and
commodity fisk. Financiai instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits and derivalive financial

instrurments,

Credit risk on financial asseis

Financial assets that are potentially subject to concentrations of credit risk and failures by counterparties 1o discharge their obligations
in full or in a timely manner consist principally of cash balances with banks, cash equivalents and receivables, and other financial
agsets, The maximum exposure to credit risk is: the total of the fair value of the financiat instruments and {he full amount of any loan
payable commiiment a4 the end of the reporting year. Credit risk on cash balances with banks is limited because the counterparties are
entities with acceptable credit ratings. Credit risk on ofher financial assets is fimited because the other parlies are eniities with

acceptable credit ratings.

Exposure to credit risk

Financial asset for which loss zllowance is measurad using expecled credit loss model

As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 18 31 March 17 1 April 16

(Rs.} (Rs.) (Rs.)
Financial assets
Mon current investment 1,268,808,200 812,813,044 753,293,384
Cash and cash eguivalent 818,02 401,128 11,043,421
Bank balances other than above 413,352 413,711 414,232
Other financial assets 50,000 50,000 36,434
At end of the year 1,271,290,561 813,777,882 764,787 471

Interest rate risk -

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of a financial instrument will fluciuate because of changes in market interest rates.

\64

The interest rate is disciosed in the respective notes to the financial stafements of the Company. The following table analyse the breakdown of the

financial assets and liabilities by type of inferest rate:

As at As at As at
Particulars 31 March 18 31 March 17 1 April 16
. {Rs.} (Rs.} {Rs.)
Financial assets ) ) )
Interest bearing - Fixed interesi rate
- Non current investment 23,382 21,256 19,324

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equily reserves attributable to
the eqully holders of the parent The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Gompany may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or
issue new shares. The Company monitors net debt and tofal capital plus net debt. The Company includes within net debt, interest bearing loans and
borrowings, trade and other payables, less cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

As at As at As at
31 March 18 31 March 17 1 Aprii 16

Particulars (Rs.} (Rs.) {Rs.)
Other current liabilities 520,908 564,158 543,603
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (918,008} (401,128} {11,043,421)
Less: Bank balances other than above (413,352} (413,711} (414,232}
Net debt (a} ' {810,452) {250,681) (10,914,050}
Total equity
Total ietnber's capital 1,267,262 816 B0B, 761,137 762,794,448
Capital and net debt &) 1,266,442 364 { 808,510,456 781,840,398

in order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims 1o ensure that it meets financiat covenants
atiached fo the interest-bearing lnans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches in meeting the financial covenants would
permit the bank 1o immedjately call loans and borrowings. There have been no breaches in the financial covenants of any interest-bearing loans and

borrowing in the current period.

No changes were made in the objeclives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2017.




WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 Mar 2018

26 First-time adoption of Ind AS

A First Ind AS financial statements
These are the Company's first financial stalements prepared in accordance with Ind AS applicable as al 31 March 2018, The accounting policies set out
in note 2 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 20118, the comparative information presented in these
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2017 and in the preparation of an opening Ind AS balance shes! as al 1 Aprit 2016 (the date of
{ransition). In preparing its opering ind AS balance sheet, the Company has restated the amounts reported previously in financial slatements prepared in
accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Slandards) Rules, 2014 and other refevant provisions of the Act
(previous GAAP or Indian GAAP) so as to comply in all material respects with ind AS.

An explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP 1o Ind AS has affected the Company's financial pesition, financial perfermance and cash fiows
is as toflows:

Ind AS Mandatory exceptions applied

i Estimates
An enlily's estimales In accordance with Ind AS's ai the dale of iransition fo Ind AS shall be consistent with estimates made for the same date in
accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments fo reflecl any difference in accounting policies), untess there 15 objective evidence ihat those
eslimates were in errar. Ind AS estimates as at 1 April 2016 are consislent with the eslimates as al the same date made In conformily with previous
GAAP excepl where Ind AS required a different basis for estimales as compared fo the previous GAAP

ii Classification and measurement of financial assets
ind AS 101 requires an entily lo assess classification and measurement of financial assets (invesiment in debl inslruments) on e basis of e facts and
circumnstances that exist at the date of transifion to Ind AS. Accordingly, the Company has assessed classification and measuremeni of financial assels
on the basis of the facls and circumstances that exist at the dale of iransition to Ind AS. 4

iii Impairment of financial assets

Ind AS 101 requires an entily tu use reasonable and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort 1o determine the credit risk at
the date that financial instruments were initially recognised and compare that to the credit risk at the dale of transilion lo Ind As,

B Reconcillations between previous GAAP and [nd AS

Ind AS 101 requires reconciliations of its equity reported in accordance with previous GAAP lo its equity in accordance with tnd AS and a recenciliation
to its total comprehensive income in accordance with Ing AS for the [alest period in the entily's most recent annual financial staiements.

Weispun tnvestments and Commercials Limiled has chosen to provide reconciliation of amount reported In accardance with previous GAAR to amaunt
reported under Ind AS for each line item of statement of profit and loss as an additional disclesure.

i Effect of IND AS Adoption on the statement of Profit & Loss Alc for year ended March 31, 2017

Notes to Pravious GAAP * Adjustments Ind AS
firsf time Rs. . Rs, Rs.
adoption
Revenue from cperaliens 8,083,859 - §,083,859
Other income Cibii 153 475,165 475,322
Total revenue 8,084,042 475,162 2,555,101
Expenses . '
Purchases of Iraded goods - collon bales 5,178,482 - 5,178,492
Employee benefits expense 300,000 - 300.000
Other expenses 2,558,458 - 2,558,456
Total expenses 8,036,948 - 8,036,948
Profit before tax and hefore exceptional item 47,064 475,169 522,433
Exceptional item
Provision for diminution in value of investment 13,443,526 (13,443 526) -
Profit / [Loss) before tax and after exceptional item {13,396,462)| 13,918,695 522,233
Ircome Tax Expense
- Current Tax - . -
« Defefred Tax - - -
Total income Tax Expense - - .
Profit f {1 cas} for the year Ci&ii {13,396,462)[ 13,018,685 522,233
Other Comprehensive Income Ci&il - 45484458 | 45,484,456
Total Comprehensive Income (net of tax) {13,396,462)] 59,403,151 | 46,006,689




i

fii

()

WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED
NOTES TQ THE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 Mar 2018

Reconcillation of total equity as at March 31, 2017 and Aprii 1, 2016

Particulars Notes to As on As on
first time March 31, 2017 April 1, 2016
adoption Rs. Rs,

Total equity {Shareholder's funds) as per previous GAAP 143,108,110 | 156,504,572

Adjustments :

- Effect of interest elerment on debt component of investment in preference 1.032

shares {investment measured at amortised cost) Ci&ii : b

- Effect of measuring investments ot fair value through profit and loss Ci&ii 473,237 -

- Effect of measuring investments at fair value {hrough FVOCI Cigii 656,793,056 | 508,347 479

- Effect of reversal of provision for diminution in value of investment 13,443,526 -

- Deferred lax impact on Ind AS adjustmenis Cii (5,058,724} (2,097,603}

Total Adjustments 665,653,027 | 606,249,876

Tota) Equity as per Ind AS 808,761,137 | 762,754,448

Reconciliation of profit and less for the year ended March 31, 2017 (Arount in Rupzes)

Particulars Noles As el ind A3
Net profit as per Previous GAAP (Indian GAAP} {13,398,462)
Addl{less): i
~ Inlerest income on Debl Component.of investrment in preference shares (investment Cii 1,932
measured at amertised cost)
- Gain recognised on current invesiments mulual funds Ci 473,237
- Effect of reversal of Provision for diminution in valye of investment 13,443,526
Net profit as per nd AS 522,233
Impact of ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flow for year ended March 31, 2017 (Amount in Rupees)
Netes to Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
first time
adoption
Net Cash fiow frem Operaling aclivilies (2,580,875) 521 (2,580,354)
Net Cash flow frem Investing activities (8,061,939) - (8,061,939}
Net Gash flow frem financing activities - - -
Net Increase / {decrease) in cash and cash equivalents {10,642,814) 521 | (10,642,293}
Cash and cash equivalents as al 1 April 2018 11,457,653 (414,232)| 11,043,421
Cash and cash equivalents as at 31 March 2017 814,839 (413.711) 401,128
Net Increase f {dourease) in cash and cash equivalenis (10,642,814} 521 | {10,642,293)

iotes to first time adoption:

Fair valuation of investments

Under the previcus GAAP, investments were classified as long-lerm invesiments or current investments based on the inlended holding penad and
realisability. Long-term investments were carried at cosl less provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such invesimenls. Current
invesiments were carried &l lower of ¢ost and fair value. Under Ind AS, these investmenis are required 1o be measured a1 fair value al initial and
subseguent recognition at fair value. The resulting fair value changes of these invesiments (other than equily instruments designated as at FVOGI) have
been recognised in :etained earmings as al lhe dale of ransition and subsequently in the profit or loss for the year ended 31 March 2017,

Fair value changes with respect to investments in equity instruments designated as at FVOCI have been recognised in FYOCI - Equily mvesiments
resesve as al the date of transilion and subsequently in the other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2017

Investment in preference shares (valued at amortised cost)

Under the previous GAAP, investment in preference shares is recorded al lhe transaclion price. Under Ing AS, mvestiment i profarance shaies i~
trealed as financial assel. Such assels is recorded al fair value at iniliai recogriition and subsequenily measured al amormiised cosl using effecive
intorost rate method {excepl those subseguently measured at fair value), The difference pelween fair value and transaction prce o initial recopnition is
recagnised through other equity in minus -FVCCI.

Deferred tax
Deferred taxes impact of the above adjusiments, wherever applicable have been recognaised on transition to ind AS.

Retained earnings
Relained earmings as al Apel 1, 2016 has been adjusted consequent to the above ind AS transilion adjustments, if any.

Other comprehenaive income

Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a year should be included in profit or loss for the year, unless a standard requires or
permits otherwise. Items of income and expense that are nol recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the stalement of profit and loss as “other
comprehensive income' includes FVQOCT equity instruments. The concept of other comprehensive income did nol exist under previous GAAP.
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LIMITED

NOTES TO TRE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 Mar 2018

The Company has ane assoclate i.e. MEP Cotlon Limiled for which no financial stalemenls are avaitable after the year ended 31 March 2012. The
Comgany has made provision for diminuticn in value of invesiment in MEP Cotlon Limited {o the extent of investmen? value.

in view of the abowe, lhe Commpany has not prepared and presented consclidated financial statements as required under seclion #29(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-classified, wherever necessary o confirm 1o the current years presentalion.

Signature to notes 'l to 28"
As per our report of even date attached
ForPYS&LCOILP

Chanrered Accountants
Firm Registration N§._(123885/% zuuuas

For and on behalfl of lhe board of directors

o /-

v WA

(Dilmple Shah Savla) {Alul Desai} (L. T. Hatwans)
Fartner Chairman Director
Membership No.: 121502 DiN: 00019443 DiN: 00007125

frovee

{Amot Nandedkar)
Company Secretary

Mumrl?a.i; Daled t2 3 MAY 20]6

For WELSPUN INVESTMENTS AND COMMERCIALS LD

=

Company Secretary
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PYS&COLLP

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
Report on the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Aethelred
Multiventure Private Limited (‘the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow
Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31
March 2018, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(herein after referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial statements™).

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a frue and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone Ind AS financial statements
based on our audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and
auditing standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit of standalone Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the standalone Ind AS financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

PY $ & Co {a partnership firm) converted into P Y § & Co LLP { a Limited Liakility Partnership with L1.P Identification No AAG-9715) w.ef, 20 July 2016.

Mumbai Office : Saraswati Bhuvan, Sahakar Road, Tejpal Scheme Road No. 5, Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400 057.
Tel : 9987063582/ 8286051811 Email: emails@pys.ind.in
Registered Office : No. 777/D, New Bridge Corporate Centre, 106 Feet Road, Indiranagar, Bengaluru — 560 038.
Other Offices: New Delhi-NCR and Surat
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone ind AS
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the standalone Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financia reporting and
the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the
Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the standalone ind AS financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31

March 2018, and its loss (including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the changes
in equity for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reporf) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A’, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far, it appears from our examination of those books,

¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, including other comprehensive income,
the cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules
issued thersunder.

Y
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e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31
March 2018, from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) As the Company fulfills conditions of paragraph 9A of the notification No. GSR 464(E)
dated 5 June 2015 as amended, reporting under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act with respect to
the adequacy of intemal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
operating effectiveness of such controls, is not appiicable for the period.

g) With respect to the other matters fo be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
pasition. :

i. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative confracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

ForPYS&COLLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0123885/5200048

—
(G. D. Joglekar)
Pariner
Membership No.: 039407
Place: Mumbai

Dated: - 23 WAY 2018

VIS
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

The Company does not have any fixed assets. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(i)(a),
3(i)}(b) and 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company does not have inventory, as such the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order
relating to inventories are not applicable to the Company.

According to information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According fo the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, made investments, given guarantee and securities during the period. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provision of the Act
and the rules framed thereunder.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the requirement
for maintenance of cost records pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules
2014 specified by the Central Government of India under Section 148(1) of the Act, are not
applicable to the Company for the period under audit.

{a) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has been
generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty,
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate
authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of aforesaid statutory dues were
outstanding as on the last day of the financial year for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax which have not
been deposited on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any
loans or borrowings from bank, financial institutions, government or dues to debenture
holders. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3({vii) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.
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According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised
moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments). The
Company does not have any term loans. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanation given to us, we have neither come across any
instances of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees
have been noticed or reported during the period, nor have we been informed of any such
cases by the management.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not paid or
provided managerial remuneration during the period. As the Company is private company
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, he Company is
not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xii) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
the records of Company, the transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of the Act. The Company has disclosed related party transactions in the
standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parlly convertible debentures
during the period.

According to the information and explanations given o us, the company has not entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him during the period.
Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(xv} of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and hence provisions
of clause 3{xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

ForPY S & COLLP
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 0123885/5200048

(G.
Partner
Membership No.: 039407

D. Joglekar)

Place: Mumbai

Dated: - 23 HAY 2018
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Aethelred Muitiventure Private Limited
Standalone Balance sheet as at 31 March 2018

Not As at
Particulars Nooe 31-Mar-18
) (Rs.)

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Financial Assets
Investments 3 175,231,738

Current assets
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalenis 4 317,761

TOTAL ASSETS 175,549,498

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital 500,000
Other equity 6 174,973,909
Total Equity 175,473,909

(3]

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Other current liabilities 7 75,590

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 175,549,499

Significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.
As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS&COLLP For and on behalf of Boakd of Directors
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Registration No. 0123885/5200048

—

(G. D. Joglekar)
Partner
Membership No.: 038407

{Sitaram Somani) (Me@ Manikkan)
Director Birector—
DIN: 00005017 DIN; 00007108

Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
Dated. 23 May 2017 Dated: 23 May 2017

CERTIFIED\TRUE COPY
AETHELRED MUL [VENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR / AUTHORISED SIGNATORY



Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited

Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period from 20 Fabruary 2017 to 31 March 2018

Particulars

Note Current Period
No. {Rs.)

Income

Revenue from operations
Other income

Total Income

Expenses
Other expenses
Tofal expenses

Profit f {loss) before tax
Tax expenses
Current fax
Deffered tax
Total tax expenses
Profitf {loss) for the pericd

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the period

Earnings / {loss) per equity share (nominal value of shares Rs 10) 10

Basic
Diluted

8 257,829

257,529

{257,829)

{257,829)

(5.72)
(5.72)

Significard accounting policies

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As per our report of even date atlached

FerPYS&COLLP
Chartered Accountants .
Firm, Regisisation No. 0123885/5200048 .

I

{G. D. Joglekar)
Partner
Membership No.; 030407

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2017

For and on behalf of Board bf Direclors

(Sitarapr3oman) (Mohan Manikkan}
Director Director
DIN: 00005017 DIN: 00007108

Place:; Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2017

cERMFIED TRUE COPY
AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

e
DIRECTOR / AUTHORISED SIGNATOR?

KO



Asthelred Multiventure Private Limited

V|

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

Particulars

Current Period
20/0212017 to
31/03/2018
{Rs.)

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
*Net Profit / (Loss) before tax

Changes in Assets and liabilities

Trade and other payables

Cash generated from operations

Taxes paid (net)

NET CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A}

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITY (B)

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of Equity share capital
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY {C}

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALANTS (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalent at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalent at end of year
Net increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents as disclosed above

(257,829)

75,590

(182,239)

{182,239)

500,000

500,000

217,761

317,761

317,761

Significant accounting policies 2
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial siatements.
As per our report of even date aftached

ForPYS & COLLFP
Chariered Accountanfs
Firm Registration No. 0123885/5200048 s,

it

(G. D. Joglekar)
Partner
Membership Mo.: 038407

For and on behalf of Board df

1—\0

Director
DIN: 00005017

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2017

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2017

irectors

m (Mohan Manikkan)

Director
DIN: 00007108

CERTIRIED TRUE C@P?f
AETHELRED MUATIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

N

DIRECTOR / AUTHORISED SIGNATORY



. Aethelred Muitiventure Private Limited

Standalone Statement of changes in equity for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

Equity

Particulars Share Other Equity Total Other Equity| Total Equity
Capital
Capital Reserve | Retained earnings
(Rs.} (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.)

Capital Reserve on Investments received by way of gift - 175,231,738 - 175,231,738 | 175,231,738
Equity shares issued during tha year 500,000 - - - 500,000
Profit/ (Loss) for the period - - {257,829) {257,829) (257,829)
Balance as at 31 March 2018 500,000 175,231,728 (257,829) 174,973,908 | 175,473,909
Significaint accounting policies 2

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As per our report of even date attached

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 0123885/5200048

e

e

{G. D. Joglekar)
Partner
Membership No.: 039407

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2017

)70

(Sitaram Somani)

Director
DIN: 00005017

Place: Mumbai
Dated: 23 May 2017

e

ATE LIMITED

DIRECTOR J AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

(Mohan Manikkan)

Director
DIN: 00007108

TN



Aethelred Muiltiventure Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

1 Corporate Information

Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited was incorporated on 20/02/2017 under the Companies Act, 2013 and has its
registered office at Survey No 76, Village Morai, Vapi, Valsad, Gujarat 396191. The object of the Company is fo undertake
and carry on, in India and abroad, directly or indirecly, through its subsidiary, joint venture or associate company / ies or
otherwise, the business of impon, export , buy, sel], barler, exchange, pledge, make advances upon , {rade or otherwise deal
in all kinds of goods, commodities (including power, cotton , yarns, fabrics, garmenis, iron ores, minerals, steel, pipes)
produce, merchandise, raw material items, articles, any products capable of being purchased , sold , imported, exported and
traded.

2 Significant Accounting Policies

a Basis of preparation of Financial Statements
These financial statemenis have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the
historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial instruments which are measured at fair values at
the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies belovs. The Ind AS are prescribed under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016.

Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited (the Company) foliows the mercantile system of accounting.

b Use of Estimates
The preparation of the siandalone financial stalements in conformity with (nd AS requires the management to make
estimates, judgements and assumptions that affect the reporied amounts of assets and liabilifies, the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities on the date of the standalone financial statements and the reporied amounis of revenues and expenses
for the period reported. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongaing basis. Revisions {o accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and
future periods are affected.

¢ Accounting for gift
Where any assef is received as gift, he Company carries the asset so gifted at the carrving value of such asset in the books
of the donor as on date of gifting such asset,

d Fair value measurement
All assets and Fabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within the
fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant ta the fair value measurement as
awhole:

Level 1: This hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed equity instruments,
exchange fraded funds and mutual funds that have quoted price, The fair value of all equity instruments which are traded in
the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the reporting pericd. The mutual funds are valued using the
ciosing Net Assets Value (NAV).

Level 2: The fair value of financial insiruments that are not fraded in an active market (such as traded bonds, debentures) is
determined using Fixed Income Money Market and Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA) inpuis and valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs regquired 1o fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or mere of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3.
This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and indemnification asset included in level 3.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Cempany determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) af the end of each reporting period.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair value. Other fair value related disclosures are given in the relevant notes,

Disclosures for valuation methods, significant estimates and assumptions {note 11)
Financial instruments {including those carried at amortised cost) (note 11)




Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

Financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a parly to the contractual provisions of the
insirument. Financial assets and liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attribuiable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value measured on initial recognition of financial asset or
financial lizbility.

Investment In subsidiary

Subsidiaries are all entities including structured entities over which the Company has control. The Company controls an entity
when the Campany is exposed to, or has right to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability o
affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the
date on which control is transferred o the group. The subsidiarfes are deconsolidated from the date that controf ceases.

The Company carries the value of its investment in subsidiary at cost.

Cash and cash equivalents

The Company considers all highly liquid financial instruments, which are readily converlible into known amounts of cash that
are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value and having original maturities of three months or less from the date of
purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalenis consist of balances with banks which are unrestricted for
withdrawal and usage. :

Financial liabilities

Financial kabilities are subsequently carried at amoriized cost using the effective interest method, except for contingent
consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss. For
trade and other payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair value
due to the short maturity of these instruments.

AR



Agthelred Multiventure Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

f
i

Taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. The Company determines the tax as per the provisions of Income Tax Act 1961 and other rules specified
thereunder.

Current income tax relating fo items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or foss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equily). Current tax ilems are recognised in correlation to the undertlying transaction either in
OCI or directly in equity. Management periodically evaluates positions faken in the {ax returns with respect fo situations in
which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate,

Deferred tax
Deferred tax is provided in full using the liability method on temperary differences between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction thet is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, aifects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax Josses. Deferred {ax asseis are recognised o the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can
be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or lisbilily in a transaction that is not a business combinaticn and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither {he accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporfing date and reduced to the extent that it is ne longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to altow all or part of the deferred tax asset fo he utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assefs are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the extent that it has
become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is setifed, based on tax rates (and fax laws) that have been enactad or substantively enacted at the
reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss (either in other
comprehensive income or in equity). Deferred tax items are reccgnised in correlation to the underiying transaction either in
OCl or directly in equity .

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liahilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current {ax assefs
against current fax liabilities and the deferred taxes relale fo the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Earnings per shares

The basic earning per share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to equity shareholders for the period by the
weighted average number of equity share oulstanding during the period. The number of shares used in computing diluted
earnings per share comprises the weighted average shares considered for deriving basic earning per share, and also the
weighted average number of equity share which could be issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have been issued at a
later date. The diluted potential equity share have been arrived at, assuming that the proceeds receivable were based on
shares having been issued at the average market value of the outsianding shares. In computing dilutive earning per share,
only potential equity shares that are dilutive and that would, if issued, either reuce future earning per share or increase loss
per share, are included.

\Ry



Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

3 Investments

As at
Particulars 31-Mar-18
{Rs.)
Trade, Quoted
Investment in equity instruments in subsidiary company
2,655,528 equity shares of Welspun Investments & Commercials Lid. of Rs.10 each, fully paid up 175,231,738
475,231,738
Market Value of Quoted investments 390,362,616

During the period, 2,655,528 shares of Welspun Invesiments & Commercials Ltd. were received as gift from MGN Agro
Properlies Private Limited at free of cost, The carrying value of shares in the books of MGN Agro Properties Private Limited

on the date of {ransfer is {aken as cost of investment in the books of Aethelfred Multiventure Private Limited.

The Company holds 72.67% investment in equity instruments of Welspun Investments & Commercials Ltd. The principal
place of business of Welspun Investments & Commercials Lid is Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat

Marg, L.ower Parel (West), Mumbai — 400013,

investment in equity instruments of subsidiaries are carried at cost as per Ind AS 27- Separate Financial Statémenis.

4 Cash & cash equivalents

As at
Particulars 31-Mar-18
(Rs.)
Balances with banks
In current accounts 317,761

317,761

\D6



Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

5

a)

b}

Equity share capital
As at
Particulars 31-Mar-18
{Rs.)
Authorised
50,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each 500,000
500,000
Issued, subscribed and paidup
50,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each, fully paid up 500,000
500,000
Details of reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding:
As at
Particulars 31-Mar-18
No of shares {Rs.)
Equity Shares
At the beginning of the period - -
Shares issued during the period 50,000 500,000
At the end of the period 50,000 500,000

Terms/rights attached to equity shares

" The Company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of equity share is
enlitled to one vote per share. The dividend, if any proposed by Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the

€)

shareholders In the ensulng Annual General Meetilng.

Details of share holders holding mere than 5% shares in the company

Name of Shareholder

As af

31-Mar-18

No. of Shares held

% of Holding

Equity shares
Balkrishan Goenka, trusiee of Welspun Group Master Trust

(including 1 equify share held by Mrs. Dipali Goenka as nominee of Balkrishna

Goenka)

50,000

100%

50,000

100%

d) The Company has not allotied any class of shares as fully paid up without payment being received in cash or as bonus
shares, nor any class of shares has been bought back since incorporation of the Company.




Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 fo 31 March 2018

6 Other Equity

As at
Particutars 31-Mar-18
{Rs.)
Capital Reserve
At the beginning of the period -
Reserve created for Investment received as gift 175,231,738
At the end of the period 175,231,738
Surplus in Statement of Profit & Loss
At the beginning of the period -
Loss for the period {257,829)
At the end of the pericd (257,829)
174,973,809
7 Other Current Liaibilities
As at
Particulars 31-Mar-18
{Rs.)
Statutory dues 7,500
Other payables 68,090
75,590
8 Other Expenses
. Current Period
Particulars {Rs.)
Auditor's remuneration:
- audit fees 86,500
- out of pocket expenses 890
Advertisement expenses 5,080
Professional fees 1,150
Rates and faxes 161,820
Miscellaneous expenses 2,389

257,829
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Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

9 Related Party Disclosures:

Relationship Name of Related Party
Holding entity Welspun Group Master Trust
Subsidiary company Welspun invesimenis & Commercials Lid.

Enterprise in which Key Managerial Personnel or their relative
have significant influence

MGN Agro Properiies Private Limited

i. The related party relationships have been determined by the management on the basis of the requirements of the Ind AS -
24 'Related Party Disclosures’ and the same have been relied upen by the auditors.

ii. The relationships as mentioned above pertain io those related parties with whom transactions have taken place during
the period, except where control exist, in which case the relationships have been mentioned irrespective of transactions
with the related party. ’

iit Transactions with related party during the period.

Particulars - Current Period
Rs.

Shares of Welspun Investments and Commerclals |Limited received as gift .
MGN Agro Properiies Private Limited 175,234,738

Issue of equity shares
Welspun Group Master Trust 500,000

10 Earnings Per Share

Particulars Current Period
Rs.

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Net profit after tax attributable to eguity shareholders {257,82%)
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period 45,062
Mominal value of share ' 10
Basic earnings per share (5.72)
Dlluted earnings per share (5.72)




Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited

Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

11 Financial Instument By Category & Hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments hy valuation technigue.

Level 1: Quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liahilities.
Level 2; Other techinigu.es for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly,

Level 3: Technigues which uses inputs that have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

Financial Assetfs and Liabilities as at 31 March, 2018

Fair value through P&L

Fair value Through GCI

Amortised Cost

Particuiars Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 | Level1 | Levei2 | Level 3 Level 4 Level 2 | Level 3
{Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) (Rs.) {Rs.) {Rs.) {Rs.)
Financial Assets which are measured
at amortised cost
Non Current Investments
a) Investmentin equity shares - - - - - - 175,231,738 - -

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amount largely due to short term

maturity ¢f these instruments.

Q\D\\



Aethelred Multlventure Private Limited
Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018

12

13

Financial instrument by category
Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

As at March 31, 2018
FVTPL FVOCI Amortised cost
Rs. Rs. Rs.

Financial assets
Investments

Equity instruments - - 175,231,738

Cash and cash equivalents - - 317,761
Total financial assets - - 175,349,499
Financial liabilities - - -
Total financiai liabilities - - -

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The risk management pelicies of the Company are established fo identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, to set
appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are
reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's activities,

The Management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management framework.

In perfarming its operating, investing and financing activities, the Company is exposed to the Credit sk, Liquidity sk and Market
risk.

Carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities:

The following table summaries the carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities recorded at the end of the period by
categories:

Particulars As at
31 March 18
(Rs.)

Financial assets

Investments - 175,231,738
Cash and cash equivalent 317,761
At end of the period 175,549,499
Financial liabilities -
At end of the period -
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market
prices, Market risk comprises three types of sk interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity price risk
and commodity risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include loans and bommowings, deposils and derivative
financial instruments.

Credit risk on financial assets

Financial assets that are potentially subject to concentrations of credit risk and failures by counterparties to discharge their
obligations in full or in a timely manner consist principally of cash balances with banks, cash equivalents and receivables, and
other financial assets. The maximum exposure to credit risk is: the total of the fair value of the financial instruments and the fuil
amount of any loan payable commitment at the end of the reporting year. Credit risk on cash balances with banks is limited
because the counterparties are entities with acceptable credit ratings. Credif risk on other financial assets is [imited bacause the
other parties are entities with acceptable credit ratings.




Aethelred Multiventure Private Limited
Notes o the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 to 31 March 2018
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Exposure to credit risk
Financial asset for which loss allowance is measured using expected credit loss model

As at
Particulars 31 March 18
(Rs.}
Financial assets .
Non current investment 175,231,738
Cash and cash equivalent 317,761
At end of the period 175,549,459

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates.

The Company does not have any interest rate bearing investment as at 31 March 2018.

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity
reserves atfributable to the equity holders of the parent. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to
maximise ihe shareholder value.

The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments in light of changes in economic conditions and the
requirements of the financial covenanis. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the dividend
payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares. The Company monitors net debt and tofal capital
plus net debt. The Company inciudes within net debt, interest bearing loans and borrowings, trade and other payables, less
cash and cash equivalents, excluding discontinued operations.

Asat
31 March 18
Particulars {Rs.)
Other current liabilities 75,590
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (317,761}
Net debt {a) (242,171}
Total equity
Total member's capital {b) 175,473,909
Capital and net debt {a+n) 175,231,738

In order to achieve this overall objective, the Company's capital management, amongst other things, aims to ensure that it meets
financial covenants attached io the interest-bearing loans and borrowings that define capital structure requirements. Breaches
in meeting the financial covenants would permit the bank to immediately call loans and borrowings. There were no interest-
bearing loans and borrowing in the current period.
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Notes to the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements for the period from 20 February 2017 fo 31 March 2018
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Details of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

There are no dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as defined under “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006 as at March 31, 2018. This information has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of the information avaitable with the Company.

As the Company has carry forward losses and there is no virual cerlainty supported by convincing evidence that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax assets can be realised, deferred tax assets as at 31 March
2018 have not been recegnised.

First-time adoption of Ind AS

The Cortpany was incorporated on 20/02/2017 under the Companies Act, 2013. As such these standalone financial
statements, for the period from 20/02/2017 to 31/03/2018, have been prepared in accordance with ind AS. This being the first
year of ircorporation, restatement of prior year figures as per Ind AS and reconciliation of equity and profit and loss figures
betwaan IGAAP and Ind AS, in accordance with Ind AS 101 First- ime Adoption of indian Accounting Standard is not
applicable 1o the Company.

Exemptions applied

Investment in equity shares of Subsidiary : The company has opted to measure investments in equity shares of subsidiaries
at cost at the date of transition.

Signature to note ‘1’ to “16°

As per our report of even date attached

ForPYS & COLLP For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Chartered Accountants
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AETHELRED MULTIVENTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd. Off: Survey No 76, Village Morai Vapi Valsad Gujarat 396191
CIN: U51909GJ2017PTC100289

A N Xt L]

To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
1* Floor, New Trading Wing, Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor,

Rotunda Bldg, P.1. Towers, Plot No. C/1, G. Biock,

Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Mumbai - 400 001 Mumbai — 400 051

BSE Scrip Code: 533252 NSE Symbol: WELINV

Dear Sir,

Sub: Confirmation regarding non-defaulter

We hereby confirm that:

a. The Company, its promoters or Directors have never been declared as wilful
defaulter as per RBEI Circular Ref. No. RBI/2015-16/100
DBR.No.CID.BC.22/20.16.003/2015-16 dated July 1, 2015 by the Banks.

b. The Company, its promoters or Directors have not been directly or indirectly,
debarred from accessing the capital market or have been restrained by any
regulatory authority from, directly or indirectly, acquiring the said securities.

c. The Company, its promoters or Directors do not have direct or indirect relation with
the companies, its promoters and whole-time directors, which are compulsorily
delisted by any recognised stock exchange

F ethelred Multiventure Private Limited

Mohan Manikkan
Authorised Signatory

Place: Mymbai
Date: | 4 L” = ’ 2018
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WELSPUN INVESTMENTS & COMMERCIALS LIMITED
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To,

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.,
1* Floor, New Trading Wing, Exchange Plaza, Sth Floor,

Rotunda Bidg, P.J. Towers, Plot No. C/1, G. Block,

Dalal Street, Fort, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Mumbai — 400 001 Mumbai — 400 051

BSE Scrip Code: 533252 NSE Symbol: WELINV

Dear Sir,

Sub: Confirmation regarding non-defaulter

We hereby confirm that:

a. The Company, its promoters or Directors have never been declared as wilful
defaulter as per RBI Circular Ref. No. RBI/2015-16/100
DBR.No.CID.BC.22/20.16.003/2015-16 dated July 1, 2015 by the Banks.

b. The Company, its promoters or Directors have not been directly or indirectly,
debarred from accessing the capital market or have been restrained by any
regulatory authority from, directly or indirectly, acquiring the said securities.

c. The Company, its promoters or Directors do not have direct or indirect relation with
the companies, its promoters and whole-time directors, which are compulsorily
delisted by any recognised stock exchange

For Welspun !Svestments and Commerciais Limited
\-J @

PRSI

Amol Nandedkar
Company Secretary

Place: Mumbai
Date: JU] L 2 2018

Welspun Investments & Commercials Limited

Welspun House, 7th Floor, Kamala City, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel (Waest), Murmbai 400 013, India.
T +971 22 6613 6000 / 2490 8000 F: +91 22 2490 8020
E-mail : companysecratary_winli@welspun.com Website | wwwwelspuninvestments.com

Registeraed Address: Welspun City, Village Versamedi, Taluka Anjar, District Kutch, Gujarat 370 10, India.
T +81 2836 681 117 F: +912836 272 010

Corporate |dentity Number: 1L52100GJ2008PLCO55195





